
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Wednesday, 10 June 2015 
 

 
Committee:  
Central Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 18 June 2015 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Vernon Bushell (Chairman) 
Ted Clarke (Vice Chairman) 
Andrew Bannerman 
Tudor Bebb 
Dean Carroll 
Jane MacKenzie 
Pamela Moseley 
Peter Nutting 
Kevin Pardy 
David Roberts 
 

Peter Adams 
Tim Barker 
Roger Evans 
John Everall 
Miles Kenny 
Alan Mosley 
Keith Roberts 
Jon Tandy 
Mansel Williams 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Linda Jeavons  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252738 
Email:   linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for absence  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

2  Minutes (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 14 May 
2015. 
 
Contact Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738. 
 

3  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

5  The Garage, Minsterley, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 0BW (13/03197/OUT) (Pages 
3 - 14) 
 
Renewal of Extant Planning Permission SA/08/1506/O - Outline application for the 
erection of twelve business units (consisting of eight B1(a) office units and four B1(c) light 
industry units) and thirteen dwellings together with a three metre and six metre high 
acoustic fence to include access and layout. 
 

6  Development Site off Shillingston Drive, Berwick Grange, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
(15/00673/REM) - TO FOLLOW  
 
Approval of reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) pursuant to 
permission 11/03087/OUTfor erection of 230 dwellings including affordable homes; 
associated garaging; creation of ecological area and play areas. 
 

7  Proposed Development Land West of 12 Little Minsterley, Minsterley, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire (15/00808/FUL) (Pages 15 - 36) 
 
Erection of 1no: detached bungalow and 1no: detached 2 storey dwelling; including 2 
detached garages, carparking and associated landscaping. 
 

8  Shrewsbury Weir Adjacent Underdale Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
(15/01395/FUL) (Pages 37 - 62) 
 
Installation of an underground water turbine alongside the Shrewsbury Weir to generate 
hydroelectricity from the River Severn and to demolish the existing fish pass and replace 
it with a new fish pass, fish bywash and debris channel; removal of 7 No trees. 
 

9  Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 63 - 88) 
 
 



10  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee will be held at 2.00 pm 
on Thursday, 16 July 2015 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
18 June 2015 

 
CENTRAL PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 14 May 2015 in the Council Chamber, Shirehall, 
Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Linda Jeavons 
Email:  linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252738 
 
Present  
Councillors Andrew Bannerman, Dean Carroll, Ted Clarke, Jane MacKenzie, 
Pamela Moseley, Kevin Pardy, Peter Adams (Substitute) (substitute for Tudor Bebb), 
Tim Barker (Substitute) (substitute for David Roberts), Alan Mosley (Substitute) (substitute 
for Vernon Bushell) and Keith Roberts (Substitute) (substitute for Peter Nutting) 
 
 
1 Election of Chairman  
 

RESOLVED:  That Councillor Vernon Bushell be elected Chairman for the ensuing 
municipal year. 

 
2 Apologies  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Tudor Bebb (Substitute: Peter 
Adams), Vernon Bushell (Substitute: Alan Moseley), Peter Nutting (Substitute: Keith 
Roberts) and David Roberts (Substitute: Tim Barker). 

 
3 Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 

RESOLVED:  That Councillor Ted Clarke be appointed Vice Chairman for the 
ensuing municipal year. 

 
4 Date of Next Meeting  
 

RESOLVED:  That it be noted that the next meeting of the Central Planning 
Committee be held at 2.00 pm on Thursday, 21 May 2015 in the Shrewsbury Room, 
Shirehall, Shrewsbury. 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Committee and date 

 

Central Planning Committee 

 

18 June 2015 

  

 

Development Management Report 

 
Responsible Officer: Tim Rogers 
email: tim.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk   Tel: 01743 258773   Fax: 01743 252619 
 
Summary of Application 

 
Application Number: 13/03197/OUT 

 
Parish: 

 
Minsterley  
 

Proposal: Renewal of Extant Planning Permission SA/08/1506/O - Outline application for 
the erection of twelve business units (consisting of eight B1(a) office units and four B1(c) 
light industry units) and thirteen dwellings together with a three metre and six metre high 
acoustic fence to include access and layout 
 

Site Address: The Garage Minsterley Shrewsbury Shropshire SY5 0BW 
 

Applicant: Bovale Limited 
 

Case Officer: Andrew Gittins  email: planningdmc@shropshire.gov.uk 

 
Grid Ref: 337917 - 305304 

 
 
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.  Shropshire Council 100049049. 2011 For reference purposes only. No further copies may be made. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Agenda Item 5

Page 3



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

 
 
Recommendation: Grant permission subject to a Section 106 Legal Agreement requiring 
the submission of a written Viability Appraisal of the Development to allow the Council 
to assess the level of Affordable Housing Contribution due from the Landowner (if any) 
if the Total Scheme Surplus is more than a percentage to be agreed by the Developer 
and the Council.  
 
REPORT 
 
1.0 THE PROPOSAL 

 
1.1 
 
 
 
 
 

The application seeks approval for the renewal of planning permission 
SA/08/1506/O which at appeal received outline consent for the erection of twelve 
business units (consisting of eight B1(a) office units and four B1(c) light industry 
units) and thirteen dwellings together with three and six metre high acoustic fence 
to the western boundary, to include access and layout.  

1.2 The scheme consists of: 
 
Houses: 
A – Two 4 bed, 2 storey 
B – Four 3 bed, 2 storey 
C – Two 5 bed, 2.5 storey 
D – Two 5 bed, 2.5 storey 
E – Three 4 bed, 2.5 storey 
 
Each dwelling benefits from two parking spaces. Three of the units have proposed 
garages.  
 
Office units: 
Eight B1(a) Offices not within Class A2 
Four B1(c) Light Industry  

  
2.0 SITE LOCATION/DESCRIPTION 

 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
 

The site which is extends to 0.54ha is located within the Village Boundary of 
Minsterley as defined by the Proposals Map of the Shrewsbury and Atcham 
Borough Council Local Plan. A small portion (0.17ha) in the western corner of the 
site was previously a bus depot and previously a Protected Employment Site as 
allocated by Policy EM2: Protection of Employment Land. This Policy has been 
replaced by Shropshire Core Strategy Policy CS14: Managed Release of 
Employment Land. This Policy states that the portfolio of employment land and 
premises will be supported by protecting existing strategic employment land and 
premises to secure these sites for employment uses. The Policy sets sites above 
0.1 hectares as the threshold for designation as strategic employment land.   
 

  
 
 

Page 4



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

3.0 REASON FOR COMMITTEE DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION  
 

3.1 The application is presented to Committee as Minsterley Parish Council have 
submitted a view contrary to Officers recommendation for approval based on 
material planning reasons. These contrary views cannot reasonably be overcome 
by negotiation or the imposition of planning conditions; and the Area Manager and 
Principal Planning Officer in consultation with the committee chairman and vice 
chairman and the Local Member agrees that the Parish Council has raised material 
planning issues and that the application should be determined by committee.  

  
4.0 Community Representations 
4.1 Consultee Comments 
4.1.1 Minsterley Parish Council: This application is flawed and is unlikely ever to be 

built resulting in waste and unsightly area in the main route into the village. The site 
is adjacent to the ammonia store at Muller Dairy and in in a potentially explosive 
and catastrophic situation if there is a leak from the store. The site is over crowded 
makes no public space available. The residential units are too dense for the site.  
  

4.1.2 
 

Shropshire Council Highways:  The highway authority raises no objections to the 
renewal of this extant planning consent. 
 
Conditions:- None recommended. 
 
Informative(s):- None. 
 
Key Issues:- None. 
 
Background:- No additional comment. 
 

4.1.3 
 

Shropshire Council Ecologist: No comments.  

4.1.4 
 

Shropshire Council Drainage: A drainage condition should be attached to the 
Renewal of Extant Planning Permission SA/08/1506/O.  
 

4.1.5 
 

Shropshire Council Public Protection: Having considered the site and past 
information provided I would like to specify the need for conditions stated in the 
Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/10/2127350 on application SA/08/1506/O to be 
placed upon this decision specifically conditions 6, 7, 10 and 12 which related to 
noise, contaminated land and lighting. 
 

4.1.6 
 

Shropshire Council Housing Enabling: Comments to follow.  

4.2 Public Comments 
 

4.2.1 
 

The application was advertised by way of a Site Notice and an advert published in 
the Shropshire Star on the 20th August 2013, together with neighbour notification 
letters sent to 35 properties on the 13th August 2013. In response to this 
consultation one letter has been received objecting on the following grounds: 
 
- Principle of additional industrial development and associated rubbish and 

Page 5



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

litter.  
- Traffic 
- Noise  
- Foul and surface water drainage  

 
5.0 THE MAIN ISSUES 

 
 Material changes in planning policy since granting of appeal 

Affordable housing contribution  
 

6.0 OFFICER APPRAISAL 
  
6.1 Material changes in planning policy since granting of appeal  
6.1.1 The original application was refused on the following grounds:  

 
1. The proposed residential development would result in the loss of Class B 

employment land and accordingly the scheme is contrary to Policy EM2 of 
the adopted Shrewsbury and Atcham Borough Local Plan.  

 
2. The Local Planning Authority considers that the existing noise levels 

generated by the adjacent creamery would be detrimental to the amenities 
which the occupiers of the proposed dwellings would reasonably expect to 
enjoy and therefore would be contrary to Planning Policy Guidance Note 24.  

 
6.1.2 Since the granting of the appeal on the 9th September 2013 unless saved the 

policies of the Shrewsbury and Atcham Borough Local Plan have been replaced by 
the Shropshire Core Strategy (March 2011). The application site is located within 
the Minsterley Development Boundary as defined by saved SABC Policy HS3. The 
application site continues to be located within the Minsterley Development 
Boundary as proposed in CD3 policy maps s12 Minsterley and Pontesbury Inset 
Map which is a Core Document to the emerging SAMDev Plan. As such the 
application will be assessed against Core Strategy Policies CS3: The Market 
Towns and Other Key Centres, which outlines that as a combined Key Centre 
Minsterley and Pontesbury will accommodate the development of up to 260 houses 
and approximately 2 hectares of employment land to enhance their linked roles 
providing employment and services in the local area, whilst retaining their 
distinctive and separate identifies.   
 

6.1.3 Employment Land Supply 
Policy EM2: Protection of Employment Land of the Shrewsbury and Atcham 
Borough Plan has been replaced by Shropshire Core Strategy Policy CS14: 
Managed Release of Employment Land. 
 

6.1.4 A small section of the site is still classified as protected employment land under 
CS14. However, the level of protection is proportionate to the size of the site, which 
is relatively small in comparison to other protected sites. The application has been 
referred to Shropshire Council’s Planning Policy who responded positively to this 
proposal as it guarantees delivery of half of the site for employment use which is 
preferable to the site remaining undeveloped or being developed purely for 
housing. As such the proposal is considered to be in overall compliance with Core 

Page 6



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

Strategy Policies CS3 and CS14.  
  
6.2  Affordable housing contribution  
6.2.1  
 

Core Strategy Policy CS11: Type and Affordability of Housing requires all new open 
market residential development to make an appropriate contribution towards local 
needs affordable housing in accordance with the prevailing rate as set out in the 
Supplementary Planning Document. In the case of outline proposals the level of 
contribution is determined by the rate current at the time of the submission of the 
reserved matters application. At present the prevailing rate is 15% which on a 13 
dwelling scheme would require the delivery of one on-site dwelling and an of-site 
contribution of 0.95.  
 

6.2.2 
 

During determination of the previous appeal the Inspector determined (paragraph 
51) that the provision of an affordable housing contribution of 35% would render the 
scheme unviable at that time, and the appeal was allowed subject to a Planning 
Obligation which required that a further viability appraisal be undertaken during the 
course of the development, with a view to a payment of an affordable housing 
contribution, depending on the scheme surplus, at that stage.  
 

6.2.3 
 

The current application has been submitted with a viability appraisal which is being 
assessed by the Council’s Housing Enabling Officer. Should the Council agree with 
the Inspector’s determination that the scheme would not be viable with an 
affordable housing contribution then, as per the original appeal if approved the 
proposal would be subject to a Section 106 legal agreement with a ‘overage’ 
clause. The Viability Appraisal demonstrates that the scheme would not be viable 
with a CIL contribution. However, this would not be an issue which would be 
considered until the submission of Reserved Matters when the proposed 
chargeable floor area is known.  
 

7.0 CONCLUSION 
7.1 In accordance with the Inspector’s previous appeal decision Officer’s continue to be 

of the opinion that the loss of a small part of the designated employment land is 
acceptable as it guarantees delivery of half of the site for employment use which is 
preferable to the site remaining undeveloped or being developed purely for 
housing. The proposal would provide acceptable living conditions for future 
occupiers of the dwellings with regard to noise from the adjoining factory and there 
are no other material planning objections to the scheme from internal or statutory 
consultees. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with:  
 
Shropshire Core Strategy Polices: 
CS3 – Market Towns and Other Key Centres  
CS6 – Sustainable Design and Development Principles 
CS9 – Infrastructure Contributions 
CS11 – Type and Affordability of Housing 
CS13 – Economic Development Enterprise and Employment 
CS14 – Managed Release of Employment Lane 
CS17 – Environmental Networks 
CS18 – Sustainable Water Management 
 
National Planning Policy Framework  

Page 7



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

 
  
8.0 Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal 
  
8.1 Risk Management 
  

There are two principal risks associated with this recommendation as follows: 
 
� As with any planning decision the applicant has a right of appeal if they disagree 

with the decision and/or the imposition of conditions. Costs can be awarded 
irrespective of the mechanism for hearing the appeal, i.e. written 
representations, hearing or inquiry. 

� The decision may be challenged by way of a Judicial Review by a third party. 
The courts become involved when there is a misinterpretation or misapplication 
of policy or some breach of the rules of procedure or the principles of natural 
justice. However their role is to review the way the authorities reach decisions, 
rather than to make a decision on the planning issues themselves, although 
they will interfere where the decision is so unreasonable as to be irrational or 
perverse. Therefore they are concerned with the legality of the decision, not its 
planning merits. A challenge by way of Judicial Review must be made a) 
promptly and b) in any event not later than three months after the grounds to 
make the claim first arose. 

 
Both of these risks need to be balanced against the risk of not proceeding to 
determine the application. In this scenario there is also a right of appeal against 
non-determination for application for which costs can also be awarded. 
 

  
8.2 Human Rights 
  

Article 8 gives the right to respect for private and family life and First Protocol 
Article 1 allows for the peaceful enjoyment of possessions.  These have to be 
balanced against the rights and freedoms of others and the orderly development of 
the County in the interests of the Community. 
 
First Protocol Article 1 requires that the desires of landowners must be balanced 
against the impact on residents. 
 
This legislation has been taken into account in arriving at the above 
recommendation. 

  
8.3 Equalities 
  

The concern of planning law is to regulate the use of land in the interests of the 
public at large, rather than those of any particular group. Equality will be one of a 
number of ‘relevant considerations’ that need to be weighed in Planning Committee 
members’ minds under section 70(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1970. 

  
 
 

Page 8



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

 
9.0 Financial Implications 
  

There are likely financial implications if the decision and / or imposition of 
conditions is challenged by a planning appeal or judicial review. The costs of 
defending any decision will be met by the authority and will vary dependent on the 
scale and nature of the proposal. Local financial considerations are capable of 
being taken into account when determining this planning application – insofar as 
they are material to the application. The weight given to this issue is a matter for 
the decision maker. 

 
 
10.   Background  
 

Relevant Planning Policies 
  

Central Government Guidance: 
National Planning Policy Framework  
Planning Practice Guidance  

 
Core Strategy and Saved Policies: 
CS3 – Market Towns and Other Key Centres  
CS6 – Sustainable Design and Development Principles 
CS9 – Infrastructure Contributions 
CS11 – Type and Affordability of Housing 
CS13 – Economic Development Enterprise and Employment 
CS14 – Managed Release of Employment Lane 
CS17 – Environmental Networks 
CS18 – Sustainable Water Management 
 
 
RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY:  

 
SA/94/0699 Residential development and alterations to existing vehicular and 
pedestrian accesses. REFUSE 14th December 1994 
 
SA/08/1506/O Outline application for the erection of twelve business units (consisting of 
eight B1(a) office units and four B1(c) light industry units) and thirteen dwellings together 
with a three metre and six metre high acoustic fence to include access and layout 
REFUSE 15th January 2010 
 
SA/07/0826/O Outline application for the erection of 32 residential dwellings to include 
layout of the site, scale of buildings and means of access to the site WDN 5th October 
2007 
 
SA/06/1593/O Outline application for the erection of 32 residential dwellings to include 
layout of the site, scale of the buildings and means of access to the site. WDN 17th 
January 2007 
 
Appeal  

Page 9



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

10/01754/REF Outline application for the erection of twelve business units (consisting of 
eight B1(a) office units and four B1(c) light industry units) and thirteen dwellings together 
with a three metre and six metre high acoustic fence to include access and layout 
ALLOW 9th September 2010 
 

 
11.       Additional Information 
 
View details online:  
 
 

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does not include items 
containing exempt or confidential information) 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)   

Cllr M. Price 

Local Member   
Cllr T. Bebb 
 

Appendices 

APPENDIX 1 - Conditions 
 

Page 10



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 
Conditions 
 
STANDARD CONDITION(S) 
 
  1. Details of the appearance, landscaping and layout (hereinafter called "the reserved 

matters") shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority 
before any development begins and the development shall be carried out as approved. 

 
Reason:  The application is an outline application under the provisions of Article 1(2) of 
the Town and Country Planning General Development (Procedure) Order 1995 and no 
particulars have been submitted with respect to the matters reserved in this permission. 

 
2. Application for approval of reserved matters shall be made to the local planning authority 

before the expiration of three years from the date of this permission. 
 

Reason: This condition is required to be imposed by Section 92 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act, 1990. 

 
3. The development hereby permitted shall begin before the expiration of two years from 

the date of approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved. 
 

Reason:  This condition is required to be imposed by Section 92 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act, 1990. 

 
4. The following information shall be submitted to the local planning authority concurrently 

with the first submission of reserved matters: 
 

The means of enclosure of the site 
The levels of the site 
The means of access for disabled people 
The finished floor levels 

 
Reason:  To ensure the development is of an appropriate standard. 

 
 
CONDITION(S) THAT REQUIRE APPROVAL BEFORE THE DEVELOPMENT COMMENCES 
 
  5. No development shall take place on site until a scheme of the proposed surface and foul 

water drainage has been submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
The approved schemes shall be completed before the development is occupied. 

 
Reason: To ensure satisfactory surface water drainage of the site and to minimise flood 
risk elsewhere as a result of the development and also to ensure that the foul water 
drainage system complies with the Building Regulations H2.  

 
6. No development shall take place until a scheme for the insulation of all the dwellings 

hereby approved in respect of noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. The insulation shall be carried out in accordance with the 

Page 11



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

approved details prior to the first occupation of each dwelling and shall thereafter be 
retained.  

 
Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the occupants of the proposed dwellings. 

 
7. No development shall take place until details of the acoustic fence hereby approved 

have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
acoustic fence shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details prior to the 
first occupation of any dwelling and shall thereafter be retained.  

 
Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the occupants of the proposed dwellings. 
 

8.  No development shall take place until details of the access, including its detailed layout, 
construction and visibility splays have been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The access shall be constructed in accordance with the 
approved details and no building shall be occupied until the approved details are fully 
implemented. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or 
odifiying that Order), no fences, walls, other structures or hedges shall be erected or 
grown within the approved visability splays. 

 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety. 

 
9.  No development shall take place until details of the parking, turning, loading and 

unloading facilities, the surfacing material, and a programme for the implementation of 
the work, have been submitted to and approved In writing by the local planning authority. 
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details and in 
accordance with the approved programme, and the parking, turning, loading and 
unloading facilities shall thereafter be retained clear of obstruction at all times. 
 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety. 

 
10. The works contained in the Remediation Method Statement (Geotechnical 

Developments (UK) Ltd (June 2008)) must be carried out prior to the commencement of 
the development (other than such works as are required to carry out the remediation). 
The local planning authority must be given two weeks prior written notification of the 
commencement of the remediation works. Following the completion of the measures 
identified in the Remediation Method Statement a verification report (referred to in 
PPS23 as a validation report) that demonstrates the effectiveness of the remediation 
shall be submitted in writing to the local planning authority and approved in writing prior 
to the occupation of any of the buildings. 

 
 Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and 

neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and 
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely 
without unacceptable risks to human health and offsite receptors. 

 
11.  Prior to construction and/or demolition activities occurring on site a dust management 

statement detailing how the developer will reduce dust from spreading off the site shall 
be submitted to the local planning authority for approval in writing. Any methods 

Page 12



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

contained within any approved statement shall be implemented on site. Reason: to 
protect the amenity of the area and the health and wellbeing of local residents. 

 
 
CONDITION(S) THAT REQUIRE APPROVAL DURING THE CONSTRUCTION/PRIOR TO 

THE OCCUPATION OF THE DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. Prior to the first occupation of any of the business units, details of covered and 
secure cycle parking shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority. The cycle parking shall be provided in accordance with the 
approved details prior to the first occupation 'of any business unit and shall 
thereafter be retained. 
 
Reason: In order to promote sustainable travel choices.  

 

13. Prior to the first occupation of any of the business units, details of 
floodlighting and/or external lighting of the units and/or open areas, including 
the associated car parking and servicing areas, shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority. Development shall be 
carried out in accordance with the approved details prior to the first occupation of 
any business unit and no additional lights shall be erected. 
 

Reason: In order to protect the residential amenities of the properties.  

 

14. Dwellings nos. 4 - 13 (inclusive) as shown on plan SK012D shall not be 
occupied until after the B1(a) buildings hereby approved has been erected. 

 

Reason: In order to ensure the appropriate provision of the commercial 
element of the scheme in a phased manner.  

 
 
CONDITION(S) THAT ARE RELEVANT FOR THE LIFETIME OF THE DEVELOPMENT 

 

15. No open storage of materials, products, plant or equipment shall take place within 
the curtilage of the business units, and no goods or products shall be displayed for 
sale and no retail sale of any description shall take place on the open parts of the 
site. 

 

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenity of the area. 

 

16. The business units shall be used for B1(a) offices and B1(c) light industry as 
shown on plan SK012D and for no other purpose (including any other purpose 
in Class B1 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) 
Order 1987, or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory 
instrument revoking and re-enacting that Order (with or without modification). 

Page 13



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 
The Garage, Minsterley, 
Shrewsbury, SY5 0BW 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

 

Reason:  In order to restrict the use of the premises in the interest of the amenities 
of the area. 

 

17. The gradient of the access from the edge of the highway carriageway shall not 
exceed 1 in 24 for a distance of 15 metres. 

 

Reason: To provide a safe access to the development in the interests of 
highway safety. 

 

18. No construction and/or demolition work shall commence outside of the 
following hours: Monday to Friday 07:30 – 18:00, Saturday 08:00 – 13:00. No 
works shall take place on Sundays and bank holidays.  

 

Reason: to protect the health and wellbeing of residents in the area. 

 

19. No burning shall take place on site including during clearance of the site.  

 

Reason: to protect the amenity of the area and protect the health and wellbeing 
of local residents. 

 
 
Informatives 
 
1. The land and premises referred to in this planning permission are the subject of an 

Agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
 
2. In order to make the properties ready for electric vehicles, the applicant should consider the 

installation of charging point isolation switches should be connected so that a vehicle may 
be charged where off road parking is provided. This should involve the provision of an 
independent 32 amp radial circuit isolation switch at each property for the purpose of future 
proofing the installation. The charging point must comply with BS7671. A standard 3 pin, 13 
amp external socket will be required. The socket should comply with BS1363, and must be 
provided with a locking weatherproof cover if located externally to the building. 

 
- 
 

Page 14



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�

����
��������������

�

�������������
�
�����
�����

�

�������������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�
�

��� ���
!���"##
�����	
����
����
���
����
�$��
���%�&�� �&
��$
�'$�(���	�������������������)�*�����������+�,�
�

������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������-�����-)./�

�
��������

�
0
�������1��
�

���������� 2����
��� �#� ����� �����&��� !��
���3� ���� ����� �����&��� �� �����1� �3���
�
4�

�����
�
��������&���
���
��5����� ��(
�
����������
������������ 
�
�
�

��
�� ��������� ��� ����� 6�'��� ����� /���� 7���� "#� ��� /
����� 0
�������15� 0
�������1�
8&��3�!��1�8&�� �&
��$���
�

�������	
��0��8��'������
�
��
�

��������������9�������:��3��� ������� ����
�
���%�&�� �&
��$
�'$�(�

�
 ������������,+��;��������

Agenda Item 7

Page 15



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
=����3���� 1�

&�$�>����

&��������'��$��8&�� �&
��������
�������,��,$������)�����#������� �� ��������1$�9��#���&����� 
�����1�!������$�

Page 16



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������	��
��	�!��"��
�����
�
�����#�������
��	
���
��
������		�	
���	�
���
��
��	
�
��
��	�����		�	
����������	$����%��
�
��
�����	��
��	�����
����
�����	��&�'��	�����%��
�

�� 
����������	
���	
���	
� �	
�����'()��
�����	
� 
��������� 
�����������	���������������
�����	
*�
�
�+���"�
�

'*(� ",+��������-�

�

�$��

�

�

�

	&
�� �  �
���
��� ���(�� #����  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� #��� �&�� �����
��� �#� ���� �����&���
�&����!�������!��
���3��������������&����3�5������1��3��!��������3���
�
$�	&��
�  �
���
��� ����� 
�������� �3�� �����&��� 
���
��� 3
�&� ����  ��(
�
� ���� �����
�����
������� 
�
$���� ����������
����
���������������
�!�
�(�5�
��1��
�������#�����������
������$�

�

�$�� 	���&��
����
��������&���������&�������#��&���  �
���
����
����
����� �������#������
�&��� 
�������� �� #������ �
�!��-!�
������ 1���� �&��� 3��� 
������� ����
���  ����
�
�
 ���
��
���#������
����
�����'��� ����� �����1�������#����-��+��-".	�$�>������'���
���������  �
���
���#����&
���
���&�����3������!������!�
���������&
��/����������
�
�
>��&��
�1� #��� �&�������
����#� �+��3���
�
�� 
�����
�
�'�&
��������������##� �&��>����
���#�� ��-����,-�20�$� 	&��  �� ����� ������� #��� �3�� �3���
�
�� �����
���� 
�� �&
��
�  �
���
��� 3����� !�� ��(��� �##� �&�� ����3�1� �&��� 
��  �� ����� ��� #����  ���� �#� �&��
��?��������'��� ����$��

� �

.*(� �/"+�-���"/��0�+���/�"/���

�

�$��

�

�

�

�

	&���
��� 
���
���������� �&������&��������������#�0
�������15����� ��� �&������&��#� �&��
>�����&���������&���
&��&��'
���
�$�	&���
������ �
�����#������
&�
�������������&���
�
�������&��������#���#�������
�!��-!�
������1��������
�� 
�� �&��
&���&��� �&
���
���3���
�����#�������
��������
���#������
����#����&
��#���������$�>�������!���(����������
�
�&������&�3��������
���!������1$��

�$�� >�����������!�'������&��
����
��������&���������&�������#��&���  �
���
����
����
�����
 �������#� ������&��� 
����������#�������
�!��-!�
������1�����&���3���
�����������
���
 ����
�
� ���
��
���#������
����
�����'��� ����������1�������#����-��+��-".	�$�

	���&������&��#��&���
����
����������&���!�
��
�
5�0����3�:���(5�������������##
���
3
�&����
����
���#�����!�'�5���������&������&�3����
������������1�'�������
����&���&���
!���� 
�������  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� #��� ��'��� ����� #��� ��� !��
����� ��
��� ���� ���
�3���
�
���8>-��-���+-"�@���-��,�-".	�$��

�

�$�� ���
����
��� �� ���
����������������  ��
����&���
��5�����&������&��
����#��&��>���$�

� �

1*(� �+�����2�������/""++��+"+��/��"/����2����-/��"/����

�

�$�� 0
�������1� ���
�&� �����
�� &�'�� ��!�
����� �� '
�3� �������1� ��� �##
�����
�����������
��� #��� �  ��'��� !����� ��� �����
���  ����
�
� �������� �&��� �������

Page 17



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������!�1� !�� �'������� !1� ��
��
��
��� ��� �&�� 
� ��
�
��� �#�  ����
�
� ����
�
���4�
���� �&�� >���� 0���
��� 
�� ���������
��� 3
�&� �&�� /�����1� 2������� 0��!��� ����
����
������&�
���������A
����&�
������
������&����&�����
�&������
��&�����
����
�����
���  ����
�
� 
������ ���� �&��� �&�� �  �
���
��� �&����� !�� ������
���� !1�
����
����$�

� �

3*(� �����	�
���������	
�
��	��

� �

3*'� !���	���
��������	
��

�

�$�$�� �������������
��
��	�!����������
��!������%��
��	�

	&���� 
�� �� �������1� ��� �&�� 3���� �#� �&��  �� ����� ��'��� ����� 3&
�&� &��� �&��
 �����
��� ���
����������
��$�>���
�������������� 
�������� �������!�
�&� 
#���1���
���
�
�

��
���
����B�
���������1� �� ����� �� ���1$�>�'
����&����&
��
����!�
����� �
������
�� ���
�
��� ��� �&
�� �  �
���
��� &�3�'��� 3����� !�� ���
�#
��� 
#� �&
��3��� ����
�
�����
�  �� �
����1$�

�

�$�$�� ���,�
�#����4������%��
��	�

9����� �&�� #���
�
�
� &

&3�1� ��������-��'
��� ���� !����� � ��� �� ���(�� �
�����������

���������

�

	&�� �� ����� 
�� #��� �3�� #���&��� �� ���
��� ���'���!1� �&�� ���!
���
����#� �� �
'����
��
'��������3�������� ������##� �&��>���$�	&�� �
'������
'������������� ����� 
�� �&��
��!?�����#��������
��� ����
�
��  �
���
�����-��+��-".	������&�������'�����������
�  �
���
�����-����,-�20�3&
�&�
��1������!��������
���$�

�

	&�����������  �
���
��������!�
�����&�������
���������&��#�������
�&��#��&���������
������!��3���� �&�� �
��� ���� �&�� �
��
 ��� �����3
�&
�� �&�� ���� �
������� 
�� �&���#����
�
'������ #���� �&�� ��� ���� &

&3�1$�7&
���� �&��  �� ����� ������� ������ &��� !����
�  ��'��� 
��  �
��
 ��� �&�� ����
��� �#� �&�� ��1���� ���� ���������
��� &�'�� 1��� ��� !��
�  ��'�������
���&
����� �����&�����������  �
���
�����1�!������
������ ��������C�
D�3�'��5��&�� �
��
 ����#����'
�
��&
���
���!1��&�� �� �����E��3�����E�
������ ��!���
���� ��
�������&

&3�1������������� �&����3�������� 
�� ����
���������
�#�����1� ���
���'���3��#���&��� �� ���
��$�

�

	&�� �� ����� ��(
�
�#������&��#��&���3��&����������&�3��������3
�
��/��������
���� ��!��$�

�

F�#�����
'��

	&�� #�����
��� �#� ��� �������
����#� ����������� ����3
��� ��B�
���3��(�� ��� ������ �&��
&

&3�1�'��
�5� �&���  �
�������� �&�
�������������3
��� ��B�
����� E/
������ ���3��(����
�&��&

&3�1E� �
�������������
�
$����������'
����&���  �
������&�������
����#��&
�5�
�&�� #��� �&��
��� ���� �&�� � ��
#
���
��� #��� �&��3��(�� 
�� �'�
��!��� ��� �&�������
�E��
3�!�
��$�

Page 18



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

:��(
������

�����
�
� �������� ��-��+��-".	� ���� �����'��� �������� �  �
���
���  ���
�
�
������
���
�����-����,-�20�

�

�$�$�� ���"�����4������%��
��	�

	&�������������!����#�����������&
���
��$�>��>�!��
���������F� ����>����������&���
!������!�
�����3
�&��&���  �
���
�������������������&��
� �����#��&����'��� �����
��� �*
��
�
� �����5� &��
��� ���� �&��!�� ���� ��� ?���
#1� �����
�

���� ��1� ������� �&���
��1������$�

�

	&��>F>�&���!���� �� �����!�����1�
�������������3
�&�:8������������$�	&��>F>�
&���
����
#
���������������+�
��� ���#������$�F�����������#��
�
������&����'��� �����
��

���������������&����������������
��� ���#���������������'��$�	&����� ��
�����
�����#� ��3� �!�
������
�1�'��������� 
�� 
���
����� �&��� �&�
�� �����������!���
�

�����
�&���
&��� ����
�
$�

�

9�� �!?���
��� 
�� ��
���� ��� �&�� �  �
���
��$� F�� 
�� ������������ �&��� ��1� 
����� �#�
 ����
�
� ���
��
���
����!?��������&��#����3
�
�����
�
����

�

F���&
������
�
���E����
��������E�����������*
��
�
�����5����
���&��!����&��
��3&
�&�

�����!������
����
�������������3
�&��&���  ��'��� ��������� ���
������4������1�����5�
�&��!����&��
�� ����� �������������� ���������#�����1�E����
��������E$�����
�� &����
�&���� &�'�� �##���� ���
�� �* 
���
��� �#� �� 1����� #���� �&�� ����� �#� ���� ��
��� �#� �&��
!�
��
�
�#���
��� ���
��������$�

�

���9���*
��
�
�������&����!��3
�#���1�����
������������1��5�� ������5�#�����5���  ��5�
��  ����������!��(� 
����1�3�1���&��� �&��� 
�������������3
�&� �&���  ��'��� �����
���� ���
������5�3
�&���� �&�� �
���3�
������  ��'����#� �&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1$�
>�1� �  ��'��� ����� ���
��1� 3��(�� �&���� !�� ����
��� ���� 
�� �����������3
�&� :�
�
�&�
8��������:8��,,��������;�	����7��(5����
������������B�
'�����$�

�

!�� 9�� 3��(�� �����
����� 3
�&� �&�� ��'��� �����  ���
����� 3
��� ��������� ���� ���
�B�
 ����5����&
���1���������
����3
���!��!���
&��������&���
���#����&�� �� ������#�
��
����'��� ��������
����	�����������
������������>�!��
���������0��&���8���������
 �� ����� 
�� ����������� 3
�&� ���� ����
�
� �&�� �
�
���� �����  ������
���
��B�
�������� ������������ 
��:8�������������� 
������������B�
'������&�'��!����
��!�
����� ���� �  ��'��� 
�� 3�
�
�
� !1� �&�� /����� �����
�
� >��&��
�1$� >��� �����
 ������
��� ��������� ����
���� 
�� �&�� �  ��'��� 	���� �������
��� ����� ����
>�!��
��������� 0��&��� 8��������� ����� !�� #���1� 
� ��������� ��� �  ��'��� !�#����
��1��B�
 ����5����&
���1���������
��������!���
&��������&���
���#����&�� �� ������#�
�&�� ��'��� ����$� >��� �  ��'��� �����  ������
��� ��������� ����� !�� ��
���
����
�&���
&���� �&����'��� ��������
�� ���� �B�
 ����5����&
���1�������� ���������
����
&�'��!���� ����'��� #���� �&�� �
��$�9��&
�
� �&���� !�� ������� ��� ������ 
����1� �����
#������
�������������3
�&��&
������
�
��������&��
��������'����3
�&
���&����������
�&��������!����������������1��*��'��
���!������5�3
�&�����&�� �
���3�
�������������

Page 19



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�#��&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1$��

�

���>��� ���'
����3
��� !�� �����������
��� �&��������������
���>����� 
��
���
������ �&��
	�����5�3&�����&
��
������ ���
!��5�������
�����&��������������������(�� ��
#
�������
 ������
���  ���� 3
��� !�� ��!�
����� ���� �  ��'��� 
�� 3�
�
�
� !1� �&�� /����� �����
�
�
>��&��
�1� �
��������1�3��(��������
�
$�

�

��� 9�� 3��(�� �����
����� 3
�&� �&�� ��'��� �����  ���
����� 3
��� ��������� ���� ���
�B�
 ����5����&
���1���������
����3
���!��!���
&��������&���
���#����&�� �� ������#�
��
�� ��'��� ����� ���
�� �� ��� ���
!���  ������ &��� !���� �  �
����� #��� ��1� ��� ��1�
�� ��'
�
��� �#� �&�� �
��� ���� ��� ������� �&��� �&�� �����  ������
������������ ���� #���1�
��� �
���3
�&$�	&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1�3
���!��
�#�������#��&��
����
�1��#���
��
 �����$�

�

�������� 	�� ��#�
����� �&�� ����
�
��� �#� �&�� ������ ����� ���� ���  ������� �&�� ��������
#�������� �&��� �����
!���� ��3����� �&
������ �&��� ���� 
� ������� ��� �&���  ���������#�
�&����'��� ����$�

�

�$�$�� �������	�
��!������	
���

	&�� ���
��
�� ����
��5�  ���� ���� ��������
���� ������ !�� ����
�
����� 
#�  ����
�
�
 ���
��
���3�������!��
������$�

�

�$�	&���  �
���
��� #����������� �&��� �&�����#����3��������
��
�� #���� �&�� �� �����
��'��� �����
�����!���
� ������#�'
�����(�3�1�$�D�3�'����������
��������
G
�
��#�
�&�� �� ��������(�3�1��&�'��!������  �
��$���������
��� ���������� �&�� �
G
�
��#�
�&�����(�3�1���&�����!�����

����
�������������3
�&�:�2�6

�����+�����������#���
���� 
������1���� ��������������'���� �����������3������#���H�#�����
������&��
�$�
>�������
'��15�3������ �����(�3�1�����!�����

����#����&����
�����1�����������'����
 ��'
���� �&�� �  �
����� �&����� ��!�
�� ����
��� �#� #����� ����
�
� ��� �&�3�3&���3�����
&�  ���
�����E�*����������'���E��!�'���&����
�����1�����������'���$�)�����3�����
�&����� ���� !���##���
�
� ��&��� !�
��
�
�� ��� 
�#�����������$� )���� ����
��5� ��������
���5�
�
����
���� ���� �����
��� �#� �&��  �������
��� ������ ���� �&��  �� ����� ���(�3�1��
�&�����!����!�
�����#����  ��'��$�

�

8��#���� 3����� �&�����  ���� �&���
&� �� �
��� ��� � ��� ����& 
��  �
��� ��� �����
�
� �&��
���(�3�1��������������
�����!�
���� �3
�&
���&�����(�3�1$�

�

F#����(�3�1����������#���
!��5����
��
����������
��������
�
���&���
��&��
�������#����
�&���
����B�
'�����������
����#
��������##�������&�����!����!�
�����#����  ��'��$�	&��
��������
������
��
���1������&�����!�����

��������&����������'������#�� ������
��
����1����I���H�#�����
������&��
��3
������������� #����
�
��#���1� �� ���1��
�&���
3
�&
���&�� �� �������'��� ����������1���&���
���&��'
�
�
�1$�

�

��������	����������&������(�3�1�5�#����&���
� ������#����#����3��������
��
�5�����
��
��!���#����&����'��� ������
������������������&�
�����

��
���������!�������������
����
�
�
����&���
�(��#����#����3�����#����
�
$�

Page 20



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�$� "�� �&�� ���'
��� )����� 0� 5� �&�� �
��� 
�� ��� �
�(� �#� ���#���� 3����� #����
�
$� 	&��
�  �
������&����� ��'
�������
������&�3��&�����#����3����� ����##�3
���!������
���
���� ���������� �&��� �&�� #
�
�&���#����� ��'��� 
�������!�'����1�(��3�� #����� ��'�������
���������!����3����&����&��#�������'����#��&���*
��
�
�!�
��
�
$��

�

��������	���
�
�
����&���
�(��#����#����3�����#����
�
�

�

�$�7&����������������#���������
����*
����#�����3����������5��&�����#����3�����#�����
�� ��&�����!������������� 
�
�
���
�
������ �&���*������#� �&��#����� ��
�������
�����
3
�&��&���3����������$��

�

9��#�����������
�
�&���!��������
�����������&��3�����������3&
�&��������?���������
�&����'��� ������
���!���
��(��3�����&�'��#����
�
� ��!����$�2�'
��������>
���1�
���#���� 3����� #����� ��  
�
� �&����� !�� ����� ��� �� 
�
��� 3&���� 
�� �&����� !��
���������&����&����3��
�(�#����
�
��B����������&��)�����J����������5��&�����
���
�
�(�#����
�
��B���������)�����J������������&��&

&��
�(�#����
�
��B���������)�����
J�����!$�	�����������
������&��
��
������������#��5� �&���������� ��3��
�(�#����
�
�
���������!������
���������������
������#��&�����
����
�(�#����
�
�3
�&
������1�����
���� �&�����
��� �
�(� #����
�
� ���� !�� ����
������ ��� ��� ���
����� �#� �&�� &

&� �
�(�
#����
�
�3
�&�����1����$�	&����'��� �����1�3
�&���� ���������#��������������'��
#1�
�&��#������*�����$�

�

��������	��������� �&��� 
�� ��� �
���3
�&� �&��9��
����������
�
����
�1�)����3��(�
�����&��	��&�
����K�
����������&��9��
����������
�
����
�1�)����3��($�

�

�$� 	&�� �
��� 
�� 
����
#
��� ��� !�
�
� ��� �
�(� �#� 
�����3����� #����
�
$� 	&�� �  �
�����
�&�����  ��'
��� ����
��� �#� &�3� 
�����3����� 3
��� !�� ����
��$� 	&�� ��'��� �#� 3�����
��!����&�����!��������
����
#��&�������#�
�#
�����
������&�
B��������!�
�
� �� ����$�

�

��������	���
�
�
����&���
�(��#�
�����3�����#����
�
$�

�

�$� ���#
����
��� 
�� ��B�
���� �&��� �&�� ���

�� &��� #��#
����� �&�� ��B�
�������� �#�
8&�� �&
��������
�E��8��#����7�����0���
�������F����
��K�
������#���6�'��� ����
 ���
�� &�� �$��� ��� �$��5�3&���� �*��������� #��3��� � ��� �&���� 
�� ���� 1�����  ����
��
������&��
���&��������� ������� 
�� �&�����#����3����� #����
�
��#������'������!���
������ 3
�&
�� �&�� ��'��� ����� �
��� ��� �����
!���� ��� ���#���� 3����� #����
�
� �#� ��1�
���������
����#��&����'��� ������
��$��

�

��������	����������&�����1����&�#��3����������
�������
��$�	&���
��&��
���#���1�
���&�#��3����������&����?������ �����3���������!�� ���
���������3�����������&���
�&�����#����3��������
��
���1�����
������!�
�
�����$�

�

+$�F#����� �����!������#��
�
�
�����������&����
'�3�1�����-����&����
'�3�1����� ��
��3������&��&

&3�15��&���  �
������&�������!�
��#����  ��'��������
��
���1��������

Page 21



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�


������ ��3����� �
������#��3
�
��������&�� �!�
��&

&3�1�

�

��������	��������� �&���������#����3����� ����##� #�����&����3���
'�3�1�����������
�&��&

&3�1$�

�

�$� 0����3� :���(� 
�� �������� ��� �&�� ����&� �������� �
��� !������1$� >� ��� 3
���
��������� #���� �&�� �� � �#� �&�� 3����������� !��(5� 
�� ��B�
���� #��� ��
���������
 �� ����$�

�

�������  ��'
��� 
�#�����
��� ��� �&��  �� ����� ��
��������� ��

��� #��� �&��
3�����������
�����
�
�����
����#�3&��3
�����(���
 ��
������ ���
!
�
�1$�

�

��������	���������#��������
����������#��&��3�����������
����
���
���$��

�

�$� "��
���1� 7����������� �������� 
�� ��B�
���� #���� 8&�� �&
��� �����
�� #��� ��1�
3��(��3
�&
���&���&�������#��&��3������������&���3
����!������-��##�����&��#��3��#��&��
3�����������
�����
�
���� ����1�3��(�$�"��
���1�7�������������������>  �
���
���
)���� ���� K�
������ 9����� ���� ��� �&�� �����
�E�� 3�!�
����
333$�&�� �&
��$
�'$�(-#����
�
�

�

��������	����������&���
����� �
���3
�&��&��/����6��
��
��>����,,��

�

,$�F�#�����
'�����������
����B�
����#�����&�����'
��� ��'
���������������
�����&��#����
��
����3��$��

�

�$�$�� ���+����
��
�4������%��
��	�

�����������
���� 	&�� #����3
�
� 
�#�����
'��� ���� ����
�
���� �&����� !�� ��� �&��
���
�
������
��$�

�

9���
�
�:
����

	&���� ���� ������ ���� &��
���3�� ��?������ �&
�� �
��� 3&
�&���1�  ��'
��� &�!
���� #���
����
�
�!
���$�	&��#����3
�
�
�#�����
'���&�����!������&�����
�
������
��$�

�

F�#�����
'���

	&�����
'���������#�����3
���!
�������� ����������������&��7
���
#��@�������1�
���>���
�,����>����������$�>�����
'�������
������!�
�
�!�
��5������
�
�
��

������&
�(�5����
���3&
�&�#���
����&
�(��������
����� ������$��

�

>��� ���������5� ���'���
��� ���� �����
�
��� 3��(� 
�� �����
��
��� 3
�&� �&�� �  ��'���
��&���� �&���� !�� ����
��� ���� ����
��� �#� �&�� !
��� ����
�
� ������� 3&
�&� ����� #����
0���&����8� ���!���
�����
'���

�

9����� F#� 
�� 
�� ��������1� #���3��(� ��� ��������� 
�� �&�� ����
�
� ������� �&�����  ��;
������������� 
�� ���
��� �#� �&�� '�
����
��� ���� !�
��
�
�� #��� ���
'�� !
��� ������

Page 22



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�&����� !�� ����
��� ���$� F#� '�
����
��� ������� !�� ������1� ����� ��� !�� ������ �#� !
��E��
�������&�������* ��
�����������

����&�����!���������
���������1������&���&��($�"��1�

#��&��������������
'�������� ��������&�����3��(�!������3��������������$��

�

:����

	&���� ���� ������ ��?������ �&
�� �
��� 3&
�&���1� �����
�� #�������� ��
��!��� #��� �� !���
�����$�	&
���
��� ��'
���� �����
���&�!
����#���#���

�
�����������
�
�!���$�	&
���
���
�&�����!����&������#����&�� ��'
�
����#�!���� ��
��$�	&��#����3
�
�����
�
��������

�#�����
'���&�����!������&�����
�
������
��$�

�

�$�>��������#���3���������!���!�*���
��!���#���������1����������������
�
�#���������
���'
��� �3���
�
� !��� � ��
��� �&���� !�� �������� ��� �&�� �
���  �
��� ��� #
���� ���� �#� �&��
!�
��
�
� &���!1�  ���
����$� >��� !�*�������� !�� ��� ��� �  �� �
���� &�

&�� �!�'�� �&��

������3
�&���������#�

&�� ��&������&����#����!�� ���������1�����
���$�

�������� 	�� ������� �&��  ��'
�
��� �#� �����
�
� �  �����
�
��� #��� !���� 3&
�&� ����
2��� ��������������8 ��
���

�

�$���
��� ��� �&�������
����#���1��*������� �

&�
�
���� �&���
����� �

&�
�
� �����&����!��
��!�
����� ��� ���� �  ��'��� 
�� 3�
�
�
� !1� �&�� ������  ����
�
� ���&��
�1$� 	&��
��'��� ����� �&���� !�� ����
��� ���� 
�� ����������� 3
�&� �&�� �  ��'��� ����
��� ����
�&����#��������
����#����&���
#��
����#��&����'��� ����$�	&����!�
�������&�����&����
!�� ���

���� ��� ��(�� 
���� �������� �&�� ��'
��� ��� �

&�
�
� ���� ���� 
�� �&�� :���
������'��
���	�����!��(����:��������/

&�
�
�
���&��.L��

��������	���
�
�
����
����!��������!���5���2��� ��������������8 ��
��$�

�

F�#�����
'��

>��� � ��
��� �#� !���� #����� 
�� �&�� .L� ���� 2��� ���� ���������� 8 ��
��� ������ �&��
D�!
����� 6
����
'�� �,,�5� �&�� ������'��
��� �#� 8 ��
��� ���� D�!
����� ��
����
����
����������&��7
���
#��@�������1�
���>����,���������������$�

�

>�1�������3
�&
���&��&��
���3����1�&�'�� �����
���#��������
�
�!���$�F#��&����������
���� ��� !�� ����'��� �&��� ��� ����������� ���� ���'�1� #��� �����
�
� !���� ����� !��
�������(��� !1� ��� �* ��
�����5� �
������� !��� �����

��� 
�� �
��� 3
�&� 	&�� :���
������'��
��� 	������ :��� 8��'�1�� K���� �����
��� K�
���
����  �
��� ��� ��1� �����
���
��1�3��(�!�
�
��������(�������&���������$�

�

F#���!����&�����!���
���'���������
��������1� �
������
�
��&����'��� ������&���3��(�
�����&��������9�������2�
������&�����!������������#�����'
��$�

�

F�#�����
'���

8 ��
�������
�����
����&�����!�����������
�
�
����&�� 
� ���� �

&�
�
�3�����&�'��
�����1�!���$�/

&�
�
��&����������&
������ �����
��������

��������
����������&�����
!��
���
���3
�&��&����'
����'�
��!���
���&��:���������'��
���	�����!��(����:��������
/

&�
�
�
���&��.L$��

�

Page 23



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�$�$+� ��������������,����	
�4������%��
��	�

	&�� �##����!��� &���
�
� �����
!��
���  ��;#����� ����� ��1
�
� �&�� �  �
���
���

��
�������&������������'����#������
!��
������-�������
����##����!���&���
�
� ��'
�
���
�����&���#�������
�#
����&�� ��'
�
�����#��&��8�6�	1 ������>##����!
�
�1��#�D���
�
�

�

�$�$�� ��	�
����������������	����4���%��
��	�

	&�� ��'��� ����� 
�� ����
��� �&�� ��'��� ����� !������1� �#� �&�� '
���
�� �&��� 
��
 �!�
�&��� ��
�&������
�� ��
�15�
��
�����������#��&���3���
����
����
#
���!1��&�� ��
�&�
�����
�� #��� ��'��� ����� ������ 8>06�'5� 
�� 
�� ���� 
�� �&��  ��
�&�  ���� 
�� 
�� ��� �����
 ��������#����
�
5�����&�����������������!��1�����(������

�

� �

3*.� !�������������	
��

� 9��������
'���

�

5*(� ",+���/��/��6+��

�

� ���	������������������	
�
�����������,����	
�
��
�	
7��������	������
	�����
���
����
����	�
���	��2�����	
�
,�
�#�������
�0��
���������
+����
�0"�����

�

)*(� �22/�+�������/��-�

� �

)*'� ���	������������������	
�

+$�$�� .����� ����
��� ���+�� �#� �&�� �����
�
� ���� ��� �����1� ����&���� >��� ����5� ����
 ����
�
� �  �
���
���� ����� !�� ������
���� 
�� ����������� 3
�&� �&�� ��� ����
��'��� �����  ���� ������� �����
��� ����
�����
���� 
��
����� ��&��3
��$� 8
���� �&��
��� �
��� �#� �&�� �����
��� ����� 8�����
1� �&�� 9��
����� �����
�
� ���
�1� )����3��(�
�9��)��&���!���� �!�
�&�������
���������
�������
�����
����&������������!��

'���
3�

&�$������
�� &�����#��&��9��)���������&���M��� �������'��� ������&�����������
3
�&����� ;��;�����/�����������&�����!���  ��'��5����� �� �������'��� ������&���
���#�
�����&�����!����#��������������&��������
�������
�����
����
��
�������&��3
��N�

�

+$�$�� 7
�&���
��������&���
�
���'��� ����� ���
�� &��,��#��&��9��)���������&����

�

MD���
�
��  �
���
�����&�����!������
������
���&�������*���#��&�� ����� �
���


��#�'�����#������
��!�����'��� ����N$�

�

������&����

�

�

Page 24



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

M����'���� ��
�
���#����&����  �1��#�&���
�
��&���������!������
������� ;��;�����
#�
�&�� ������  ����
�
� ���&��
�1� ������� ������������ �� #
'�;1���� ��  �1� �#� ���
'���!���
&���
�
��
���$�

�

)����3
�
��&����!�
��
����#��&��8>06�'�)
�������������&�������
�
�F�� ������������
�&�������#����15��&�������
�N�� ��
�
���
���&���
��&���
����
#
�����##
�
����������&���3
���
�������� �&��9��)���1����&���
�
� �������  �1� ��B�
�������$� F�� �&����������
����#�
�&����1����N���  �15��&�������
������
�
�����&���#����3�

&���������1���!������
!�����
����&��8>06�'�)
���������&���
�
� ��
�
���3&�����&���������

�
#
������������'���
�!?���
���$� )���� 3�

&�� 3
��� !�� �  �
��!��� ��� ��� �
��� �#� �&�� ����� #����3
�
�
�*��
���
���!��5��'������ �&������������ ��������������� ������ �
��5������
��!���
�
����#���&���
�
�3&������1���'�����
� �������������

�
#
�����1��������������!�1�
���3�

&� �&�� !���#
��� �#� �&�� ��'��� ����� 3
��� ��
��� &�'�� �� �����
�  ����� �
��� 
��
#�'�����#� ���
��
����������&��9��)5�����&����1����&���
�
���  �1�
�����
�
����
��B�
������������&��9��)��
���#��

�
#
�����1�!����
�
�&���
�
���  �1�����
�����
�����
�������
�����
��$�D�3�'��5�3
�&�����1����N���  �1�
�����
�
�����H�!�##�������
��  �1� ��� ����� �&�� ����
����!��� �����;���
'��1� �
���� ���+5� �*
��
�
�  ����
�
�
 ��
�
���#����&����  �1��#�&���
�
������������;�#;�����!1�'
������#�9��)� �����,�����
�&���� ��'
����&�������
�
� �
���#�������
���
�
� ����
�
��  �
���
���$��

�

+$�$�� 	&�� �  �
���
��� �
��� 
�� �&
�� ����� 
�� �������� ��� �&�� ��
�� �#� 0
�������15� 
�� � ���
������1�
��� 
�� ������ �#�  ����
�
�  ��
�15� 3
�&�  ��
�1� �8�� �#� �&�� ����� 8�����
1�
�  �1
�
$������8�����
1����
�1��8��
�����������'�������0
�������1�
�� �� ��������!��
�� ?�
��� (�1� �������3
�&�������!��1�3
�&
�� �&�����;��!�
��
���6��#��8>06�'������
 �!�
�&���������&�0���&�����$�>���'��� �����!������1�
�� �� �����#���0
�������1�
�������
�1�8����#��&�����;��!�
��
���6��#���)
����������8>06�'������ �� �������

�
���
��� �#� �� ������ �#� �+�� ���
�
����� �3���
�
�� #��� �&�� �3�� '
���
��� #��� �&��  ��
���
����;���+� ��#� 3&
�&� ���� &�'�� ������1� !���� 
����
#
��� ��� &�'
�
� !���� !�
��� ���
����
�����!��3�������+����������$����
�1�8��������
����
#
����� ��#�������
�������
D���� )���5� ���������3�6�
'�� �&��� 3�����  �����
���1�  ��'
��� �� ������ �#� �,� &�����$�
9�3� &���
�
� ��'��� ����� 3
��� !�� ���
'����� �&���
&� �� ���!
���
��� �#� ����������
�
��������3
��#�����  �����
�
�������*
��
�
�!��3�#
����������&���
�#
����
���$��

�

+$�$�� 	&���  �
���
��� �
�������� #���� ���� �#� �����&� ���
��� �
��� �&���3�������
���������
 �����#��&��8>06�'��
����������
��� �������#��� �����
������
����
��������� ��1�����
����$�	&
�� ���
��� �
���3��� ��?��������� �&�� 
��3�������
������ ���&�'���'������  ����
�����
��!
�
�1� ��(
�
� 
���� �������� ���(� �#� ������� ��� ����� #��
�
�
��5� #����
�
�
�������
���� ���� ������  ��*
�
�1� ��� �&�� ����!1� #��������#�����
�
� � ����
��$� 	&��
���������  �
���
����
��� 
�� �������� ��3����� �&������&���������#� �&
��3
�����
��� �&���
����� ���� #���� 3
�&
�� �&�� 2>� 
����
#
��� #����� G����� ���� �
��� ������ ��� �*
��
�
�
!�
��
�
�-�3���
�
��3
�&
���&��'
���
�$��

�

+$�$�� 9��3
�&�����
�
� �&�� �!�'�5�  �� ������ ����� !�� ��������� 3
�&� ��  ����� �
��� 
��
#�'�����#� �����
��!�����'��� ����������#
���� �&���
&���� �&��9��)$�>�����&� �&��
(�1�#������
��������
�
�
��&
���  �
���
���
���&��������������#�3&��&����&�� �� �����
3����� �� ������� �����
��!��� ��'��� ����� ���� 3&��&��� �&�� ��'����� 
� ����� �#�

����
�
�  ���
��
��� 3����� �

�
#
�����1� ��� ���������!�1� ���3�

&� �&�� !���#
��5�
3&�������������
�
�����&�� ��
�
���
���&��9��)���(��������3&���$�

Page 25



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

+$�$+� 0
�������1�
����'
���
��3
�&��*
��
�
�!�
�����'��� ����� �����
�����1����������
�&���
�
����#� �&��>���� ����
�
� �&���
&� �&����������#� �&��'
���
�$�	&����������'��
��1��#�
���'
������������1� ��'
����3
�&
�� �&��'
���
�� 
�� �&�� #�����#��� �!�
��&����5���!���
���'
���  ��'
�
�
� �
�(�� ��� 8&��3�!��1� ���� � :
�&� �� ������5� �� 
�����1� ������ ����
 ������
���
�5��� �����##
��5� ��(��3�15�!���&���5� #���
��5�'���5� �
���1���&���5� ��;
��&����������15��&���&�����'
���
��&���$���

�

+$�$�� ����
�� &� ��� �#� �&�� 9��)� ��'
���� �&��� ���  ������� �����
��!��� ��'��� ����� 
��
�����������5�&���
�
��&�����!����������3&����
��3
�����&����������
���
���&��'
���
�1�
�#�������������
�
��$�)����*�� ��5�3&�����&��������
��� ���#��������������������5�
��'��� �����
������'
���
����1���  �������'
����
����'
���
������!1$�0
�������1�
��
��������3
�&
�� ������  ��*
�
�1� 3
�&�������!��15� �
�(��� !1� �&��>����3&���� #���&���
���'
���� ���� �'�
��!��$� 7&
���� ���� ��������
�1� 3
�&
�� 3��(
�
� �
������5� !��&�
������������ ���� 3
�&
�� ������  ��*
�
�1� ���� ������!��1� 
�� ����� ��� �&�� ����� !���
�����$� F�� 
�� �&���#���� ����
������ �&��� �&�� �
��� 
�� �
������� 
�� �� �����
��!��� �����
���
3
�&� ��
���� ���������
!
�
�1����� ��*
�
�1� ���������
�����1� �����1����'
����3
�&����
�'������
�����������
�?�����1��!1� �
'�������������$�

�

+$�$�� M8����
��!�����'��� ����N�
��N�������1��!����������
!
�
�1����� ��*
�
�1����������
���
���'
����!��� �&��9��)���������&��� 
�� 
�� M�!���� ��
�
'��
��3�&�<���(
�
�������
�5�
��'
�����������������
��� ��
�����#����&
������#������
������
���N$��F�� ���
�� &���
�#� �&�� 9��)� 
�� ������� �&��� �&���� �&���� �
����
���� 

'�� �
��� ��� �&�� ����� #��� �&��
 ����
�
��1�������� ��#���������!����#��������

�

O�$$����������
�������;������
!��
�
����!�
��
�
��������
5���� ���
'��������� ��
�
'��
������15�!1������
�
��&�����##
�
����������#��&���

&���1 ��
���'�
��!���
���&���

&��
 ��������������&���

&���
��������  ����
��3�&�����
���'��
��4�����!1�
����
#1
�
�
���� �����
���
�
� ��'��� ����� ��B�
�������5� 
�����
�
� �&��  ��'
�
��� �#�

�#�����������4�

�

O�$$������
��� �����;���  ���
�
������
5�'
!���������&����&1�������
�
��5�!1� ��'
�
�
�
�&�� ��  �1� �#� &���
�
� ��B�
���� ��� ����� �&�� ������ �#�  ������� ���� #������

������
���4� ���� !1� �����
�
� �� &

&� B���
�1� !�
��� ��'
�������5� 3
�&� ������
!���
������ ���'
���� �&��� ��#����� �&�� ������
�1N�� ������ ���� ��  ���� 
��� &����&5� ���
���
�������������3���;!�
�
4�����

�

O�$$������'
���������������;������
!��
�
���� ������
�
�������&���
�
������������5�!�
���
����&
����
����'
�������4����5���� �����#��&
�5�&�� 
�
����
� ��'��!
��
'���
�15�����
�������� ����������  �������15� �
�
�
��� 3����� ����  �����
��5� ���� �
�

���� ����
��� �������
������&��
��
�����
�
���'
�
��������3����!���������1$�

�

+$�$,� 2�����
�������<�	&�� �� �����3
���&�� �!����� �&����  �1��#�&���
�
� 
��8&�� �&
���
����3
��� ��'
����  �����
�1�#����������� ��1�����#����&�����������
��� &�����#��&��
��'��� ����� ��  ���
�
� ������ !�
����������!�
��
�
� ��  �
���$� �	&�� ��'
�
����#� ��
���
�
����� &������ 3
��� 
�� �� ������� 3�1� ����� ��  ���� ������ !��
������� ��� #������
���� 
����3
������������������ ���������'
��������#��
�
�
��$� �	&�� ��'
�
����#������

Page 26



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

&�����3
��� ������� �� ��
������ ��� �&��������1������������� �&��&���
�
� �&����
�$��
	&��  �� ����� 3
��� ����� ��(�� �� #
����
��� �����
!��
��� ��� �&�� ��  �1� �#� �##����!���
&���
�
� 
�� ���
�
��� ��� �� �F/�  �1����� 3&
�&� 3
���  ��'
��� #
����
��� �����
!��
����
��3�����
�#�����������������  �����
�
���
����
#
���
���&������������$�

�

+$�$��� 8��
��� ����� ;� ���'
�
�
� &���
�
� 3
��� ��  ���� ���� ��
���
�� �*
��
�
� #��
�
�
��� 3
���
!���#
��!��&� �&���*
��
�
�����#���������
����������&�� ������ �&���������#� �������
����#������
������
���$��	&�����3���
�
�� �� �����3�����������'��1��������������
��� �&�� 
����
#
��� #

���� 
�� 8>06�'� �#� �+�� �3���
�
�� ��B�
���� ��� !��  ��'
���� #���
0
�������1�����������!��1�!1����+$�F�� 
����������
�������&����&
����'����#� 
��������
������!������
���������!������
�����������&���*
��
�
�������
�1��#��&��'
���
������
���
�&$��

�

+$�$��� 2�'
���������� ����� <� 	&�� �
��� #����� �� ���
��1� ���
&� 
������� ����� ����� 3
�&� ���
�##
�
��� &��
��
�5� ��������� ��� �����

���� ���

���
��$� � 	&�� ����� &��� �
����� �����

����
'����� 3
�&� �&�� ���1� #������� �#� ��1� �����

���� '����� !�
�
� �&�� &��
��5� ������ ����
 ����
�
� �������� ��� 
��  ��
 &��1$� 	&��  �� ����� 3����� &�'�� ��� ��'����� 
� ���� ���
3
���
#�� ���� �&�� �����

���� '����� �#� �&�� �
��� ������  �����
���1� !�� 
� ��'��� !1�
����
�
���� ��B�
�
�
� �&��  ��'
�
��� �#� ���
#
�
��� !
��� �����$� � F�� ���
�
��� �&��  �� �����
3�����&�� ������
!�����������3����!���������1�����&���
���
���������!�1�������
!���
��� ������ ���'
���� ���� #��
�
�
��� ��� #���� ��� !1� �1���� ���� !1�  �!�
�� ����� ���� ��� �&��
����1� �#� ���'
���5� #��
�
�
��� ���� �� ��1����� �  �����
�
��� 
�� ������!��1� ����
8&��3�!��1$�

�

+$�$��� >�1���'�����
� ������#��&�� �� �����&���
�
���'��� ������&����

&���

�
#
�����1�
�������������!�1����3�

&��&��!���#
��5�3&�������������
�
�����&�� ��
�
���
���&��
9��)���(��������3&����3
���!���
��������
���&��#����3
�
� ���
�� &��!���3$�

�

)*.� �����������,����	
�

+$�$��

�

�

�

�

�

�

+$�$��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���
�1��8����#��&�������8�����
1���B�
��������  �� �
���������
!��
�����������������
������ �##����!��� &���
�
5� 
�� �&�� #���� �#� �� #
����
��� �����
!��
��� ��3����� �##� �
���
 ��'
�
��$�	&����'����#������
!��
���3��������������������3
�&��&����B�
���������#�
�&��8�6�	1 ������>##����!
�
�1��#�D���
�
�����3
���!����������&�� ��'�
�
�
�&���
�
�
���
������������&���
����#������'���0��������  �
���
��$�	&���  �
������&�'���
�����
��� ��(�� �&�� ��������1� �����
!��
��� 
�� ����������� 3
�&� �&�� ��B�
�������� �#� �&��
	1 ������>##����!
�
�1��#�D���
�
�8�6$�

�

"##
����� ����� �&�� ������� 0
�
����
��� ���������� ���� ����������� ��� �&�� 9��
�����
�����
�
������
���K�
����������������
�������
�����
��� 
��������
�
�
��� ����
�
�
�  �
���
��$� D�3�'��5� #����3
�
� �� ��!��B����� ���
�
��� !1� �&�� ��!
���� �#� �&��
�����
�5� �&�������
�� ����
����� ��� 

'�� #���� 3�

&�� ��� ���
�1� �8��� �#� �&�� ��� ����
�����8�����
1�����	1 ������>##����!
�
�1��#�D���
�
�8�6���������
�����������(����
�
��� ��'
�
����#��##����!���&���
�
����-�����'��� ��������
!��
��������&�� ��'
�
���
�#��##����!���&���
�
�
�������
�����������
����� �����������&�� �!�
�������������#��&��
�����
��M��� �!�
�&�������&��3�!�
�����-��-��N�<����M�����&�������  ���
*N�$��

��

�

Page 27



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

+$�$�� K
'��� �&�� �!�'�5� 
�� 
�� ������������ �&���  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� !�� 
������� ���1�
��!?��������&�����
�#�����1���� ���
����#�����
����
�������������������&�� ��'
�
���
�#��##����!���&���
�
� 
�������������3
�&� �&�� �������#� �&�� ��
�1$�9������ �
�����
3
�&��&����B�
���������#���� ���������8�����
1����
�1��8���3�����������&����&��
 �� ����� 3����� !�� 
�� ������ ���#�
��� 3
�&� �&�� �
��� ���� ��B�
�������� �#� �&��
6�'��� ����� ����� ���� �&����� �&���#���� !�� ��#����5� ������� ��&��� �����
���
����
�����
����
��
�������&��3
��$�

� �

)*1� ��
�	
7��������	������
	�����
���
�����

+$�$�� 	&�� �  �
���
��� �
��� �
��� 
�� �##���� ��� �&�� ����� �#� �� ���
��� �
��� �&��� &��� ������1�
����
'��� ����
���  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� #��� ���
����
��� ��'��� ����� 3&
�&� ������&���
� � ��� �� #�����
��3
�&� �&��>������� �&�� ��������� ��� �&�� '
���
�$� 	&�� �3�� �3���
�
��
 �� ����5� �� �����&��� &����� ���� �����&��� !��
���35� 3����� !�� ��������� '
�� ��
����3�1� �&�3�� ��� ���� � � ��� �&��>���� �&���3
��� !�� �&�����3
�&� �&�� �+� ���
����
���
 �� ���
��� ��3� ����� �&�3�� ��� !�� !�
��� ���  ���� �#� �&�� ��!�
����� �����'�����������
�  �
���
������-���,-�20��#����&����?�������
��$�F��
������
�������&����&�����
�
����#�
�&�����3���3���
�
������&��������#�3&���3
���!�������
����
������;��;����3������  ����
���!������  �� �
���� 
�#
��
�
��#� �&����������
����#� �&�� ���;��;���� 
�� '
����� �����5�
3
�&� �&��  �� ���
��� !�
�
� '
�3��� 
�� �����*�� 3
�&� �&�� ��?������ ��'��� ����$� 	&��
 �� ����� ���

�� �#� �&�� &����� ���� !��
���3�  �� ����� 3
��� ��#����� �&��� �#� �&��
��?������  �� ����� �3���
�
�� ���� �&��  �� ����� �����
���� ���� ����
������ ��� !��
���� ��!��$�

�

)*3� ����	�
���	��2�����	
�

+$�$�� 0
�������1����
�&������
��&�����������&����&���
���
��
���������� ��������#����
�
����
 ���� �#� �&�
�� �!?���
��� ��� �&�� �  �
���
��$� 	&�� �  �
���
��� �
��� �
��� ����
��� �#� ��1�

����
#
���#������
�(�������!1��&��2�'
��������>
���1��)�����J�����������������&���
)������
�(�>����������&�������!������B������$�	&�������
�N��6��
��
��2�

������
&�'��������
������1��!?���
��������&���  �
���
�������&�'����

�������&�������
����#�
�&��  �� ����� ���#���� 3����� ���
��
�� ���� 
������ 3����� ����
������ #��� �&��
�3���
�
�� !�� ����
�
����� ��� �
�
�
��� ��1� #����� �
�(5� ��� 3���� ��� �� �� ������ 3
���
���������!��(� ��� �������
�
����&����?������!���($�

� �

)*5� ,�
�#�������
�0��
���������

+$�$�� >������ ��� �&��  �� ����� ��'��� ����� 3
��� !�� ��(��� #���� �&�� >���� ���� 3
��� !��
�&����� 3
�&� �&�� ��?������  �� ����� ��'��� ����� #��� �+� �3���
�
�� ���#�
��-����,-�20�$� 	&�� ��!�
����� ����
��� #��� �&�� ���

�� �#� �&
�� ������� &�'�� !����

��������
���&�������'������������  �
���
��$��

�

+$�$�� 	&�������
�N��D

&3�1��"##
����&������������!?���
��������&�� �� ���������������
�&����&�� �� ��������

���#��&���������������&��>�����&���
���&�3������&����������
�����'������������  �
���
���
������ ��!���#�������!1�������
�
������3���3���
�
�$�5�
	&��D

&3�1��"##
���� 
�����
�#
��� �&��� �&�� �� �����'
�
!
�
�1�� ��1���������B�����
#��� �&�� ����� ����
�
���� 
�� �&
�� ����� ���� �&��� �##� �������  ��(
�
� �����
������� #���
���&��3���
�
5� ��'
�
�
�����������3�� ��(
�
�� �����
������ ��!��$�

� �

�

Page 28



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

)*)� +����
�0"�����

+$+$�� 	&��9��)����� ��
�1��8����#��&��8&�� �&
��������8�����
1���B�
�������
�����
���
���!��

'��� ��� �&�� �����
��� 
� �����#�����'��� �������� �&������������'
�������$��
	&�������
�N�������
�
�2����

���&�������������&���  �
���
�������
�����
�#
����&���
�&�� �� ���������!�� ��'
����3
�&����&���������1���������
�1� ���������� ��
������
&�!
����$��

�

+$+$�� 	&�������
�N��	����@�/������ ��"##
����
�����
�#
����&����&����!�
������������ ����
��
���� ��!�����!?�����������
�
���$�

� �

8*(� ����-6�/���

�$�� F��
���  ���
������&����  ��'
�
��&
����'��� �����3�����!���������1�����&��8>06�'�
�������
���#��� �&��'
���
���#�0
�������1$�D�3�'����� �
��
�1��#� �&��9��)� 
�� ���!�����
&���
�
� ��  �1� ���� ��� �  ��'�� �����
��!��� ��'��� ����� 
�� �  �� �
���� �����
����
 ��'
�����&�������������'�����
� ������#���
�
���$��F��
������
�������&����&���
���
��
�#�����##
�
�����
G�� ��������������� �&�� �� ��������!����#��3���
�
������3�����
���� ������� 
�� ��� ������ ��!��� #���� �#� ��'��� ����� 
����
����1� ��?������ ��� �&��
'
���
�$� � 	&��  �� ����� 3����� &�'�� ��� ��'����� ���
��
�5� #����
�
� ���
��'
���������-�����

����
� �
���
��������3���������
� �������&

&3�1���#��1$���

�

�$�� 	&���*
��
�
� 
�#������������ 
�� ��##
�
���� ��� ��  ���� �&��  �� �������'��� ����� ����
�&�� �� �����3
��� ��'
���&���
�
�����3
���!���
�!���#����&����B�
�����F/� �1����$��F��

������
�������&���0
�������1�
���������
��!��������
���#������
�
�������!����#���3�
&�������������
������
���#�������
������'
��������#��
�
�
���3
�&�
������������������
������
��� ���'
���� ���� #��
�
�
��� 3
�&���� �'��� ���
����� ��� ���
� ?�����1�� !1�  �
'����
���������$� � F�� 
������
������ �&��� �&�� �� ����� �� �������������
��!�����'��� �����
�&��� 3
��� �����
!���� ���  ��'
�
�
� �� !������� �#� �'�
��!��� &���
�
� ���� 3����� &�� �
��  ���� #��
�
�
��� ���� ���'
���� 
�� �&
�� ���� ��

&!���
�
� ��3��� ���� '
���
��� ����
�&���#����  ������� M�������� 	
������ ��
� �������� ������
�
����� � F�� 
�� �&���#����
������������ �&
�� �  �
���
��� !�� 
�������  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� 
�� �
��� 3
�&� ������

�
������ 3
�&
�� �&�� 9��)$� ����
��
��5� 
#� 
������5� �&����� !�� ��!?���� ��� �&��
��� ���
��� �#� �� 8��+� >
�������� ��� �������  �1����� ��3����� �&��  ��'
�
��� �#�
�##����!���&���
�
�
�������������3
�&��&�������
������ ���� ��
�1$�

�

9*(� ���:���������	
��	�������
�	�
��������������

� �

9*'� ���:���	�
���	
�

� �

	&���������3�� �
��
 ����
�(�������
�����3
�&��&
�������������
������#����3���

�

�� >��3
�&���1� ����
�
����
�
����&���  �
�����&������

&���#��  ����
#��&�1�
�
��
���� 3
�&� �&�� ���
�
��� ���-��� �&�� 
� ��
�
��� �#� ����
�
���$� ������ ���� !��
�3������ 
���� ���
'�� �#� �&�� ���&��
��� #��� &���
�
� �&�� �  ���5� 
$�$� 3�
�����
�� ��������
���5�&���
�
����
�B�
�1$�

�� 	&�����
�
�����1�!���&�����
���!1�3�1��#������
�
�����'
�3�!1����&
���
 ���1$� 	&�� ������� !������ 
�'��'��� 3&��� �&���� 
�� �� �
�
���� �����
��� ���

Page 29



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
��  �
���
��� �#�  ��
�1� ��� ����� !����&� �#� �&�� ������ �#�  ��������� ��� �&��
 �
��
 ���� �#� �������� ?���
��$� D�3�'��� �&�
�� ����� 
�� ��� ��'
�3� �&�� 3�1� �&��
���&��
�
��� ����&� ���
�
���5� ���&��� �&��� ��� ��(�� �� ���
�
��� ��� �&��  ����
�
�

������ �&�����'��5� ���&��
&� �&�1� 3
��� 
����#���� 3&���� �&�� ���
�
��� 
�� ���
���������!���������!��
����
�������� ��'����$�	&���#�����&�1���������������3
�&�
�&�� ��
��
�1� �#� �&�� ���
�
��5� ���� 
���  ����
�
� ���
��$� >� �&�����
�� !1� 3�1� �#�
���
�
�����'
�3������!���������� ��� ��1�����!��
����1��'���������������&����
*�
3��(���#�����&��
������������(���&�����
��#
���������$�

�

:��&� �#� �&���� �
�(�� ����� ��� !�� !�������� �
�
���� �&�� �
�(� �#� ����  ������
�
� ���
������
��� �&�� �  �
���
��$� F�� �&
�� ������
�� �&���� 
�� ����� �� �

&�� �#� �  ���� �
�
����
���;������
���
���#����  �
���
���#���3&
�&����������������!���3�����$�

�

� �

9*.� ,���	���
�
��

� �

>��
���� �� 

'��� �&�� �

&�� ��� ��� ���� #���  �
'���� ���� #��
�1� �
#�� ���� )
���� ���������
>��
���� �� ����3�� #��� �&��  ����#��� ��?�1����� �#�  ������
���$� � 	&���� &�'�� ��� !��
!���������
�
�����&���

&�������#���������#���&���������&��������1���'��� ������#�
�&�������1�
���&��
����������#��&��������
�1$�

�

)
�������������>��
������ ��B�
���� �&��� �&�����
�����#� �����3����������!��!��������
�
�
�����&��
� ����������
�����$�

�

	&
�� ��

����
��� &��� !���� ��(��� 
���� �������� 
�� ���
'
�
� ��� �&�� �!�'��
�����������
��$�

� �

9*1� +;����
����

� �

	&�����������#� ����
�
� ��3� 
�� ��� ��
������ �&�������#� ����� 
�� �&�� 
����������#� �&��
 �!�
����� ���
�5����&����&����&�����#���1� ���
������
��� $�2B���
�1�3
���!�������#���
���!����#�M����'��������
�����
���N��&�����������!��3�

&���
�������
�
�����
�����
���!���N��
��������������
����������#��&��	�3������������1������
�
�>����,,�$�

� �

<*(� 2�	�	�����/������
��	��

� �

	&���� ���� �
(��1� #
����
��� 
� �
���
���� 
#� �&�� ���
�
��� ���� -� ��� 
� ��
�
��� �#�
����
�
���� 
�� �&�����
��� !1� ��  ����
�
� �  ���� ��� ?��
�
��� ��'
�3$� 	&�� ������ �#�
��#���
�
���1����
�
���3
���!������!1��&�����&��
�1�����3
���'��1��� �����������&��
������ ���� ������� �#� �&��  �� ����$� /����� #
����
��� ����
�����
���� ���� �� �!��� �#�
!�
�
� ��(��� 
���� ��������3&���������
�
�
� �&
��  ����
�
� �  �
���
��� <� 
���#��� ���
�&�1����������
��� ��� �&���  �
���
��$�	&��3�

&��

'��� ��� �&
�� 
����� 
����������� #���
�&�����
�
�����(��$�

�
�
�

Page 30



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
��$�� �:��(
�������
�

����'���������
�
����
�
���
� �

��������K�'��������K�
�������
� 9��)�

�
�����8�����
1�����8�'������
�
����
�8�5��8+5��8,5��8��5��8���
�
�
�2/2A>9	��/>99F9K�DF8	"�P���

�
� ;�
�
��$�������>��
�
�����F�#�����
���
�
A
�3�����
������
�����
�
�

/
����#�:��(
�������� �����	&
��0.8	�!����� ������#��������� ����5�!������������
�������
�����
�����
�
�
��*�� ��������#
����
���
�#�����
����
8��� ����
�
�#
�����-�����-)./��

��!
����0��!��������#��
��D���������
�����0$���
���

/�����0��!�����
�����	�����:�!!�

>  ���
����
>��296FQ���;�����
�
����

Page 31



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���+��/=�'�
�
�����������
�
�"�����������/"/��>�?�
�
���$� 	&����'��� �����&���!1� ���
������&����!��!�
���!�#�����&���* 
���
����#� �&����1�����

#�����&��������#��&
�� ���
��
��$�
�
��������	����� �1�3
�&�8���
���,������#��&��	�3������������1������
�
�>��5��,,���>��
��������$�

�
�$� 	&����'��� ������&����!������
����������
���1�
�������������3
�&��&���  ��'��� ���������

���3
�
�$�
�

���������)����&���'�
�������#����!�����������������&����&����'��� �����
������
�������

�������������3
�&��&���  ��'��� �������������
��$�

�
���$� 	&���*������������
���������&�
����������&����!������&�3������&���� ��
���� ����$��

�
�������� �	��������� �&��� �&�� �� �������'��� ����� �&���� &�����
���3
�&� ��������
�
�
��'��� ����$�

�
�
����/"/��>�?�",�"��+@6/�+������A�-�B+2��+�",+��+A+-���+�"�����+��+��
�
���$� F���&
������
�
���E����
��������E�����������*
��
�
�����5����
���&��!����&��
��3&
�&�
�����

!������
����
�������������3
�&��&���  ��'��� ��������� ���
������4������1�����5��&��!����
&��
�� �����  ������������ �� ��������� #�����1� E����
���� ����E$�����
�� &���� �&���� &�'��
�##���� ���
�� �* 
���
��� �#� �� 1����� #���� �&�� ����� �#� ���� ��
��� �#� �&�� !�
��
�
� #��� 
���
 ���
��������$�

�
��� 9�� �*
��
�
� ����� �&���� !�� 3
�#���1� ����
��� ��� ������1��5� � ������5� #�����5� ��  ��5�
��  ����������!��(� 
����1�3�1���&��� �&��� 
�������������3
�&� �&���  ��'��� ���������
 ���
������5� 3
�&���� �&��  �
��� 3�
����� �  ��'��� �#� �&�� /����� �����
�
� >��&��
�1$� >�1�
�  ��'�����������
��1�3��(���&����!������
�������
�������������3
�&�:�
�
�&�8��������:8�
�,,��������;�	����7��(5����
������������B�
'�����$�

�
!�� 9�� 3��(�� �����
����� 3
�&� �&�� ��'��� �����  ���
����� 3
��� ��������� ���� ���
�B�
 ����5����&
���1���������
����3
���!��!���
&��������&���
���#����&�� �� ������#���
��
��'��� ��������
����	�����������
������������>�!��
���������0��&���8��������� �� �����

�� ����������� 3
�&� ���� ����
�
� �&�� �
�
���� �����  ������
��� ��B�
��������
������������ 
�� :8������ ����� ��� 
��� �������� �B�
'������ &�'�� !���� ��!�
����� ����
�  ��'��� 
�� 3�
�
�
� !1� �&�� /����� �����
�
� >��&��
�1$� >��� �����  ������
��� ���������
����
����
���&���  ��'���	�����������
������������>�!��
���������0��&���8��������������
!�� #���1� 
� ��������� ��� �  ��'��� !�#���� ��1� �B�
 ����5����&
���1� ��������
���� ����
!���
&��������&���
���#����&�� �� ������#��&����'��� ����$�>����  ��'�������� ������
���
��������� ����� !�� ��
���
���� �&���
&���� �&�� ��'��� ����� ���
�� ���� �B�
 ����5�
���&
���1� ���� ��� ���� �����
���� &�'�� !���� ����'��� #���� �&�� �
��$� 9��&
�
� �&���� !��
���������� ������ 
����1������ #������ 
�������������3
�&� �&
�� ����
�
������� �&��
������

Page 32



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��'����3
�&
���&�����������&��������!����������������1��*��'��
���!������5�3
�&���� �&��
 �
���3�
��������������#��&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1$��

�
���>������'
����3
���!�������������
����&��������������
���>�����
��
���
�������&��	�����5�
3&���� �&
�� 
������ ���
!��5�������
�����&����������������� ���(�� ��
#
�� ����� ������
���
 ����3
���!����!�
����������  ��'��� 
��3�
�
�
�!1� �&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1� �
��� ���
��1�3��(��������
�
$�

�
��� 9�� 3��(�� �����
����� 3
�&� �&�� ��'��� �����  ���
����� 3
��� ��������� ���� ���
�B�
 ����5����&
���1���������
����3
���!��!���
&��������&���
���#����&�� �� ������#���
��
��'��� ��������
������� ���
!��� ������&���!�����  �
�����#�����1������1��� ��'
�
���
�#��&���
������������������&����&������� ������
����������������#���1���� �
���3
�&$�	&��
/����������
�
�>��&��
�1�3
���!��
�#�������#��&��
����
�1��#���
�� �����$�

�
��������	����#�
������&������
�
����#��&�������������������� ��������&����������#��������
�&��� �����
!���� ��3����� �&
�� ���� �&��� ���� 
� ������� ��� �&�� �  �������� �#� �&��
��'��� ����$�

�
�$� 9�� ��'��� ����� �&���� ��(��  ����� ���
�� �� ��&���� �#� ���#����3����� ���
��
�� &��� !����

��!�
����� ��5� ���� �  ��'��� !1� �&�� /����� �����
�
� >��&��
�1$� � 	&�� �  ��'��� ��&����
�&����!����� ������!�#�����&����'��� �����
������ 
��$�

�
���������	������������
�#�����1����
��
���#��&���
�����������'�
��#����
�
$�

�
�
����/"/��>�?� ",�"� �+@6/�+� �����A�-� �6�/� � ",+� ����"�6�"/��0��/��� "��
",+����6��"/����2�",+��+A+-���+�"�
�
��+$� >��������#���3���������!���!�*���
��!���#���������1����������������
�
�#������������'
���

�3���
�
�!���� ��
����&����!��������������&���
��� �
������#
���������#��&��!�
��
�
�&���!1�
 ���
����$� >��� !�*�������� !�� ��� ��� �  �� �
���� &�

&�� �!�'�� �&�� 
������ 3
�&� �� ������
#�

&�� ��&������&����#����!�� ���������1�����
���$�
�
��������	����������&�� ��'
�
����#������
�
��  �����
�
���#���!����3&
�&�����2��� ����
����������8 ��
��$�

�
�
����/"/��>�?�",�"���+��+-+A��"�2���",+�-/2+"/�+��2�",+��+A+-���+�"�
�
���$� 9����'��� ������&������(�� �����3
�&
������������#��&��!���(�3&
�&����������
�
����&��

����&�3�������!������1��#��&���
��$��
�
��������	��������������������&��!���(�
����
���
����#�����
��������� �� �������������
�����������1��!������
�����#��&��#��3��#��&��!���($�

�
�$� 9�����������
������-��������
�
���3��(��&�����������������
����#��&��#����3
�
�&������

0����1����)�
��1�������;������5�8������1�������;������$�9��3��(���&������(�� ��������
8����1������!��(�&��
��1�$��
�
����������� ��������&��&����&�����3���!�
�
��#����
������
���&������$�

Page 33



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�,$� 9��!���
�
��&������(�� ���������
���
�����
�
����
�
������������#��&���
��$��

�
����������� ��������&������
�1��#��&����������� ��������&��&����&�����3���!�
�
��#�������
���
�����$�

�
�
	�
���
������
�
��$� 	&�� ����� ����  ���
���� ��#������ ��� 
�� �&
��  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� ���� �&�� ��!?���� �#� ���

>
��������������8���
�����+��#��&��	�3������������1������
�
�>����,,�$�
�
��$� 7&���� �&���� ����  ��� ������������� ����
�
���� �&��� ��B�
��� �&�� ��!�
��
��� �#�


�#�����
��� #��� �  ��'���  �
��� ��� ��'��� ����� �������
�
� ��� ������ ��� ��1�� ���
��� 
��
��B�
����������!��� �� �������
�����
������!��

'��$�

�
��$� P���� ������
��� 
�� � ��
#
����1� ���3�� ��� �&�� ����
�
���� �!�'�� �&��� ��B�
��� �&�� /�����

�����
�
� >��&��
�1E�� �  ��'��� �#� �����
���5� ����
��5� 
�#�����
��5� ���3
�
�� ���$� F��
�����������3
�&�>��
��������#��&��	�3��@�������1������
�
��6�'��� �����0���
������
�����������"������������#��� 
�� ��B�
���� ���!�� �
�� ��� �&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1� #���
��B������ ��� �
��&��
�� ����
�
���$� ��B������ ���� ��� !�� ����� ��� #����� �'�
��!��� #����
333$ ����
�
 �����$
�'$�(����#�����&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1$�	&��#�����B�
����
��R,��
 �����B����5�����R���#����*
��
�
����
����
��� �� ���
��$��

�
�

)�
���������
��&��
�� ��;����������
�
����3
����������
����������'���
����#��&���������#��&
��
 ���
��
��4���1����������������1�!������3#��������&��/����������
�
�>��&��
�1���1�
�����B�����1���(����#������������
��$�

�
��$� 	DF8� �2�0F88F"9�6"28�9"	��"9A2P�>� :.F/6F9K��2K./>	F"98�>���"A>/�

�������&��:�
��
�
���
����
��������$��	&��3��(����1��������B�
���:�
��
�
���
����
����
�  ��'��$� � F#� 1���&�'������������1��������5� 1����&����� �������� �&�������
�E��:�
��
�
�
��������8���
����������������������������������$�

�
��$� 	&��#�����
����#�����������
����#������������ ����3
�����B�
���3��(������������&��&

&3�1�

'��
�5� �&���  �
�������� �&�
�� �����������3
��� ��B�
����� E/
������ ���3��(���� �&��&

&3�1E�
 �
��� ��� �������
�
$����������'
��� �&�� �  �
����� �&��� ����
��� �#� �&
�5� �&�� #��� �&��
���
�����&��� ��
#
���
���#����&��3��(��
���'�
��!�������&�������
�E��3�!�
��$�

�
�+$� "��
���1�7�������������������
����B�
����#����8&�� �&
��������
��#�����1�3��(��3
�&
��

�&�� �&������ �#� �&�� 3����������� �&��� 3
��� �!������-� �##���� �&�� #��3� �#� �&�� 3�����������

�����
�
� ��� ����1� 3��(�$� "��
���1� 7����������� �������� >  �
���
��� )���� ����
K�
������9�������������&�������
�E��3�!�
����333$�&�� �&
��$
�'$�(-#����
�
�
��������	����������&���
����� �
���3
�&��&��/����6��
��
��>����,,��

�
��$� ��������
����B�
����#�����&�����'
��� ��'
���������������
�����&��#������
����3��$�
�
��$� 	&�����
'���������#�����3
���!
�������� ����������������&��7
���
#��@�������1�
���>����,���

�>����������$�>�����
'�������
������!�
�
�!�
��5������
�
�
��

������&
�(�5�������3&
�&�
#���
��� �&
�(�� ���� ��
��� �� ������$� >��� ���������5� ���'���
��� ���� �����
�
��� 3��(� 
��

Page 34



�������������
�
�����
�����<��������������
��� �����6�'��� �����/����7�����#����/
�����

0
�������15�0
�������1�8&��3�!��1���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����
��
���3
�&� �&�� �  ��'��� ��&���� �&���� !�� ����
������� ����
��� �#� �&��!
��� ����
�
�
�������3&
�&������#����0���&����8� ���!���
�����
'�$�9�����F#�
��
����������1�#���3��(�
��� ��������� 
�� �&�� ����
�
� ������� �&��� ��  ��;������������� 
�� ���
��� �#� �&��
'�
����
�������!�
��
�
��#������
'��!
����������&�����!������
������$�F#�'�
����
����������
!��������1���������!���������#�!
��E���������&�������* ��
�����������

����&�����!���������

�� ��� ����1� ���� �&�� �&��($� "��1� 
#� �&���� ���� ��� ���
'�� ������  ������� �&����� 3��(� !��
����3��������������$�

�
�,$� >�1��*��������

&�
�
��&�����!�����

���������(��
�������������&����'
�������

&�
�
�����

���� 
�� �&�� :��� ������'��
��� 	����� !��(���� :���� ���� /

&�
�
� 
�� �&�� .L� 
�� ������ ���
�
�
�
��� �
����!����� ��� !���5� �� 2��� ���� ���������� 8 ��
��$� 8 ��
��� ����
�����
���
�&�����!�����������
�
�
����&��
� �����

&�
�
�3�����&�'�������1�!���$�/

&�
�
��&�����
�����&
������ �����
��������

��������
����������&�����!��
���
���3
�&��&����'
����'�
��!���

���&��:���������'��
���	�����!��(����:��������/

&�
�
�
���&��.L$�

�
��$� >���� ��
����#�!����#�����
���&��.L�����2��� ��������������8 ��
����������&��D�!
�����

6
����
'�� �,,�5� �&�� ������'��
��� �#� 8 ��
��� ���� D�!
����� ��
����
���� ����� ���� �&��
7
���
#�� @� ������1�
��� >��� �,��� ���� ��������$� >�1� ������ 3
�&
�� �&�� &��
���3����1�
&�'�� �����
��� #��� �����
�
�!���$� F#� �&���� ���������� ���!�� ����'��� �&�����������������
���� ���'�1� #��� �����
�
� !���� ����� !�� �������(��� !1� ��� �* ��
�����5� �
������� !���
�����

���
���
���3
�&�	&��:���������'��
���	������:���8��'�1��K���������
���K�
���
����
 �
��� ��� ��1� ����� ���
��1� 3��(� !�
�
� �������(��� ��� �&���� �����$� F#� �� !��� �&����� !��
�
���'���������
��������1� �
������
�
��&����'��� ������&���3��(������&��������9�������
2�
������&�����!������������#�����'
��$�

�
��$� F�� ������ �����(�� �&��  �� ���
��� ����1� #��� ������
�� '�&
����5� �&��

�
�  �
��� 
��������
���


�����
����3
��&��������!����������������&�����'�&
������1�!���&��
���3&�����##������
 ��(
�
�
�� ��'
���$�	&��#����3
�
�����
�
���
���&���#���� �� ������&������&
���  �
���
���
!��
��������  ��'����
>��
��� ������������ ����
����
���
��
�����
����3
��&������!����  �
���������&� �� ���1�
#��� �&��  �� �����#� #������  ���#
�
� �&�� 
��������
����#� ��� ������
�� '�&
���� �&��

�
�  �
��$�
	&���&��

�
� �
����������� �1�3
�&�:8�+��$�>������������ 
�5������ ��*����������(���
3
���!����B�
���$�	&�����(����&�������� �1�3
�&�:8��+�5����������!�� ��'
����3
�&���
���(
�
�3���&�� ���#���'���
#����������*�������1�����&��!�
��
�
$�
�������� ����
�� &� ��� �#� �&�� 9��)� ������4� S������ �&�����  ������� ���� �* ��
��
�  �����
�
���#����&�������#������
��!�������� ����������#����&����'�������#�
���������
 �� ��$� 	&���#���5� ��'��� ������ �&����� !�� �������� ���� ���

���� 3&����  ����
���� ��5�
����
��� ��&��� �&
�
�5� 
���� ������ #��
�
�
��� #��� �&��

�
�  ��
;
�� ���� ��&��� �����;��3�
��
��
���'�&
����$S�

�
;�
�

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�

����
��������������

�

�������������
�
�����
�����

�

�������������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
��� ���
!���"##
�����	
����
����
���
����
�$��
���%�&�� �&
��$
�'$�(���	�������������������)�*�����������+�,�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������-���,�-)./�

�
��������

�
0&��1�!��2�	�1�������
���
�

����������3��������
����#���������
������1��������!
�������
�
����&��0&��1�!��2�4�
�����

��������&2���������
�
�2�#�����&���
'���0�'����������������
�&��&���*
��
�
�#
�&� ��������
�� �����
��1
�&�����1�#
�&� ���5�#
�&�!21��&�������!�
���&�����6�����'����#��7��������
�

��
�����������0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.��������������0&��1�!��2�0&�� �&
����
�

�������	
��0&��1�!��2�:2����/���
�

��������������;��'
��:����� ������� ����
�
���%�&�� �&
��$
�'$�(�

�
 ����������������<����,���

�
=����1���� 2�

&�$�8����

&��������'��$��0&�� �&
��������
�������,��,$������)�����#������� �� ��������2$�7��#���&����� 
�����2�!������$�

�
� �

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��#�$%�
�

�&���'�
�
�$�� '(&��������)�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��

	&��  ����
�
� �  �
���
��� 
�� #��� �&�� ���������
��� �#� ��� �����
������ 1����� ���!
���
��9������ ��� �&�� 0&��1�!��2� 4�
�� ��� 
�������� &2���������
�
�2$� � 	&��  �� �����
��'��� ����� 1����� 
������� �� !���1<
������ ���!
��� &����� �����
�
�
� �&�� 1�����
���!
���������&����?�
 ����6�����1�#
�&� ��������� ������&���*
��
�
�#
�&� ���6���#
�&�
!21��&� ���� ��!�
�� �&�����$� � 8� �����<����� !�
��
�
� 1�����  ��'
��� ������� ��� �&��
���!
�������$��	&
��1�����&�'���������
������&� ��1
�&������
�������#5�������������
�$���������������������
���5��$,������������ �*������$���������1
��$��8���!����
���
1�����!�� ��'
���5�����!��(�#�����&�����!
���!2���#�1�������$��	&
��1������� �����
�&���*
��
�
�������
������������!�*�����&��������
���1&
�&�
�������
�����1
�&��&��#
�&�
 ���$� �	&����!����
���1��������������$���������*��5���������*��5���������&

&$��
"�&�������������#� �&�� �� �������'��� ����� 
������� �&�� 
��������
����#��$��������
&

&���
�
�
����������&�����!
��$�
�
	&�� ���!
��� 1����� !�� �* ������ ��� 
�������� �  ��*
�����2� �$�� �
��
��� (4&� �#�
������
�
�2� ���2����1&
�&�1�����!���* ����������&��7��
�����@�
�$�

� �
�$�� �*'&�)���'*��+�&���*�'*���
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$��

	&�����!
���1�����!������������������&������&�����
����#��&���
'���0�'���5���9������
����&���*
��
�
�1�
��
���&��������#
�����������#�0&��1�!��2$��	&���'�������
��������
��
�  ��*
�����2��$��&������5�1
�&��&�����!
������������
�������������������� 2
�
����
������#�
������������
�
��  ��*
�����2�,���������*����������$�
�
	���&������&1����
���������4��(5����
�#�������������
��������
�����
�
�
�������������
1�������$��8���&������&1������������#��������4��(�
�����&
�����A�� ��2�����5�!�2����
1&
�&�
���� ��&������2���� ��&�1&
�&������!��1������#���!�
�
���'����&���
'�������
�&��.������������������&������&$��8����������&���
��5�#������������
���������
�
�
�
��
��������5�1�����!��#����.�������������5�'
������*
��
�
�����(�1&
�&����������
�
�&�����������
����#��&���������4��(��������
�������$�
�
	&�������������
����
��� �� ���
�������&���
��������&��������
�.������������������&��
����&����$��	&�����������#��&����
��+���������#�����&�����!
��6��&�������
�����������
�!�����&����
���#��&���
��$��	&���������� �� ���
�������&������&�����
����#��&���
'���
�����  ��*
�����2�������������1�2$�
�
	&���
��� �
���1
�&
���&��0&��1�!��2�������'��
���8���$� �	&���
��� �
���1
�&
��)�����
B������������$��	&
�� �����#��&���
'���0�'�����C���#�������0&��1�!��2��
�����

������
�����4
���
#��0
��$��	&���������4��(������
����#����������#
����
��$��	&������&�����*�����
�#��&
��
������&�� �
���1&�����&���������� �����1����1���������'����������9���������
�&���
'��$$�
�

�$�� �&�����,�������*''&&��&'&��*��'*����,����)*��'*���
�$�� 8����
�
���!2������
�
�����
�����
����?�
������� �����#��&���  �
���
����
���
���1����

!2�0&�� �&
��������
�� ���� �&�� �� ����� 
�� ���� 
�� �
���1
�&� �&�������
�A�� ��������2�
#����
���$� � 8��
�
�����2� �&�� /����� C��!��� &��� ��?������� �&��� �&�� �  �
���
��� 
��

Page 38



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���
���� !2� �����
�
� ����
����5� ���� �&
�� &��� !���� �
����� !2� �&�� �&�
����� 
��
���������
���1
�&��&����
��
 ��������
�
�"##
���$�

� �
�$�� ����-�*'.��&��&�&�'�'*����
� �
�$��
�
�$�$��
�

��	���
��������	
��
�
����/������'�/	����	�����0�  �����
�� �
��
 ��$��3���&�����!���������&����&��	�1��
�����
�� �1���  ���� �#� �&�� ����� ��� 1&
�&� �&
�� �  �
���
��� 
�� ��� !�� !����� ���� ��2�
��������������!2��&��	�1�������
���&���������!��������������������
�� ���
��
���
���  ������� 1
�&� ��'��� ����� ��� �&�
�� ����$� � C��!���� ���� �#� �&�� '
�1� �&��� �&
��
�  �
���
���&������&� ���
������
���&����1������
�� �&��&������#� �&��������'��
���
8�����&���
���&���������!������
������������"##
����D���
��
��5�!���!2��&�������
�
�
����
����$��	&��	�1�������
��
����  ���
'���#��&�� �
��
 ����#���'��� 
�
���&2���<
��&��������&��4�
�5�&�1�'����&����'
��
���&������
���#��&
���  �
���
���1
���������
���
�&�����������#����&�����&���$� � 3�� ���
���������!����1�����1
�&� �������
�������
����
������&��
� �������������1��(������'����!�������
�2�����$��)���&�������
���&�����
!�� ��!�
����� 
�� ������ �#� �&�� ���

��  �� ������ #��� �&�� &���� 
�#������������ ���� 
��
 ���
������ 
��� 
� ���� #�����&����9������ �
'���!��($� �C��!�������������
������
����
�!�����&��������#�'��2�������������������&��
� �����#����&�����&��'
���������
�2��#�
�&������$���� ����
�
��������&����������!��������
������ ���
������2�
��'
�1��#��&��
#�����������#�������1��(�������
 ������&��������������!���(��&�� ������
'����  
�
�
�'����&�������
�

�$�$�� &	����	��	
��
�	����7���!9���
���$�
�
E�'
��������8
���2�����
�����3�����
�
��������2� ����
�
� ���
��
��5�&2��� �1���
��&����� ��?�
��� �� ���!��� �#�  ���
��� ���� ��������5� 
�����
�
� 1����� ���������
�
��������� ��!������
��� ���-��� 
� ���������5� #����� ��#����� �������� �
�����
�
�
��� ����2�1��(���������������#
�&� �����  ��'��$��4�������&�'������
������2����2�
�����������&�����&��������� 
����� �
�����1
�&���'
������������
����
�������&����
�&���4����� )����1��(�D
����
'�� <� �&�� #��������#���'������ �#� #
�&5� � ����������
��1�������5�
�����
� ���������� �������#���&
�'
�
������
���
�
�
�
���������

����
������6� ���� 0������ ���� )���&1����� )
�&��
��� 8��� ��,���� >� 1�� ���� ��?�
���� ���
��
���
�5� 
� ��'�� ���� ��'��� � ���� #���&1����� #
�&��
��5� ���� ��� ������� �&�� #����
 ����
���#��

�����2���������������������$�
�
8���  �
���
���#������E�'
��������������
���E���#����&����&����&���!��������
'���
����
����������2�!�
�
���'
�1��$�
�
)������
�(���	&���
���
����������1
�&
��)�����B�������#��&���
'���0�'���5�!��������
���� F
��
���
'�A�)�����C� �#��������
�
���
'��������0���$��	&
��G������� �
�����#�
�����������������&�'
�
�����
������2�������
�������������� ��!�!
�
�2��#��
'���#����
�
�
�H�I�$��	&��)�8�&�����
�
���������#����2���������
�A��/�'�����0�����

��)������
�(�
8�����������0)�8��#���0&��1�!��2��������� ������������ ��������!2�8�(
���
��
����5�
�����
�
�����������
���$�	&��!����
���������
������
���������!��
�������������
1
�&������1����'��������#������*���������
����
���&
�������
��$��4��������&��)�8�&���
����� �&�� !����
��� ������ ��� ������
��� 
� ����� ��� #����� �
�(� ���'�����  ����
��'��� ����5� 
�����
�
� �&�� ����� �#� #����� �����
�� �����
����� 1
�&� �&��  �� �����
 �1��&����$� 	&�� )�8� ������������� �� ������ ������
��� 
�� #����� ��'���� ���� 
��

Page 39



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����
�����
��� �#� �&�� �* ������ ����������� #���� �&��������
�
� ���&�
?��� ����5� �&��
��'��� �����
�����
(��2����
� �������#������
�($�
�
	&�� )�8� &��� ���� ��#������ ��� �&�� 
� ���� ��� #����� #��1� ������� ��� �� ������� �#� �&��
 �� �����  �1��&����$� :�1�'��5� !����� ��� �&�� �� �
�� &2� �#� �&�� ����5� �&
�� 
��
����
���������
(��2����&�'�����

�
#
������##���$�
�
	&�� ��'��� ����� ��2� !�� ��� �
�(� �#� #����
�
� ���� 
�� 
�� ��'
���� �&��� ��2� #�����
����� �
!����?�
 �����
���
����+������!�'���&���I� ������
������&��
��#�������'���
�������
���� ��'������� #����� ���#
�
� 
������
�����5� 
�� �&�� 
���������#� �&���  �
����A��
� ����
�����
�����������#����������#��2$��@
'����&����������#��&
���2 ���#� �� ����5�
1��1�������'
����&�����#���������
������
������������������
�
�����
�(�
$�$��&�� �� �����
��'��� �������2�����!��������
!���
�����

��#������'����$�
�
J
��
'���
�2��
����������
	&�� �� ������
��������&���� ����������#��&���*
��
�
�#
�&� ��������
��$�.������&��
0����������)���&1�����)
�&��
���8��� ��,���5���2���1� #
�&� ����1
��� ��?�
���)
�&�
�����8  ��'��5�
�����
�
��������2� ����
�
� ���
��
��$�)������ ��������5��&�����

��
�#��&�� �� �����#
�&� ����
��!�
�
�����
������!2��&��8
���2A��7��
�����)
�&������
��������� �����#��&����������E���  �
���
��$��	&���2 ���������

���#��&��#
�&� ����
 �� �����
������
������
�������2����� ��!��$�
�
8�� �����#���������
�����
����#��&��)�����D�#������������5�
�����
�
��&����� ����2�
1��(���������5�1�������
(��2������?�
������������������#��&��
� �������#
�&� ����
��
�#
�&��
���� ���
�
� �&�� ���������
���  &���� ��� &�� � 
�#���� ��2� ��������2��
�

��
���
��������� ��?�
���$�	&�����&�����!���  �� �
���� �����
���
�� �&�� #���� ����
���#�
�

�����2��������������2���&�������'���� ���������#
�&�� ��
��$�
�
�	
�����
��������	�
4�� &�'�� ����
'��� �&�� :2������ &���

���� ���� @����� &���

���� 3�'���

��
���
�� �������� �����#��&��E���  �
���
��$�4&
�����&������ �����&�'������!������!�
�����
��� �����#��&�� ����
�
��  �
���
��5��&��E�'
������������ ������!�
�����������
���
�&��
�'���

��
�����������(�������1
�&���� ��9��
�������&��E�5�1���������#���������2�
�

�
#
�����������#���������������&
���
��$�
�
���
�������	�
����������� ��
��������������
�������
�����
���������2� 
� ���������&��������!��
����!�
�&��5� �����
�

��
��� �#���  ������
��� ���� ��&��������� �#� ���&�� �
����$� �8�
�� ��#
�
��� 1
���
#�� ���'�2� �#� 0&��1�!��2� 1�
�� 1��� �������(��� 
�� ����� �4
���
#��
0��'
��A������������0 ��
���0��'�2��� ���5�C�2������5� ��� ��#��������1
�&
�� �&��
E�'
������������ ���$�	&���� ����#���������'
�������#���2� ���������� ��
���
���&��
������ ���'�2��5� ���&��
&� ��'����� ������ �������� ��� �&��!������2� �#� �&��  �� �����
��'��� ������
���1�������������&�'
�
� �����
���#��������
�
�!������������
�
�!
���$��
:�1�'��5� �&�� ����� 
�� ���

������ ��� �� /����� 4
���
#�� 0
��5� 
�� ����
�
�
��� �#� �&��

� ���������#��&������������1
���
#������
���$�
�
	&�� �� ������
��������&������'����#����$������5�1&
�&�1
���!���� ������!2�����$���1�
�����$� K���� �����
�5� 
�� �
�����
��� 1
�&� 7������� E�
�������2� 1
�&� ��� ������� �&��
 ��'
�
����#�!���!�*��5����&�� ��
�

������2� �����
���������#�!��������
�
�&�!
���$�

Page 40



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
7��1
�&�����
�
��&���!�'�5������������� 
��
������&����������&�'��!�������������
�
�&���
'��� 0�'���� 
�� �&
�� �����
��� !��� 1�� ���� ���� �1���� �&��� �&���� ���� ������ &�����
 �����������&
���
��$�)������ ��������5�������������&�
������
�
��
�������� ���������!2�
�&��4
���
#������������2�
���8����,��������&��������'��
����#�:�!
���������0 ��
���
��
����
��������$�3��
�����
(��2��&����&����'��� �����1
���&�'���

�
#
�����
� ��������
������5� &�1�'��5�7������� E�
����A�� �����
�
� ��'
��� �&����� !�� ��#������ ��� �������
�!������������������������&��!��(��1&
�&���2�
� ������������'�����������
��&��
�
'�������������
#
�
����

&�
�
��&����!�������!��1�������(�������1�$�
�
4����� )����1��(� D
����
'��� � 	&��  �� ����� ��'��� ����� �
��� 
�� �������� 1
�&
�� ��
����&����������
#
��������F��������A�1����!��2$�8�2���'��� ������&���������������
��2������
����
���
��1�����?���
�2����&�� ����##��������
� ��'��1����!��2�����������
F
���A�!2�����������&����� ��'
����  �����
�
������������&��
������������!9���
'�$��
���
�2� �0���� 0����
��!��� 4����� C���
������ �#� 2���� �����
�A�� ��� ���� �����
0�����
2��C���&5�����������
����������������������������
������
�������������������
���������� ������ ������������ �	� ����������� ��
� ���������� ������ ������	� �������
�������������
�
������
������'���
�����D�'��� �����&�����
���� ������ �����
��� ��'���
������������
��� �������
�������������#����1����$��	&�����������
��� &����
�� ���
������&����&��
 �����
������������ �����
��$�0
���� ���������&�������������&����������������
�� �����
����&����&����
����� ���
!
�
�2��#�������
������1����������
�
����� �����
�
����#�������

������1�����$�7��!�
��
�
������
��������!!
�&������#
���
���1�2�
�����&��1����������$�
7����
�1�����������
������1
�&��
��-��
�� #�����
����!���
���������
�
����������
���
�&��������
������&�����#����1�������1������1�����������1
�&������##
�
��������������$�
8�2�#��������-����&��
��������������
����&�����!������������&��������
�
�
��!������
���(�$�
�

�$�$�� ��
�����&	
��	���7��� ��
#
����������������(�$��	&���  �
���
������������ ����
��2��
(��2�����

�
#
������
�(�����&����#���������#��&������������'
��������#���1&
�&�1��
1�������&��1
��� ��'
��������������
�������������
������ ����$�
�
	&�����(��#������� ��
#
����������#����7�������E�
������&���������!��
���� ������
����������������&����&�����������
� ���������&������������'
�������$�"�&���!��
���
����
��
'
��������2���(������������&���1
���&�� ��&��/����������
�
�8��&��
�2��/�8��
���#���2���(�����������#��&����'
����������'������#��&
���
���
���&�����
�
�����(
�
�
 ������$��
�
3�� ���
�����5�1��1������* �����&��/�8�������������������
�����&�� ���
!���
� �����
������
�
�#�����&
�� �� ���������&��#����1
�
�1&���������
�
�
��&
���  �
���
��$�
�
����������� ��
���� �4&�����&���� 
�����������!��� �
(��
&�����#��� ���������� ��
���
!�
�
� ������������##������!2��&�� �� �������'��� ����5��&��/�8��&�������?�����
���'�2�
�#�����
���#�����&���  �
�����!�#����������
�
�
��&���  �
���
��$�
�
/�����1
���
#���
������3#��&�� �� ������
���
����������9�����������������1
���
#���
��5��
�
0
����#�7������������'��
���3� ���������07�3�����/�����7�����������'���/7����&��
���&��
�2��&������������
��&�����##
�
����
�#�����
������#���2�������������&��
� �����#�

Page 41



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�&��  �� ����� ��� �&�� ������ 1
���
#�� �
��5� ���� �&�� 
� �������� �#� �&
�� 
�� �����
��� ���
��'��� ����� ���� ��
�
��5�!�#����
��������
�����&���  �
���
��$�
�
J
��
'���
�2� ��&����������� � 	&
�� �  �
���
��� ��2�  ��'
��� �  �����
�
��� ���

���� ������ #�������� 
���� �&�� ���

�� 1&
�&� ���� !���#
�
��� ��� 1
���
#�5� ���&� ��� �&��

���� ����
����#������
�
��  �����
�
���#���!��������&��
��������
����#�!
��������!�*��$�
	&�����&��
�2��&���������
���������
�
���������������&������&��!
��
'���
�2��#��&��
�
��� #���� �&�� �  �
����5� 
#� 
�� 
���
����� ��� 
�����  ���
��
��� #��� �&
�� �  �
���
��5� 
��
�����������1
�&�����
�� &������#��&��7��)$�
�
/������ ����&������������	&
���  �
���
�����2� ��'
����  �����
�
��������&�����
�&�� �&�������� ���� ������ �
��
���
'������ �#� �&�� ��������
�
� �������� ���� !�
���
��'
�������6���������������������������������
��!�26�����!�
�
�!���#
���#����&��������
������
�25�#����*�� ����&���
&�
������ ���� ��'
�
�����������������������������
1
�&� ������$� � /������ �� �&�������
���
��� ���� ��1���� �� �����������5� ����
�����
����� ����
�
'
�2� ���� �� ��
�2� ������������  ��'
��� ������ #���  �������� ����
��'��� ���� ��� ����
���� ��1� ��'��� ����� ���� ������� �&��� 
�� ��(��� ��  ��
�
'��
�����
!��
���
���������#����

�5�#�������������
��5�����&���&������������#����
�����#�
�&��������� �������'�
�����2������� ��!���
� ����$�
�

�$�$�� �������	�
���7��� ��
#
����������$��	&���
'���0�'����
����C�
���
'��$����������

����?�
����#�����&��E�'
��������8
���2�#����&��1��(��1&
�&�����1
�&
���&���&������
�#��&���
'���-����#�����&��!��(��#��&���
'��$�
�

�$�$�� �������������
��
��	��7���!9���
���$��7������&����&����
���
������
�
��?�
 �����
1
�������!��!�����&�
�����$��3�������
��������
��������!
���
����#��*
��
�
���
�������
�
���������������������
����
��� �� ���
���

'������#
�������&��������
���
������1
���
!���
(��2��&������&
���  �
���
���!��
��������  ��'��$�
�
	&�� �� �������'��� ������
���
����9����������&��#�������������4��(�/���#
����
��$�
	&
������#
���1���
��� ����
���#�����  ��*
�����2��,��<+,������&����� 
�
�������2�
1��������
�
� ������������&���
'���0�'�������(��
������������&�����*����$�	&���!������
�#� ����#
��������
��� 
����2� �#� �&�� !���&����� �������� !��1���� �&�� �
��� ���� �&�� �
'���
���#
������&
�$�3�������������
�����
���
�'���

��
��������
�(�������������#��&���������
4��(�/���#
���1�������
����������!�&��#��#��&��#������0&��1�!��2�L�8��&���J����
&�
�����
�$� 	&�� �������� �#� �&�� 
�����1����� ��� �
�
� ����  ���
�
���2� ������
�
�

��
������ �&��� �&�� ����#
��� 
�����
�
��������������#�������
���
��$���!�
���������
���
����
���2� ����
��� �������
���
�
� ��� �&��(� ������
����� ��'���� ���'
�
� �&�� �
��� ����
��������&����&���
����
�������
������!��$�3��������&
��!2���� �
�
��&���
&�!���&����$�
�
"����#��&���!�'������
�����!���&�����
����������
���&��������#��&�� �� ��������!
���
&���������1�����!�� ���������� ��������#� �&����'��� ����$���!�
���������
���1�����
��?�
��� �&����'��� ������ �� ����� �&
��!���&���� �&�������� ��
#
���
��������


����2�

������������������������&�������
������
��
���&���#�����������������&���������
�
���

�� 
� ����� ��� ��?�
��� �� !���&���� ��� !�� 
��������� ��� �� � ��
#
���
��� ���� �����
���
�  ��'���!2��&�������� ����
�
����&��
�2������8  ���
*���$�
�
	&������#
����
���
����
���
������
�
����'�������'�����#�����#
���
����������!����
�*
���
1����������������&���
����#��&�������
�'���

��
�������
!���������&������#
���1
�&��&��
 ���
!
�
�2��#������!�
�
� ��������!2������������
������� ��
��$�	&�����!
���&�����

Page 42



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

1
���!��!���1�
�����������&���#�����&�������� �����
����
�(��������������
���1��(����
#���� �* ������ ��� �� &2*
����� ���� #�����!��� 
����5� ������
������ ��
��� ����

�����1����� ���
�
� ���������
��� ���� ����� ��� �����-'
�
����� �#� �&�� �
���  ����
��'��� ����� 1&��� �����
�
� �� !���1� 
������ ���#
���� � ���$� �����
�
� ���
�2�
��?�
��������'��� �������������(���
�(���������������##
�
�����������������������&��
������ ����
�
����&��
�2��&�����2� �� ���������?�����2��
�

������2� �����
���&�G�����
�����
�����1
�&�
������������
���
��5�
�����
�
�
��$��8�����
�
����&�����!��
� �����
�����?�
����&����!�
��
����#���0
���3�'���

��
����� ���5����� ��'
�
���#��������
��
���

���&���'�����&����&���
���
��#��������!��������
�����������8  ���
*���$�
�

�$�$+� ���&����
��
�����������������
�
��������
�#�����
'��$�
�
�����������
����� �	&����'��� �����1�����!��1
�&
�� �&���
'���0�'���� �C���#����>�
0&��1�!��2��/�����4
���
#��0
��$��0&�� �&
���4
���
#��	�����&�'�� ��'
�������������
��������
���� �&��� �&����&�����&�����!���������� ���������� �&��� �&��1����� ���!��

��������������&���
'���!��(�������� ���������!���
��������'�������#�� ��
������&�
���������������

����
������
�
�
�!
������������ �
��$��0�!9��������&
���&�2�&�'�����
�!9���
�������&����&����
�������
�������&��/�����4
���
#��0
��$�
�
3�'��
'��� ��
�����	&���  �
���
����
��������
���#��?�����:
����2���J�����$��	&
��
� ��
���
�������
#
���������
�'��
'��� ��
�������
��
��������1
�&
��	&��4
���
#������
������2�
��� 8��� �,��� �M��
��
��� �#� 0�&������ ,�� �E�
����� ����4������ �0�������2�
3����������������7�$�+�,�$��	&
����(���
������##���������������5�����1�
��������� �5�
 �������� ������ 
�� ���
��1� 
�� �&��1
��$� �0&�� �&
���4
���
#��0��'�2�� ������� ��'
���
E�'
��������8
���2�
�
���
���������'��� 
�
����
������1
�&��&
�� ����$�
�
C������������<�&��
������������
�� ��#����������&��!��(���#��&���
'���0�'����/�����
4
���
#��0
��$����
����
���������
��������#�&��!
�
������9���������1�����������������&��
E�'
�������� 8
���2� ���� ��'
��� ��� �&
�$� )���&��� 
�#�����
��� ���� !�� #����� &�����
&�� ��--111$
�'$�(- ��'���<�&�<� ����<�#<&���#��<
�'��
'�<���<���<���
'�< ������
�
0��1!���2�1�����������������
�����������
�������
�'��
'�5����&��
&�����
��������
��
�&�� 4
���
#�� ���� ������2�
��� 8��$� � 	&
�� � ��
��� �&����� ����� !�� ����'��� 
�� ��
��������������������� ��'����� ����$�
�
8�� 
�#�����
'�� �&����� !�� ������ ��� ��2� ���
�
��� ���
��� 
�� ��� ���� �#� :
����2���
J�����������8  ���
*���$�
�
"�������0&�� �&
���4
���
#��0��'�2��'
�
�����&���
������)�!����2�����C�2����������
�� ����������'
�������#�������$��"������&�'��!����������&���
&�����&���
'���0�'����
�&���
&�0&��1�!��2$��	&�������
�A��E����

���'
�
�����&���
���
��8 �
�������������1�
���������&�����'
�
!�������&���  �
���
����
��$��	&
�������
���
��� ������ �!�
���������
������
�1��(���5�1&
�&�
���
(��2�����
��������������#���������
�
���&����&���$��	&��
������'��
����#�:�!
���������0 ��
�����
����
���� ������� ������� �����
�����&���
�&
�
���!����
�
��
��������F����
�
�����&�����
�
� �����A��#�������5�!��������&�
��1
����
&�!
����$� � "������ &�'�� �� ���
�� ����
���25� 1
�&� �!���� ��(�� !�
�
� �� �2 
���� ���
�&5�
�&���#��������&��E�'
��������8
���2������5��&����&����
�����
(��2����&�'���

�
#
�����

� ��������������$�
�

Page 43



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

	&�� �����
�A�� E����
2� ����� ������� 1
�&� �&�� E�'
�������� 8
���2� '
�1� �&��� ���
�!���������&�����!��������������&��!��(��1&
�&���2�
� ������������'�����������
�
�&���
'��$� �8������
���� ��� �&����&����&�'��!������!�
����� �������1�������� ��������
��&���$��8�����
�
���
����������������?�
�
�
�����
����#��&
�����!����!�
����� �
������
�������
�
�1��(�������8  ���
*���$�
�
J������0&�� �&
���4
���
#��0��'�2�������������������&�� �����
���#���������1
�&
������
!�2�����&���  �
���
����
���!������2���������
��!���������$��	&��	����0��'�2��� �����
�&����&�� �� �����1�����
�'��'���&������'����#��������$��	&��������!�
�
�����'�������
1�� 
�
�1
���15�����(�1
���15���&�������������$��	&�������

����� �������������
���
1
���1����������&����������!������2��#��&��1��(��1
�&� �����
���#���� 
���
������!2�
!���$� �	&
�� 
�� ���� �&�1�� #��� ����'��5� &�1�'��� 
�� 
�� ������������ �&��� �� ��
��!�2�
�
������������

���
�� ������&���������
�
�� �
����������'�������&��(�#����'
�������#�
!���������  �� �
���� ������
������� �������!������(���
#���������2$�
�
	&�� �
'��� ����
���� 1
��� !�� ��� 
� ������� !��� #���

�
� ���� ������
�
� �����$� � 	&��

��������
�����!����#�������1
��� ��'
��������
������
�
������&
��#����
��$��3��1
���!��

� ��������������
����������

&�
�
�
���&
�����������'�
���##���
�
�
�������!2�!���$��	&��
�����������
��� ��� 
��������� !��� !�*��� ��� ��� �����
��� 
�� 1�������� ���� ��
����
�
��������
�
�����*��������

&�
�
�
�������������������8  ���
*���$�
�
7���
�
�!
������8��&��
&����!
���������1�������������
���&����������'�2�
��
��?�
���
�
(��2��&���!
���������������
���&�����������!������'��$��3��
���������������&����&��
�����1��(����������
�������!��1����0� ���!�������)�!����2�
�����
'������!
���!�*���
����
��������������� �������#����&������ ����2��������#�����
�
��
���$��3��
����?�������
�&�������
�����
����&�����!�������#���
�����
����#�������
#
�
���(
�
#
�&���������������

�� �&����&���$� �8�����
�
��� ��?�
�
�
� ��'
�
����#����
#
�
��������� 
�� ������������
�����8  ���
*���$�
�
E�'
��������������
��
������
�����
�
�#
�&���	&��E�'
��������8
���2�&�������
'���
��� E�'
���������� ����
�� �  �
���
��$� � 	&
�� �  �
���
��� 
�������� ����
�����
��� �#�
�

�����2��������������&�������'���� ���������#
�&�� ��
��5�
�����
�
����

���#��&��
#
�&� �����&���#�������������������� ��'
��������&�����������$��8����?�������!2�
�&��E�'
��������8
���25�����
�
�����&������������� �����
��$��	&�����&������������
�&��� �&���� 
����� ���
!
�
�2��#�������
������1����������
�
����� �����
�
����#�������

������1�����$�
�

�$�$�� ���'����� � 7�� �!9���
���5� #����1
�
� ����
 �� �#� ����������� ��� �&��  �� ����� �����
 ����
�
� ��&���� ����1
�
� ����� ��'$� �� ������ ��$��$�����5� ��!9���� ��� �� ����
�
���
��?�
�
�
��&��
� ��������
����#��&������� ������
��������������������
���&����!�
�����
	����0��'�2��� ���������8  ���
*���#�������
�
���$��0�����#��&�����������!������'���
������������ ��
����$��	&���������'���1
��� 
�
�
���2�!���������!2��&��������#��&����
���������&��
&��
�

��
���
���&��#�����#�1���< �������� ����
�
���&������������������
�����
������
� ��'������
���&���
�5��
'���
�2����������������#��&���
'���
��������$�
�

�$�$�� ���(�
�/���� �7���!9���
���� 
�� �
��
 ��5�&�1�'����������
���&�'��!������  �
���
��
���
�
� �&��������� ��� �&�� #��
�
�2���&��� �&�������
��� 
�#�����
��������
���� 
�� �&��
D��

��L�8������0��������5�1&
�&�
��
�������&����������1
���!��'
���&���*
��
�
�����(�
�&���
&� �&�� �������
��� 
�����$� �4&
���� �&���� 
�� ��� 
�����1
�&� �&��  �
��
 ��� �#� �&
��
�������!�
�
�����5�����
��!������#����1
���!����?�
������ ���
�
�� ����&����'����#�

Page 44



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���
�������&���2 ���#�'�&
�������?�
���������������&���
��$��D�������&����������#��&
��
#��
�
�25�
��
��������������&����&����1
���!��&

&�'�������#����
��'�&
������'����������
�&���
������
�
� �&�����������
����#� �&�� ��9���5�!����������� ������ �&�����!����#�
'�&
�������?�
���������������&���
���#������
�
�
�� ����
����������
����������&�����
!����1�����
�#��?����$�
�
D
�����
����1
�����������!��&������
���
�
��&������
�
��#����������
������##
������&��
�
���������������!����#� �������������
���$��3�� 
������
�������&��� 
��������������
�
�
�����������!�� �����'���������������'���������
���#� �&�� ��9�������� �&���#������
����
�
���
����������������������1
�&���������������������
�������
�����������
8  ���
*���$�
�

�$�$,� �����
�
�����0����7����
���2���������� �!�
���

&����#�1�2�1
���!���##������!2��&��
 �� �����$�
�

�$�$��� ������������
���7����������������(�$�
�

�$�$��� �����	�����
��	��7���!9���
���5���!9�����������
�
���$��	&�������
���1&�����&��1�
��
� �����&���
'���0�'����
�� �����#��&��0&��1�!��2�������'��
���8���5�1
�&��&������&�
�������2�!��(����������
�����������1
�&
���&��F.��������������0 ��
����&��������
8���A������&������&�!��(����������
����� ������!�
�
� �����#��&�� F������#
���������
0 �
�
�@�������0 ��
����&��������8���A$�	&���� ���� ��� �
�����!�
��
�
��1
�&
�� �&��

����
����'
�
�
�2��#��&��1�
��&�1�'����&��1�
��
����'
�����#�������1
�&
��
����
����
����1
����'
�1������'
�����#����!��&��
�����#��&���
'���1
�&
���&��������'��
���8���$�
�
��
��
 �����#�0�&�����	&����
������!9���
���
�� �
��
 �������&�� �� ��������
��1�����
�  ����#�����&�� &��������
�������
��� �����&����&�� �� �����#��
�
�2�1������
(��2�
����#���&����
��� ���&���&�������������  ���������#��&��������'��
���8��������1�����

�������2� &�'�� �� �������� 
� ���� ��� 1
���� '
�1�� ���� '
����� ����
� �&�� �
'��$� 	&��
 �� ��������!
���&����1������
(��2�!���&�������'
�
!���#���������������
�
�����&�����
!��
� �����
���������#�
�������
�������

�������*������������
��������������
��������2�
��&���!�
���#��������&�����
���1
�&��&����������
�
���'
�������$�
�
�����������
���� �7���!9���
���� ��
���� 
�� �������#�&
����
����'
���������������5�
��!9���� ��� �&�� �������� �������
�� ������ �!�'�5� ���� �&�� 
�����
����#� �&�� #����1
�
�
����
�
����������������E*������������
����5�����D���E������������� �� �����
�����
������
�
�
�5�
�����
�
��&�
���������
'��#
�
�&�$�
�

�$�$��� �����������0��������'���
�
0&�� �&
���4
���
#��	�����!��
�'����&�����
������&��
�� ��������

�
#
������&��������
����!
��
'���
�2����������  ������  �� �
��������1�!�������
2�
������
�����&����$�
�
	&�� �� �����
��������
����#���������
������1��������!
�������
�
����&��0&��1�!��2�
4�
��&��������!����#� �����
��������

����
� ����$�
�

�� ���������
���
� �����
	&����
����� �����
�
����������
���#���������
���
������ �����
�����������6� �����
���
 ��'���
���
�
���
���������!��#����1�������E�'
��������8
���2����������!��
���$�
�

Page 45



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�� C��
#
���
�������1�����#��1��##���
�
�#
�&�����������'������$�
4��������������&�������1�#
�&� �����#����
� ��'������

��1
���!��
���� �������
����
�&����&���������&����&
��&���!�������

��������������E�'
��������8
���2�
�
������
��������������������
���#�#
�&�� ��
�����������$�	&�������#���#
�&� �����  ��'���
�����&����
�����?�
�������� ��'���
�
�!���
�������������'�������&�������������&����
���� ��� ��'����� 
� ����� ��� �&���� � ��
��� ���� 
#� ��2�&
�
� �&�� �������� �
����
��� 
��

� ��'��$�
�

�� 	��������'���
4���������
�#
����&����&�����������������&����'��� �����1
���!���� ������!2���
�������
���!����#��  �� �
�������
'�� ������ ��
������� �&���� 
�����
(��2� ���!���� ���
� �����
�����

����
� ���$�4��1�����&�1�'��������������&��������
����(���
��������
�
�����
�����
�
������� ��
��������������&����������  �� �
��������&������
�
������&���������
�&����&���&������#�
�������
�
���2��
��������� �����
������'��$�
	�� ������� �&��� �&�� �����

���� '����� �#� �&�� �
��� 
�� ��
���
���5� ���� ���  �����
���2�
 ��'
��������

������&��������5�1��1��������������������
����#�!���!�*�������

������������ ����&�������

������ ���$�
�

�� D
��� �
�
�� ��
�����'����������
��
'���!��(�$�
	&�� ���������
��� �#�1����� ����
� �&�� ����&���� !��(� &��� �&��  �����
��� ��� �##���� �&��
��'�������#� � ��
��� ���&���� ������1&������ (��1�� ��� #�������� ���'��� ����
� �&
��
������&��#� �&���
'���0�'���$�	&��#
�&� ��������!21��&�&�'���&���� ��
�2� �������1�
��������'������$��	&��
�����
����#�
�!
�������#��
�
��������������������������!���
� ��
������&���������������������&�� ��&-!��(�����&���� ��#��&��1��������1�������$��
	&������
�������

��1
�����������!�����#
����������
��!���#����&��� ��
������������5�
���������!�2�������$�	&
��������!����&
�'���!2� ��'
�
�
�
�!
�����������
��!������ ��
���
�������
����#���
��!����
G������ �������'������������!������
���#�1�������'��$��	&
��
�������������!����'�����!2�������
�
����&���������
�������

���&�����!����!�
�����
�����  ��'��� �
��������������������#�1��(�$�0&�� �&
���4
���
#��	�����1�����!��
&�  2�������
���
���&
�� �������
#���?�
���$�
�
	&����9��
�2� �#� �&���
'��� 0�'���5� 
�����
�
� �&�� �  �
���
��� �
��5� 
�� ���

������ ���
F/�����4
���
#��0
��A�������F�����8���A�
��0&�� �&
���E�'
����������7��1��($������
�
�
 ��
�2� �&���#���� ��?�
���� �&���  ������
��� ���� ��&��������� ��������� ����

���� �������
�����&����&���$�
�
0�!9���� ��� ��������'������ !�
�
� ��
� ����� �'
�� 
��������
��� �#� 
�!
���� ��� ��&���
���������� ��� �&�� ��&����� ���� �&�� �����

����  ������
��� ���� ��&���������
���������!�
�
��
����5�0&�� �&
���4
���
#��	�����&�������!9���
��$�
�

�$�$��� ����/������,���	������
���&��
���0�  ������&���  �
���
��$������#�������
�����
���
&���!����

'�������&�����

�������&�����������
�����?�
���$��	&
����&����
� ��'���
�&�� �*
��
�
� #
�&�  ���� 1
�&���� ����
�� ��� �&�� 1�
�� ���� 1
���  ��'
��� �� '����!���
�����
!��
�������&������1�!�������
2��
*��#�0&�� �&
��$��3�� 
�� 
� ������������'��� �
��1����!�������
2� ������
���
��������������!����&���&������#���
������&��
�$��C��2�
������������&2������&���������!�
�
� 
�����������������&��.;�������
�
��&���
'���
0�'�������
��������������
�
�2�
���&
��1�2�
����
����
���$�
�

Page 46



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�$�$��� ���
�� �����������  ���	� ���
�� � 0�  ����� �&�� �  �
���
��$� � 0����� ������
&2���������
�
�2� ��9���������������
������������&������1�!�������
2����
�����&�������
������
���
#�
��!���1���
�
�
�����!�����
����2����(���$��4��1�������������������
���
��

����&�����
�������#�,�I�!2�����$��	&
��
������� ���
!��5�����#���2� ������� ��9����
�&���
��
� ��������������2�
���&�� ��'
�
����#�����1�!�������
25�!����������*�� ����#�

���� ����
���#�����&��������������$��0���������������������
�2� ��9�����1
�����(��
�� �

�
#
����� �����
!��
��� ��� �&���� �������
��� ���������
2�  ��'
�
��5� ���� �&�����
&�'���&��#������  �����#��&�������
�$�
�

�$�$��� ����������� �	
����� ,�����
��	� � N��������� ����� !2� �&�
����� �#� �&�� 08)5�
����

�
��
����#���0&��1�!��2������
������0&�� �&
��������
��#��������
�<�1����
1������ ���#��
���#��
'������� ���O��
<� ��� �������2��������
���'���
!��������

����
�������&���&�'������!��������������

#���2�
<� 7�� ����������� ��� ���
��� �#� ��� ����2� #
�&�  ����1&
���� ������ ���������
��� &���

!�����������(�������� �����$�8��&��
&���#���������
���
�

��
����&����&��P����#
�&�
 ���Q�1�����!����
�
�������
�
��&
�� ��
��$�7�����������
'���'
������
���##������#�
�&�� �!
�
�2� �#� �&
�� ���� #
�&�  ���� ��� 
�� ����� �#� ��
������
��� ��� ����� 
� �������2�
#����
����
�2��#��&�� ����#������ ����2����
��

<� 7����#�����������&���
� ����������#��&��"�����:����1&
�&�&����*
�����#����&�������
�1��2����5�&���!�������������6�����
��������&����1���2�#
'��2�����#�����&������&�
�#��&���*
��
�
�.����������
���#
�&� ���6�
��
���2�����������
�
���

����
��� ��&
!
���
���&�
����#�������

<� 4�
�� ����� #��1� 1
��� !�� �������� ���� ������� 4�
�� ����� 02���2� 8'����� �
��� ���
��������#����
���
����
��������������#
�&
�
��1
�&�#
����
���
� �
���
�������08)�����
�����
�� ��
(�$�	&
���
�

��
��� 
�� ��  ������ !2� �&��8�EC����������
'�� ������&���
�� ������
�
����
���������

<� /��������
������&������ 
�����
�
������������$���
��
�������$���
��
�����?�
���$�
�������
����&������ 
�����&���������!���������
���$�7�
�&����&������&������ 
����
#���
�
�!������
����!�2�����&�����#
�����#��&��0&��1�!��2�J����
&�����&�� ��9����

��
������������
� �
��������������
�2������ �
���

<� 8��4�
�� #��1�1
��� !�� �
��� ����(��� 
����&2���� ��
�5� �&�� �����

���� #���� ����1
��� !��

������$�01�����&���&���:2������1���#������2�����������������&�������

����
�
������5���1�� ���
�
��� #������� ����'
�
�����������2����&���
��$�	&��4�
�� 
��
#����
���
��������2�
��P
�<!������Q�&

&�

&����
���&��8�EC��� ��������������
�
���
&

&� �� ���
����#�#��1���� �
�����&��02���2�8'��������'��
��5��'��������R���#��1�
������2�������������$�	���������#����
����
�2�#��1�#���&�������&�����!
���1
����������
�
�����������1�����#��1�����&��4�
��������#����������� �
�������&��.����������
���

<� 4
����������
������
������&��
����
���������
2���������

�����2������������������
#����&���
�
�
���&��4�
����������������'����������
���
���*2
���
������
����#�4�
��
��������#��1�

<� 3�� P������� ��'��Q� �*������ ��1� 1����� ����
�
���5� #
�&� ����(�� 1
��� ���� &�'�� �&��
 ��'
����2� �'�
���� &�'��� ��� &���� 
�� �&��4�
�� ����$� � 8���� �
�
� ��� �!��
�� �*����
�*2
��� �&���&���!������ ���������� ���1����� ��'�������1����� ��� �������5�'��2�
���&�����?�
�������
��������������#����&�� �� �����#�� �1�
�
�����'��2�

<� ���������
'���#��1��'����&��4�
��1
����������
��#���&����
��
�
��#��&
������
����#��
'��5�
��'�����2� �##���
�
� P�
'��� #�����  ��'���
��� ��������Q� ���� �&�� 
����
����
#������
����#��&��02���2�8'���������&������#������5� �!!�������
��'��$�4
�&����
?����
��� ��  �
��� � �1�
�
� 
������ #��� ���� ������� #
�&� ���� &���
�
� 1����� #���
�

�����2�� ��
��$��
'��� #��1� 
�� �&
������
��������1&����1
���!�� �&����#� ��������

Page 47



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�*2
��� ��'��5� �
��
�
� �#� 
��'���� ���� ��� �������� #��1�  ������5� �����
�
� ��1� !��(�
����
����
��������
��&��
����
�����
'���!��(�

<� 7��������������#��&���##�������������?�������#��&��E�����
�
�2�#���
!
�
�2�����25�
���&�1�!��&�0&��1�!��2�:2���������&��E�����
�
�2�@�
����1�����&
�'����� ���
���
����&��������
��5�1��(
�
�����&������������
��������'����

<� ����������
������
���
�
����������
����#�&��
G������!���&������������&��4�
�����
 �����#�������
�
�2���  �2�

<� 3� ������� ������ ���
�����5������
25�1
���
#������ #
�&���'���������� �����
���
��
#
�������������#����������
�
�2���  �2� ��9�����

<� ���������'���
� ��������
'���#��1�����&�������#��&��4�
��
��#���������
�
����
<� .������
��2���
���
�
�!��(�����
�������&����#��!��(���1���������#��&��4�
��
<� R���2� 1&��&��� �&�� �*
��
�
� #
�&�����A�� 1��(� ��� �&�� !���&� ��1��������1
��� !��

��
�#������-���!�
���-��� ������
<� E�!��(�����!��1�����&���
'�����������1�2��#�02���2�8'�����1
��������������


��������� ���������#�����
�����������&���&��
��
���
'���#��1�
�

�$��
�$�$��

������������	
��
	&���  �
���
���&���!������'���
����!2��
������
�������
���&�������� ����$��3�����
�
���
��� ���
����
���  �� ���
��� 
�� �&�� ������ ����� &�'�� !���� 
��
'
�����2� ���
#
��$� � 7
���
�!9���
����&�'��!��������
'��5�����������������#���  ������������
���������������
&�'��!��������
'��$�
�

�$�$�� "!9���
����&�'��!�������������&��#����1
�
�
��������
�
E�'
����������
<� E*����
�
��&��1&
���1�����!2��������������������(�1������
����#��&���
'���
�����

��'
�����������
�������
<� !�����������1
���
#��&�'�����1�2��#�������
�
��&��1�
��
<� 
� �������������5��
�(5����(�5������1���5�#����������#�����
���5��� ��
���2�1&���

�&��2���
�&�'��!�����1� ���'����&��1�
��
<� 
� �������!�GG����5�1��� ��(����
<� ������#��������1������������������!���������
<� �����������������
�2�1
���!����!��������&��������� �5���!�

&�������������'��
���

���������!����2�� ���
<� ���
��'�������#��*��'��
�����?�
����
<� ���������
������##
��1
���!�

&���&�� ��(�1
�&� �����
�����#��2�
������#����&
����������

��
�����
<� ���������
�����
��5� ���
������2�
#�
�'��'�����
'��� 
����
<� � ����
�������
���
<� ������#��
'��!��(����������������
�2�
<� #����
�
�������
(��2����
���������������#������#��1����������1����
'���1
��&�
<� �
��� �
���������
����
��������
<� 1
����������
�����������
����'����*2
�����'����!���1��&��1�
�5�1&
�&�1
����������

�������
����
#��
���&���
'���
<� &�
�����������1����������
�2�
<� ���������&����&��
���������������!��������'
�
����������5�����1
�������� ��(
�
�

��������
�
������&����1��&������
<� ��1���!����
���
��
�������
����� ��
����1
�&��&���*
��
�
�������!�*5�1
���!��'��2�


�����
'��
�

Page 48



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��
'���� �� ���2�
<� D�'��� ������������&�������� �
'���������
<� 
� �����������������#�1����������

&���#�1�2�!2�#��������!���5���������
�
�����

#
�&
�
��

&���
<� ������#����
���������#���9�2������#�������������� ������
���$�
�
	��&�
����
<�  �!�
����#��25�����&����&�������#��25����������
<� ?���
���1&��&���'�����< ���#�
<� ��2��'��
��������!������������2�1�����!������2������
<�  &���'����
����������������
����#��
�
�1�����1&�����������!��
�����������������&�

�&�� ��9������� ���
<�  ��9����&�����&��'2����!���#��� �
���1
�&�������� ������
������������ �����
���

���
(��2����!���##����!2��&��������
������� ���
<� ������ ������1�����!������� ����
����
�
M
�!
�
�2�
<� ?���
����'���#
����
���'
�!
�
�2��#� ��9����
<� ���������&��� ��9������2�!����#����#
�
�&���
#�#
�������������������
����'�����
<� ?���
��� ���  ����� ��� �������� �&�� �
��� �&����� �&�� ��&����  ��'�� ��������
�� ���

��
���
������� �
��
<� ?���2�1&��&�����
������&��
��&���!������(���
������������
�� �1������
���
���

��������
���5�1
�&�
�������������
&�����&

&�#��1� ��
����
<� 1��������������
�


!������������#� �1���
�

�$�$�� 	&����������#�����  ���������
�
<� ������#
�����4�
��
����
?�������&�����2���������������������
��!���#���&2���������
��


������
�������&��0�'����
��0&�� �&
���
<� ��� ����� #��� ������
�2<���� ���� ������
�2<�1���� ���!
��� 
�� �� '��2�1�������


�
�
��
'��
<� :2���������
��
����'��2�'����!�����������#���1<���!���������
�
�2�������(�2� �����#�

�&������1�!�����
*5�������
��������&���
�
�����
2������
�2�
<� ��� ������&
����1
�&�!��&��������������
����� ����
�
� ��
�2�
<� ��� �����1
����
�
�
���
� �������������
25�&2�����
2�����'
���������
�2�
<� 4
���!������������
'��#�������
<� 4
�����&�����
��������#���'
�
����5�������
�����
��� ������ �!�
��
<� 4
��� ��������

�
#
��������������#� ����1�!�������
2� #������&� ���
��� �&�����

1
������!
�������M��2�����
<� 4
���&�'��������
�2�!���#
��� 
���##��
<� D
��� �
������
�
����������
���1
���!���&�����
'���
<� 	������ ����
�
�������������&��
����� 
����������������
<� /�1���'�����������������������
���
��������������
'���&����&������������������������

��� ��
<� 4
��� ��'
������
� ��'���#
�&� ����
<� ��� �����1��������

����2���������&���
�(��#�#����
�
�
<� ��� ��������#�����1
�&��&��0&�� �&
���������
�2�0�����
25��&������
���������
2�

�����&��C���&���/E��0�����
2�#���@��1�&�
�
�

Page 49



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

	&��
����������������
<� R����
�����'���#
����
���'
�!
�
�2��#� ��9����
)���&��� ����
��� ��?�
���� �'��� ��'
���������� 
� ���5� ���������
��� ��

��
��� ���
��5�
�����
��5��
��� �
������$������� ����
������
��5���
��������5�����#����
��
�
����
�
�
&

&�������1��
'���#��1���

�$�� '(&���*��*��-&��
� �� ��
��
 ����#���'��� �����

�� 0
�
�
5��������������

�6�
� �������������'��
���8����

�� 4�������'
������������#������
�(�����
�����
����

�� /���������
�2�����
�����
����

�� E����

��������
�����
����

�� ������
�������
�����
����

�� :

&1�2�5����##
���������������
�������
�����
����
�

+$�� �,,*�&�������*��)�
+$�� ���	������������������	
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

"����#��&������� ����
�
� �
��
 ������������
���&��7��
����������
�
����
�2�)����1��(�
�7��)��
�������  �����&�������
�
����������1����!���#�����$��	&
��
���������������

�
�
�&�������#�����1�!������������$�������
�
������
���@�
�������������1�!���������1�
���!��� ����
2� ����� ���� �&��  ���
������  ����
�
� ����
�����
���� �&��� �  �2� ���
&2��� �1���  �� ������ ����� 0���
��� ��$�� !���1�� ���� ������� �&��� 
������
�
� �&��
��������#�����
2� #���� ����1�!������� ��1����!��� ���&����

���1
���&�� � �����(��
������&��.;�&����������������
2���  �25��������
����&�����
�����
��
����������1�
��1����
������&��
��������
�������
�'��������
����1�9�!������!��
������$�
�
	&��0&�� �&
��������0�����
2� ��'
�����
�
������  ����!2�����
�
��&����&��
������
���
�#�����
2�#��������1�!������������&�����!�� ���������0�����

��"!9���
'����5�����
�&�������1�!�������
2�
������
���
��
� ��'���1&���� ���
!�������
�2��0+�$�������
0�����
2� ���
�2� �0��  ��
�
'��2� �������
��� 
�#�����������5� 1&���� �&
�� &��� ���
�

�
#
�������'�����
� �����������
�
������'
����������������5��&����
�

���������
��� ��������
������&��
�5�
�����
�
����������
���5���1����!�����������1�!�������
2�

������
��5� ����1��(
�
�1
�&� ���1��(�  ��'
����� ��� �������  ��'
�
��� �#� ��������2�
����
2��
���
!��
������1��(�$�
�
8� ���!��� �#� �!9���
���� ��� �&��  �� ����� ������ �&��� �&��  �� ����� 1�����  ��'
��� ��
��
�


!��� ������� �#� ������
�
�2$� � 	&��  �� ����� ���!
��� 
�� �* ������ ��� 
��������
�  ��*
�����2��$�C�;4&��#�������
�
�2�1&
�&�
���?�
'�����������  �2
�
��  ��*
�����2�
��+��2 
����&����&����� ���2���$��	&���  �
���
�����������&����&
��1�������'��� ����
�������������#��"����
��
�������&�2������� ���������&���������������#�������
�
�2�
 �������� !2� �� ���'���
�����  �1��� ����
��$� � 	&��7��)� ������� �&��� �  �
������ #���
����
2���'��� ���������������?�
��������������������&���'�����������#�������1�!���
����
25�������'
�����&�������
�
�
����&�����!��

'����&����'��������<������ ��9�����
 ��'
�����'����!��������
!��
����������
�
�
����&�������
��
���$�
�

+$�� ��
�	
1��������	������
	2������
��	���	�����
��	������
+$�$��
�
�
�

�����0�����
2� ��
�2��0+����(�������������&�����'��� �����
���  �� �
����
��������
���� ���

�� ��(
�
� 
���� �������� ������ �����*�� ���� �&�������5� &�'
�
� ��
���� ���
������� �� �&�������� ������������ ���� �����

���� ������

��� 1&���� �  �� �
���$�
���
�2��0�����������(����� �������������&������&���
'���
�25�&

&�?���
�2�����������

Page 50



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

�&���������#�0&�� �&
��A�� �������� ��'
�������� ���� ��� ������� ��� ��'����� 
� �����
� ���'
���������
�25�&��
��
�����������

����������$��	&���  �
���
����
����
���1
�&
��
�&�� ������'��
��� 8���� ���� ����
��� ��� �#� �&�� �����
�
� �/
����� J�
��
�
�� ����
������'��
��� 8������ 8��� �,,�� ��?�
���� �&��� � ��
��� ��
���� �&����� !�� 

'��� ���
 �����'
�
������&���
�
��&���&������������  ���������#��&��������'��
���8���$��3��
���
�
�������
�������#��&��7��)� ��'
����#���&�����'
���
�������
��������'��� �����
1
�&
��������'��
���8����$�
�
��� ������������������	&�� �� ��������!
���1�����!���
���� ����2�����������������2�
���� 
���!2��&��#
�&� ��������&������&�����
����#��&���
'��$��	&�� �
��
 ������������#�
�&�� �� �������'��� �����1�����!���&�����!
���&����5������&�����#��#��&
��1�����!��
����&����'����#��&����9������
�����$��	&����#��2���
�
�
�5�����$���������&

&5�1�����!��
�
�
���� 
�� ������ ��� �&�� ��
�
�
�� ������� �&�� �*
��
�
� #
�&�  ���$� � 	&�� ��&���  �
��
 ���
�!�'�<
���������������1�����!���&�����!
�����1��������&���� ���������������
�
�2�
��!����
��$��	&�����!
�����1���1�����
� ��'�������������&�����!
���&�����!���1$��3��
1�����!������
����� 
���&� �5����������
��@�
��&
��������5�����
�� 
������
�������&���
�&
��1�����
� ��'���&���  ���������#��&�����������5�����1�����!�� ��#���!����&������
��&��1
��������#����
��������

�$��	&�� �� ������� �����������!����
���1�����!��
�

�
#
�����2����
����&����&���*
��
�
���!����
��$��:�1�'���
��1�����!������!��(�#����
�&���
'�����
������1�����!���
����1
�&
�����������#�������������&���'�
����
��$��	&
�5�
�����&�� �� �����
�����������5�1�����&�� �����������
���'
�
!
�
�2�1&���'
�1���#����
�&�� �
��
 ��� �!�
��'
�1 �
��������&������&�����
����#��&���
'��$�
�

+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	����
��������	&���  �
���
��� �� ������&������'����#���'���������#������9���������
�&���
'���!��(�
�����������#��
�
������&��
��������
����#��&�����!
��$��	&���  �
���
���
��
��  ������!2���	����0��'�2��� ����1&
�&�
����
#
����&���#
'���#��&���������#����������
?���
�2����1�� 
�
�1
���1��&��������(�1
���1�����������&�������1�������#���1�?���
�2�
�����������&�������������������$��	&�������
�A��	����"##
�����������&���������#��&����
������������ ��
����������&����&���*
��
�
��������'���1�����
�
�
���2�!���������!2�
�&��������#��&���������$��:�1�'����&��"##
��������
������&����&�� �� ���������� �����
�&����1
�&��1��'�������5�������

&��2�#���&���!��(�#�����&���
'���!��(5�����������������
���
������
� ��'������
���&���
�5��
'���
�2����������������#��&���
'���
��������$�
�
	&������'����#���'���������1�����
��'
��!�2�&�'���������'�����
� ��������&��'
�����
�&���������#��&������5�
�����
�
�'
�1��#�����&�� �!�
�� ��&�����&������&�����
����#��&��
�
'��$� �:�1�'��� 
���&�����!���������&��� �&��1
�������������&������&�����
����#� �&��
�
'��� 
�� 1���� '�
������� 1
�&� �� '��
��2� �#� ������ ����
� �&�� �
'��!��(� ���� ���
�
�����
'�
����
�������&��!��(�#���&���!��(�#�����&��1����A����
�$��	&
��'�
����
���1�����
!������
���������&����'��� �����1�����!��������
�
�����&
��!��(��� $��8�����&�
��
��
����
�������&����&
���&���<�����
� ��������!������ ���5�����
���
�
�������&�����
���
�����!���#
���#�����&���� ����
�
� �� �����$�
�
	&�� ������'��
��� "##
���� &��� ��
���� ��� �!9���
��� ��� �&��  �� ����$� � 	&�� "##
����
����
������&���
��1�����!�����
(��2����#���&����
��� ���&���&�������������  ���������#�
�&��������'��
���8��������1�����
�������2�&�'������������ 
� �������1
����'
�1��
���� '
����� ����
� �&�� �
'��$� � "##
����� &�'�� ����� �
�������� 1
�&� �&�� �  �
����� �&��
 ���
!
�
�2��#��&����
�
�
��!�
�
��#������

���������&��&��������&���  ��
����
����#��&��
�
'��$��D���
����#������
���5�
�����
�
��&�����#��&��#
�&� ����1����5�����!���
��������
 �����#� ����
�
�����
�
���5����������������!2��&��������'��
���"##
���$�
�

Page 51



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

+$�$+�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

"'������ 
�� 
������
�������&����&���'�������  ��������1�����������'�����2��##�����&��
�&���������#��&
�� �����#��&��������'��
���8���5������&��1
���&�'����������� ��!���

� ���� � ��� �&�� '
����� ?���
�
��� �#� �&
�� ����5� ��!9���� ��� #���&��� ��������� �'��� �&��
� ��
#
���
��� �#� �*������� �����
���� 1&
�&� ���� !�� ����������� �&���
&�  ����
�
�
����
�
���$�
�
���������&�'��!������
�����&����&�� �� �����1������##�����
 ��
����

&���
�������
���
��� �&�� �
'��� 0�'���5� ���� �&��� �&�� �
��� �������&��� ����� �&
���  ���2� ����$� � 3�� 
��
������������&����&�� ���
���1
�&�#���&�������-����������&����
��������
���&�����������
0&�� �&
��������
�5�0&��1�!��2�����8��&���J����
&������
�������&��E�'
��������
8
���2$��	&���  �
���
����
����!����������1����!2������
�����!���1��������� ��'����
������� ��� �&�� �
'��� #���� �&���  �� ���2$� � 	&�� �  �
����� &��� ��'
���� �&��� 
�� 
�� ����
 �� ����� ��� !���(� �&�� �������� �������  ��&� �&��� ����� #���� �&
��  �� ���2� ����
� �&��
�
'��!��($�
�

+$�� 0�
����	����	��	
��	�����������3���	������
��	��
+$�$��
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

�����0�����
2����
�2��0������(������������#������
�(������'�
����'�����
� �������
1�����?���
�2�����?����
�2$�
�
	&�� �  �
���
��� 
�� ����� ��
��� !2� �� )����� �
�(� 8���������� �)�8�� ���� ����� ��
:2������ &���
2�3� ����8����������1&
�&�&���
�#�������&�����

���#��&����&���$��
	&��)�8�������������&����&�����!
�����&����1������������
����������������
���
��1�����
��'��������&���
'��$��3�������������&����&����&����1�����'��2���

&��2���������&��#�����
�
�(�����&���
'���������9������#���� ��
�$�
�

	&��E�'
��������8
���2��������&����&�� �� �������&����1������������
����������#�
#����������
����������&�� ���������#��&�����!
���&����$��:�1�'����&��8
���2���'
����
�&��5�1&�������
���
�
��&���* ������������������#��&��������
�
����&�
?�������5��&��
��'��� �����
�����
(��2����
� �������#������
�($�
�
)���&��������&��8
���2�����
������&����&�� �� �����
�����
(��2����&�'�����

�
#
�����
�##���� ��� #����� #��1� ������5� !����� � ��� �&�� �� �
�� &2� �#� �&�� ����$� �4&
���� �&��
����������#��&���� ��������
'���#��&��8�
�����)������
�����
���
�
� �����
���
� �����
��� �
'��� #��1������ #
�&�������(��1���
��$� �:�1�'��5� ���������!2� �&��8
���25� 
��
���
�
��� ���  ����
�
�  ���
��
��5� �� ���!��� �#� #���&��� ��������� 1
��� ����� ��� !��
�!��
���� �
�������&����&����!�
�
��!������
���&���$��	&����
���������1��������������
�
�����5�#�������#�����������������#
�&� �����  ��'��$��	&��8
���2������&�'�������2�
�����������&�����&������������ �
����1
�&�D
����
'�������8����#��� �&��#��������#�
��'�������#�#
�&5�
�����
�
��&��#���� ����
���#��

�����2�������$��	&��8
���2�1
���
!�� ������
�
� &2������ &���

���� ���� 
����� &���

���� 
������ ���  ���� �#� �&��
������
���
��� �#� �&�� E�'
���������� ����
�5� ���� 
�� &��� ��'
���� �&��� �&�2� ��� ����
#���������2��

�
#
�����������#���������������&�����������
��$�
�
3�� '
�1� �#� �&�� �!�'�5� 
�� 
�� ����
������ �&��� �&��  ����
�
� �  �
���
��� ����������
��������������������
�#�����2���'��5�#�������<���� ����
�
� �� ����5��&����&�� �� �����

������ ��!���
�������
������ �����
���
� ���������&��1�������'
�������$��8�����&�
��
��

���
���1
�&������0�����
2����
�2��0��$�
�
�
�

Page 52



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

+$�� )��������	�
����	������
��	��
+$�$��
�
+$�$��

�����0�����
2����
�2��0+����(�������#�
��������
����
�����������������
�2$�
�
7�
�����	&���  �
���
�����������&����&�����!
�������
���������1�����!��
����������5�
1����<�

&�5�������������������������
�����5������&��������
���
�������������
�
 ����$��
)���&��� 
�#�����
���  ��'
���� !2� �&�� �  �
����� ������� �&��� �&�� ���2� �*������� ��
���
1����� ������ ���
�
� �&���� �����
����� �
���� 1&��� �&�� #
�&� ������� �������� 
�� 
��
� ����
��5��������'����������������!�
�$��	&����!�
���������
���"##
��������
�����
�&��������
��� 
������1�����!�� �
(��2$� �	&����
����#�1����� #��1
�
��'��� �&��1�
�� 
��
���
�
 ��������!�� �
��
 �����
���
���&������$��4&
�����&
����
���1�����!����1������
�
�
��1���#��1�5��&���  �
���
����������&����&�����!
���1���������� ���������
�
���1�#��1�$�
�

+$�� &����
�������	������
��	��
+$�$��
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

�����0�����
2����
�2��0������(����� �������������&������&���
'���
�25�&

&�?���
�2�
�����������&���������#�0&�� �&
��A������������'
���������������������������'�����

� ������ ���'
���������
�25�&��
��
�����������

����������$�
�
���������&�'��!������
�����&���
&��!9���
��������&�� �� �������'��� ������'���
�&��  �����
��� 
� ���� ��� 1
���
#�� 
�� �&�� ����5� 
�����
�
� ������� ���� !���$� � 	&��
E�'
��������8
���2�����
������&����&�� �� �����
�����
(��2����&�'���

�
#
�����
� ����
��������$��7�'���&�����5�#����1
�
����#���������������
���������!2��&��0&�� �&
���
4
���
#��	����� �&�����

���#� �&�� �� �����&���!�������
#
��� ��� 
���� ������
�!
���
1�����������!��������������������&���
'���!��(�����
�
����&�����!
��$��3�� �
��
 ���
��
��
����
�������&����&
��
��
���
���1
�&��&�������������
�����#��&��	����$��7�'���&������
������
�
�������!��
� ����������2� ���
��
���
������������?�
����&����&������
����
���

���#��&
��
����!�
�����#����  ��'��$�
�
3�������
������!���5��&�������

�������'�2��������(�������������&�� �����
���#���������
1
�&
������!�2�����&���  �
���
����
���!������2���������
��!���������$� �	&���� ����
������� �&��� ���� ����
��� 1
���1� ����� ��� �&�� �������� !������2� �#� �&�� 1��(�� &���
 �����
���#���� 
���
������!2�!���$��	&
�������1�����!������
������� �����#��&�� �� �����
��&���$��	&�������
�A��E����

���&�����'
�����&����&���
'�������
����
�����
� �������
!��� #���

�
� ���� ������
�
� �����5� ���� ����
����� �&��� �&��  �� ����� 
�������� 
��
���!����#�������1
��� ��'
��������
������
�
������&
��#����
��$��	&�������������
����
�#��&�������
�A��E����

�����?�
�
�
� �
����  ��'����#���2��

&�
�
5�����#����&�� ��'
�
���
�#�!���!�*�������!����������!2� ����
�
�����
�
��$�
�
"'������
��
������
�������&����&�� �� �������&����
���� ���������##
�
�������������
����������� �����
���
������
�������
������ ���������� ��
��$��3�����
�
����&�� ��'
�
���
�#� �� ��������� ���� ���
�
����� �����5� ���� !��� ���� !
��� !�*���1����� �����
!���� ���

� ��'�����������&�������

����'������#��&������$��8�����&��&�� �� �����
��
���
���1
�&�
�����0�����
2����
�2��0��$�
�

+$+� �����
��	���	������
��	��
+$+$��
�
�
�
�
�

����� �#� �&���������4��(�����
�2������ 
���� #������ ����#
��� �
���1&
�&� ������� 
�� �&��
�,+�A�$��4&
�����&�� �� ��������!
�����'��� �����1�����!���
�����������
����#��&��
����#
���������5������#��&�����
���
�
�!���&����� 
�� ����������� �&�����!
����
��$� �3�� 
��
����
������ �&��� 
�� 1����� !�� �  �� �
���� ��� 
� ���� �� ����
�
��� ��?�
�
�
� �&��� �&
��
!���&����
���� �������������
��!���� ��
#
���
������������
��5����������������!2��&��
��!�
���������
���"##
���$��	&��"##
����&���������������������&������
���
�'���

��
���

Page 53



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
�
+$+$��

�� ���5�1
�&� ��'
�
���#��������
��
���
#���������25�
����!�
����������&
����?�
�������
����!����������!2��� ����
�
�����
�
��$�
�
3��
������
�������&����&���� ������
����1�������������&������
�#�����2� ��'
�
�������
!�����������
�
�
����&���
�(��#� �����
��$�
�

+$�� (�
�/�����	��
���������	������
��	��
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

	&�� &2������!
��� 1����� !�� ��������$� � 8������ ��� �&�� �
��� 1����� !�� �
�
���� ���
�����
�������
�������������
�� ���
���'
�
��$��M�&
����������
�����1
�&��&����'
�
���
1����������������� ��(�����&���
��5�����1�������������&���
������#���$��3��
���������&���
�&����
����� ��'
�
���#���'�&
���� ��(
�
�����&���
��$��	&���  �
���
�����#��������&����
!�
�
������
����� ���
����#�'
�
���������&���
��$��8
�
�5���2����&�'
�
�����1������������
�&���
������#���$�
�
"���
��� ����
��� �#� �&�� ���������
���  &���� &�'�� !���� ��!�
����$� � 	&�� �  �
�����
���
�
 ������&����&�����!
���������!��������������1
�&
�����
�
�����1�1�����������$��
���������
���'�&
�����1������  ����&��&���
���#����C��(����������'
��	��(��'
����
0�����$��3��
�����
�
 ������&����&������(�#�����&���������4��(����� ��(�����&���
���1�����
!�� ��� ����
�2� ��<���#����� #��� �&�� �����
��� �#� �&�� ���������
���  &���5� ���� �&��
���������
����������������!2�#���
�
$�
�
	&��:

&1�2��"##
����&������#
������&����&�� �
��
 ����#��&���*
��
�
������������(�
!�
�
������
������ ��!��5�!����&���#���&�������
����#����#��
�
5�����
�
��#�'�&
���������
��&��� ���������
��� ����
������ ��������� ���� !�� �
����� ��� �� ������ ����$� � 3�� 
��
�&���#�����������������&���������
�
���
��
� ����������2� ���
��
�����?�
�
�
��&���
�����������
���C��&���0������������������������
���������!�
�����#����  ��'��� �
���
��� 1��(�� �������
�
$� � 	&
�� 1����� �������� �������� ���&� ��� 1��(
�
� &����5� �
���
�����
�2������&�����������
������ ����$�
�
	&�����������
����#��&�� �� ��������!
��5�
�����
�
����
'��
����#������
��������&���
��5�
1�����
��'
��!�2��������
��������
����!�����
���&�������������������
����������������
�#��&����������
�
� �!�
�� ��&����������
�2�� ���$��3��
������
�������&����&����������

� ���������!���
�
�
�����&���
&������������
���C��&���0���������1&
�&�����!��
�
�������������
�����1
�&��&��&

&1�2�������������&�������'����!��
��$�
�

�$�� ����)-�*���
�$�� 	&�� �� �����
��������
����#���1��������!
�������&��0&��1�!��2�1�
��1�����
��������

����1�!�������
2� #����* ���� ��� �&��7��
�����@�
�5����������
!���� �����������
��� 
��
���!�����
��
���$� �8�����&��&����&����
����  ������ 
�� �
��
 ���!2�!��&����
�����
���������� ����
�
� ��
�2$� �	&�� �� ��������!
���1����� 
���� ���������� ���������
���� 
� ��'��� #
�&�  ���$� � )���&��� ��������� 1
��� ����� ��� !�� �!��
���� #���� �&��
E�'
��������8
���2�
�������
������
� ���������&���
'��5�
�����
�
�#
�&$��:�1�'���
��
��
����
������ �&��� ��##
�
���� 
�#�����
���&��� !���� ��!�
����� ���  ���� �#� �&�� ����
�
�
�  �
���
��� ��� ������������� �&��� �&��  �� ����� 1����� ���� &�'�� ��� ������ ��!���

� ��������&��1�������'
������������#������
�($��	&�� �� �����1�����������'�����2�
�##�����&���&���������#��&��������'��
���8���5������&���������
� �����#�����&�������
�#�������1�����!���
�

�����
���&�����
��������!2��&�� ����
�
��#����
�
����������$��	&��
� ����
����#� �&�� ���!
���1�����������'�����2��##���� ����������
�2���� �&�������

����
'������#��&������$��	�� ����2������
����
� �����#�����&�����������
����#��&�����!
���
����!������
�������&���
&������������
���C��&���0��������$��"���&��!��
���#��&��

Page 54



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�!�'��
��
������
�������&����&�� �� �����
��
���
���1
�&��&��D�'��� �����������������
���&� 
�� 
�� ����
������ �&���  ����
�
�  ���
��
��� ���� !�� 
������� ��!9���� ��� �&��
����
�
������������
��8  ���
*��$��
�

4%� ���3���������	
��	�������
�	�
��������������
� �
�$�� �
�(�C���
������
� 	&���������1�� �
��
 ����
�(�������
�����1
�&��&
�������������
������#����1���

�� 8��1
�&���2� ����
�
����
�
����&���  �
�����&������

&���#��  ����
#��&�2��
��
����
1
�&��&�����
�
������-����&��
� ��
�
����#�����
�
���$�����������!���1������

���� ���
'���#��&�����&��
���#���&���
�
��&���  ����<�1�
������� ��������
���5���
&���
�
����
�?�
�2$�

�� 	&�����
�
���
���&�����
���!2�1�2��#������
�
�����'
�1�!2����&
��� ���2$�	&��
�������!������
�'��'���1&����&����
�����
�
���� �����
�������
��  �
���
����#�
 ��
�2���������!����&��#��&���������#� �������������&�� �
��
 �����#���������
9���
��$�:�1�'����&�
�������
�������'
�1��&��1�2��&�����&��
�
�������&����
�
���5�
���&����&��������(�������
�
�������&�� ����
�
�
�������&�����'��5����&��
&�
�&�2�1
���
����#����1&�����&�����
�
���
��������������!���������!��
����
��������
 ��'����$�	&���#�����&�2���������������1
�&��&����
��
�2��#��&�����
�
��5�����
���
 ����
�
����
��$�8��&�����
��!2�1�2��#����
�
�����'
�1������!����� ��� ��2�����
!��
����2��'���������������&����
*�1��(���#�����&��
������������(���&�����
��#
����
������#
���������$�

�
J��&��#��&�����
�(����������!��!���������
�
�����&���
�(��#����� ������
�
����
������
����&���  �
���
��$�3���&
��������
���&����
����������

&���#��  �����
�
����
���<������
���
���#����  �
���
���#���1&
�&����������������!���1�����$�
�

�$�� :������

&���
� �
� 8��
������

'���&���

&�������� ����#��� �
'��������#��
�2��
#������)
�������������8��
����

������1��#����&�� ����#�����9�2������#� ������
���$��	&����&�'�����!��!��������
�
�
�����&���

&�������#���������#���&���������&��������2���'��� ������#��&��
�����2�
���&��
����������#��&��������
�2$�
�
)
�������������8��
��������?�
�����&����&�����
�����#������1����������!��!��������
�
�
�����&��
� ����������
�����$�
�
	&
����

����
���&���!������(���
������������
�����
'
�
�����&���!�'��
�����������
��$�

� �
�$�� E?���
�
���

�
	&�����������#� ����
�
���1�
�������
�������&�������#������
���&��
����������#��&��
 �!�
��������
�5����&����&����&�����#���2� ���
������
��� $�E?���
�2�1
���!�������#���
���!����#�F����'��������
�����
���A��&�����������!��1�

&���
�� ����
�
�����
�����
���!���A��
��������������
����������#��&��	�1������������2������
�
�8����,��$�

� �
�
�

Page 55



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

5%� ,�	�	�����*������
��	��
�
	&���������
(��2�#
����
���
� �
���
�����#��&�����
�
������-���
� ��
�
����#�����
�
����

#��&�����
���!2��� ����
�
��  �������9��
�
�����'
�1$�	&���������#���#���
�
���2�
���
�
���1
���!������!2��&�����&��
�2�����1
���'��2��� �����������&������������
��������#��&�� �� ����$�/�����#
����
�������
�����
���������� �!����#�!�
�
���(���

������������1&���������
�
�
��&
�� ����
�
��  �
���
���>�
�����#�������&�2�����
�����
�������&���  �
���
��$�	&��1�

&��

'�������&
��
�����
�����������#����&��
���
�
�����(��$�
�

�
$6%�� 7��3
���	��
�
��$�� ����'���������
�
����
�
���
�
��$�$��0&�� �&
��������0�����
2�
	&
�� ������������1����!���0&�� �&
���!2� �����
�
��&��
������
����#�����
2�#��������1�!���
���������0�����

��"!9���
'�����

�� ���
�2��0���������2�
�������@�����J�����

�� ���
�2��0+��0����
��!���D��

������D�'��� �������
��
 �����

�� ���
�2��0���)��
�
�
��5�0��'
��������3�#���������������'
�
����

�� ���
�2��0����E�����
��D�'��� ����5�E���� �
�������E� ��2������

�� ���
�2��0����E�'
����������7��1��(���>����
����
#25� ������5���&����5��* ��������
��������0&�� �&
��A����'
�����������������

�� ���
�2��0����0����
��!���4�����C���
�������
�
��$�� ��������@�'��������@�
�������
��$�$��7��
����������
�
����
�2�)����1��(��7��)����8���
�����&����������5��&��7��)��

�������
����&�������#�����1�!�������������� ���$����<�����������
�
���
��
 ����6�
 ��������
�������

�������(�2��� �����#������
��!�����'��� �������&� ������6�
��  ������&����'���������1����!���#��������� �����#��&������
�
��#��&���&�����
����#�
��
������&��
������#����
�
���&� �������6���'
�����&���� �A������
�
G���&����'��������<
������ ��9����� ��'
�����'����!��������
!��
����������
�
�
����&�����
�����
��
���5�����
�  ��'���  �
���
����
#�
���
� �����������������!������������ ��!�����&� �������6��������
�&����&�� ����
�
��2������&����������
!�������������&������&��������������������
��'
��������!2� ��'���
�
���'��� �����#���������
!��
�
���������� ��!�����'�����#���
�5�
�
�5�1����������
��� �����
�����&� �������$�

�
��$�$��������
�
� ����
���
�
������#�������1�!���������1����!�������
2��C���&��������������

� ���$�������&���
������
�
��&����������#�����
2�#��������1�!���������1����!���
���&����

���1
���&�� ������(��������&��.;�&����������������
2���  �25��������

����&�����
�����
��
����������1���1����
������&��
��������
�������
�'��������
��
��1�9�!������!��
������$�������
�
�&������
� ������������
���&�����
'��2��#���1�
����1�!���������1����!�������
2�
�#������������
�������
����1&�����&��������
��'
����������
� ����
������ ��!��$�

�
	&����@���������&����

<� 8���������
�
���&�'������� ���
!
�
�2����&�� �
���������&������������  �2��#�

���������
25�!����&����&
�����������������&����&�������#�������1�!�������
2�

Page 56



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������
����2��'���
������'
���������� ������
���������&�� ����
�
�����������#�
������������
�
���� ���$�����$�

<� 	&�������#�������1�!��������1����!�������
2�����������������
����2��'���
���
��'
���������� ������
����

<� 
�����������&�����!����(�������������&��
��
�������������������'���
�����������
�  �� �
��������&�
���

�
#
�����5�
�����
�
��&��
� �����#� �� ���������'
�1��

� �����������&�
������
�
�

<�  ������
�
�����������
�2�
�����
� �����������
�����
���1&
�&��&�����!��

'���
 �� ���1�

&��
�� ����
�
����
�
���$�

�
3�������
������ �� ������#���&2��� �1��5��&����@���������&��� ����
�
��  �
���
�����&�����
�������2�!������� ��
���!2���)������
�(�8���������$�

�
��$�� E���

�
� ��
�2��
�
��$�$��0
���8������
��������D�'��� �����C���
�������08CD�'�������������	&��08CD�'�

&���!������!�
���������&��0�������2��#�0���������&���!�����&���
&��� ��������#�
�*��
���
��$��	&��08CD�'�1
�������������
����#���'��
�����2 ����#���'��� ���������1
���
������������
���� ��
�
������
�
���#��������'��� �����
���&�������2$��8���&
�����
�5��&���
���
������������
�
����������������!9���������2�� ��
#
���������
����
���&��08CD�'$�

�
��$�$��D��#��D�'��� �����C���
������ ��
�
���������'�������#��D�'��� �����C���
������

 ��
�
���
��������

�� CD���0����
��!���D��

���

�� CD���3�#���������������'
�
����

�� CD����7�������E�'
���������

�� CD����:
����
��E�'
���������
�
��$�$� "�&�������'��������
�����
����

0&��1�!��2��������������	&
��
���������
��� ����
�
�����
�����
��$��	&�������������
 ��'
��������
����#�������
�2� �
��
�
���#���
�#����������������
�'��������������#����&��
����$��	&��0&��1�!��2�4�
��:2����0�&����
���
�����
���&��PE�'
���������Q��&�����#��&��
0&��1�!��2�����������$��	&����&����
���
����������(�2� �
��
�2�
���&����&�������#�1
����

�'�������� �
��
�
���#����&����1�$��	&���������������PD� �������������������#�����
����
#���
!
�
�2�����2����������2���
�
�
������#���
�
��'�
��!
�
�2$�8���##�
��������
�������&��#
�&�
 ������2�!������ ��!���#������#������
�(� ��� ���
'�5�!�����2���
�
�
��#��&��1�
�����
 ��'
�����'

��
�����������
���������&2��� �1��� ��9����
���
(��2����������
������
��
�����
������#������
�($�0&��1�!��2�	�1�������
���1���������#��&�������!���
��&�  2�#���
��
���!����
�
����#����&����&���Q$�

�
��$�� ����'���������
�
�:
����2��

��-��+��-	�8�/
#��!����&���#�����1���������#�'��
����������1
�&
��0&��1�!��2�
������'��
���8�����.��������������E*����
����7""J������&�0� ���!��������
08-��-�����.����#��������� �!�
��� ���� ���5������
����#��2���1�2�����
��*
��
�
�
#��� ��&��������������
����#����� ���������#��� ��&$�7""J����,�&�D����!����,���

�
�
�
�

Page 57



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
$$%�����������
��	���*	�����
��	�
�

/
����#�J��(
�������� �����	&
��C.0	�!����� ������#��������� ����5�!������������
�������
�����
�����
�
�
��*�� ��������#
����
���
�#�����
����
	&���  �
���
�����#$���-���,�-)./�������  ���
�
�
�#�����
����������������
������ �����$�
�

��!
����C��!��������#��
��:���������
�����C$���
���

/�����C��!�����
�����C
����;���2��.����������
�

8  ���
����
8��E7D3S���<�����
�
����
�

�
�

�

Page 58



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���&��*8�$�!������������
�
�'�����������*'*��9�:�
�
���$� 	&����'��� �����&���!2� ���
������&����!��!�
���!�#�����&���* 
���
����#��&����2�����

#�����&��������#��&
�� ���
��
��$�
�

���������	����� �2�1
�&�0���
���,������#��&��	�1������������2������
�
�8��5��,,���8��
��������$�

�
���$� 	&����'��� ������&����!������
����������
���2�
�������������1
�&��&���  ��'��� ���������

���1
�
�$�
�

���������)����&���'�
�������#����!�����������������&����&����'��� �����
������
�������

�������������1
�&��&���  ��'��� �������������
��$�

�
�
����*'*��9�:�'(�'��&;-*�&������<�)�7&,��&�'(&��&<&)���&�'�����&��&��
�
���$� 7��!�
�����'��� ������&����������������
������
����#������*������������
���5�
�����
�
�

&�������#��
�
5�&�'��!����#
������!�
�������������  ��'���!2��&��/����������
�
�
8��&��
�2$��	&����'��� ������&����!������
�������
�������������1
�&��&���  ��'�������
��$�

�
���������	����������&����&���*��������  ���������#��&����'��� �����
�����
�#�����2$�

�
���$� 7��!�
�����'��� ������&����������������
����� �����#������*������������
����
�����
�
�

&�������#��
�
5�&�'��!����#
������!�
�������������  ��'���!2��&��/����������
�
�
8��&��
�2$��	&����'��� ������&����!������
�������
�������������1
�&��&���  ��'�������
��$�

�
���������	����������&����&���*��������  ���������#��&����'��� �����
�����
�#�����2$�

�
���$� ��
�������&������ ��
����#���2�!�
��
�
������
�������
����#�����1����5�#����������&��
���

�&����&�'��!������!�
�������������  ��'���!2��&��/����������
�
�8��&��
�2$��	&��
�  ��'�������
����&����!����� ������ �
�������&������ ��
����#���2��#��&��!�
��
�
������&��
�
��������&����#��������
���$�

�
���������	�� ��'
������?����� �
'��2������������ ��!����*��������  �������$�

�
��+$� 7����'��� ������&������(�� ��������
������
����#��&���������#�������5�
�����
�
��&��

��2���5����������
��������

&��
���5�&�'��!������!�
�������������  ��'���!2��&��/�����
�����
�
�8��&��
�2$��	&���
���������
����&����!��#���2�
� ���������!�#�����&������&���!2�
�  ��'���
����������������&��!�
��
�
�������� 
��$�

�
���������	��������������
�#�����2��������#������������&��&

&1�2$�

�
���$� 7����'��� ������&������(�� ����5�
�����
�
���2�1��(���#������
�
��5����
�������������
���

C��&���0���������&���!������!�
�������5������  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!25��&�������� ����
�
�
���&��
�2$�	&���  ��'���0����������&����!����&���������&���
&�����&�����������
���
 ��
��$�	&��0����������&���� ��'
���#����

$� �&�� ��(
�
��#�'�&
������#��
���� ����
'�������'
�
������

Page 59



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�



$� ����
�
�����������
�
��#� ��������������
�����



$� �����
���#� ��������������
���������
�����������
�
��&����'��� ������

'$� �&�������
���������
����������#������
�2�&����
�
�
�����
�
��������
'���
� ��2��

����#��
�
�
���#��� �!�
��'
�1
�
5�1&�����  �� �
�����
'$� 1&����1��&
�
�#��
�
�
����
'
$� ���������������������&����
��
����#�����������
������
�
����������
����
'

$� ����&����#������2��
�
-�
� ��
�
��#�1�����������
�
�#���������
�
�������
���������
���1��(��

�
���������	���'�
�����
���
���
���&����������
�
������������� ��������&������
�
����#��&��
����$�

�
���$� 7����'��� �����&���!2� ���
������&������(�� ��������
������
����#��&�������
�������

� ��
#
���
����#�������#
����
������
���
�
�!���&����&�'��!������!�
�������������  ��'���

��1�
�
�
�!2��&�������� ����
�
����&��
�2$��	&����!�
���������
����&����
�����������
����#�
�&���
��������#����&��
��������
����#��&��!���&���$��	&��!���&�����&����!��
���������
��
�����������1
�&��&���  ��'�������
��������
����!��$�

�
��������	��#��
�
���������
��������
���
�
��#��&����9������#����������#
����
��$�

�
��,$� ���7����'��� ������&������(�� ��������
����0
���3�'���

��
����� ����&���!����

�������(��������������&��������������*������#���2�������
���
�������&���
��$�	&��0
���
3�'���

��
����� �����&����!���������(���!2������ ������ ��������������������
��
�����������1
�&�DE)�8������&��E�'
��������8
���2T��TC����������������#����&��
C���
�������#�/����������
���
��5��/����T$�	&���� ����
�����!����!�
������������
�  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!2��&��/����������
�
�8��&��
�2$�

�
!��3���&���'�����#��&��0
���3�'���

��
����� ����#
��
�
��&���
������!��������
��������
#���&����� ��������
�
�
��������
��
���0�����
2��&����!����!�
�������������  ��'���
��
1�
�
�
�!2��&��/����������
�
�8��&��
�2$�	&�������
��
���0�����
2��������������&����&��
�
���1
�������?���
#2����������
�����������������������8��#��&��E�'
�����������������
���
8����,,��
�������
�������&��
�������������#��&��������#���������
��
��$�

�
���	&��1��(������
�������!�
�
���������2������(����#���&��������
���
����&����!��
����
�������
�������������1
�&��&���  ��'��������
��
���0�����
2$�

�
���3���&���'�����&���#���&���������
���
���
��#����������2��
���1&�������2
�
������&��
�  ��'�����'��� ������&���1������� ��'
����2�
����
#
���
�������!���� ������
��1�
�
�
�

����
����2�����&��/����������
�
�8��&��
�2$�8��
�'���

��
��������
�(�����������������
!���������(���
�������������1
�&��&����?�
���������#������!�'�5�����1&���������
��
���

����������2��������
��
�����&���������!�� �� �����
�������������1
�&��&��
��?�
���������#��!���!�'�5�1&
�&�
����!9��������&���  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!2��&��/�����
�����
�
�8��&��
�2$�

�
���)����1
�
���� ���
����#����������
����
#
���
���&���  ��'��������
��
�����&������
M��
#
���
����� �����&����!����!�
�������������  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!2��&��/����������
�
�
8��&��
�2��&�����������������&��������
���
���
����
#
���&���!�����������#�5������&��
�����������
���?���
#
������������
�����������������������8��#��&��E�'
����������
�������
���8����,,��
�������
�������&��
�������������#��&������$��

�

Page 60



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��������	����������&����
�(��#���������������
���
�������&��#�������������#��&�����������
��

&!���
�
�����������
�
�
���5���
��&���1
�&��&������������������1�����5� �� ���2�����
�����

�����2�����5����������������&����&����'��� ���������!������
���������#��2�
1
�&���������� ��!����
�(�����&�����&����&������##�
������� �����

�
���$� 7����'��� ������&����������������
������
���� ������&�1
�
��������
��������&����&����

�������1�#�����������#���������������'���&���
&��&���
'���0�'��������
���5�
�����
�
�

�!
���5�&�'��!������!�
�������������  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!2��&��/����������
�
�8��&��
�2�
�����&����#����
� ��������$�

�
����������� �������������5���E��� ��������������0 ��
��$�

�
�
����*'*��9�:�'(�'��&;-*�&������<�)��-�*� �'(&�����'�-�'*��+��*���'��
'(&����-��'*����,�'(&��&<&)���&�'�
�
���$� ��
�������&�������
����#���2��*��������

&�
�
�����&���
������

&�
�
� �����&����!����!�
�����

��������  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!2��&�������� ����
�
����&��
�2$�	&����'��� ������&����!��
����
�������
�������������1
�&��&���  ��'�������
��������&����#��������
����#����&��
�
#��
����#��&����'��� ����$�	&����!�
�������&�����&����!�����

���������(��
����
���������&����'
�������

&�
�
���������
���&��J���������'��
���	�����!��(����J��������
/

&�
�
�
���&��.;$�

�
��������	���
�
�
����
����!��������!���5���E��� ��������������0 ��
��$�

�
�
����*'*��9�:�'(�'���&��&)&<��'�,���'(&�)*,&'*�&��,�'(&��&<&)���&�'�
�
���$� 	&���  ��'������������#����&�� ������
����#��&�����������
����
#
���
���&���
�����

UJ0�����	����0��'�2�#��� �� �����&2���<������
����&���5�C��&���0�������������	����
�������
���������0��'�2�����
��.�1
��D�����8 �
������U��&����!��
� ���������
��#���� �
���
����&����������������#���2���'��� ����������������
'
�
�������
��5������&�2��&����
�&����#����!����
���
����#����&�������
����#��&���
���1��(�$�7�������
���'��
��
����&����!��
�����#�����&���  ��'�������� ������
��� ����1
�&�����&��1�
������
���������#��&��/�����
�����
�
�8��&��
�2$�

�
��������	����#�
���������
����������1&
�&�����
� �����������&���  ���������#��&��
��'��� ����$�

�
���$� 8��������#��&����1���������!���!�*�����
��!���#���������2����������������
�
�#���������

���'
����1���
�
�!���� ��
����&����!��������������&���
��� �
������#
���������#��&��
��'��� �����&���!2� ���
��������������������
���&������������0 ��
���0��'�2�
�� ����!2�0&�� �&
���4
���
#��0��'�2��������C�2�����$�8���!�*��������!��������
�  �� �
����&�

&���!�'���&��
������1
�&���������#�

&�� ��&������&����#����!��
 ���������2�����
���$�

�
��������	����������&�� ��'
�
����#������
�
��  �����
�
���#���!����1&
�&�����E��� ����
����������0 ��
��$�

�

Page 61



�������������
�
�����
�����>��������������
0&��1�!��2�4�
��8�9�.���������

����5�0&��1�!��2�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���$� ��
�������&��#
����� ����
����#��&����'��� ���������
����#����
�
�����#�#
'�����
#
�
���������
��
��!���#���������!
�������&������!
�5�!���(!
��5��
��� ��
��5�� ����1�����(
�
#
�&����&����
!����!�
�������������  ��'���
��1�
�
�
�!2��&�������� ����
�
����&��
�2$�	&���  ��'���
����
����&����!��
� ���������
��#���� �
�������&��� ����
����#��&����'��� ����$�

�
��������	����������&�� ��'
�
����#�����
�
��  �����
�
���#���1
���!
���$�

�
�
	�
���
������
�
��$� 4&�����&�������� ��������������������
�
�����&�����?�
����&����!�
��
����#�


�#�����
���#����  ��'��� �
��������'��� ������������
�
���������������2�����
���
��
��?�
����������!��� �� �������
�����
������!��

'��$�

�
��$� 	&�������� ����
�
����&��
�2�&���1��(���
���� ��
�
'������ �����
'��1�2�
��������
�
�
�

�&
�� ����
�
��  �
���
��5������?�
����!2� ���
�� &������#��&��7��)5�
�������������������

��������
���������������������� ��!�����'��� ����$�

�
��$� :
����2���J������
�����3�'��
'��7��<7��
'��0 ��
����
��������0�&������,��#��&��

4
���
#������������2�
���8��$�8�2���
���*��'������&��������
��� ������#��&
�� �����
��
�����������T�����������1����T�����������&������!���
� ������#���#��2�������
�������
����#
����
���������
�
�����&��E�'
�����������������
���8����D��2��#���������
����
����
�,,�$�

�
��$� 8���� ��
����#�!����#�����
���&��.;�����E��� ��������������0 ��
����������&��:�!
�����

D
����
'���,,�5��&��������'��
����#�0 ��
�������:�!
�������
����
��������������&��
4
���
#��L�������2�
���8����,���������������$��

�
3#����
'��!����&�����!���
���'���������
��������2� �
������
�
��&����'��� ������&���1��(�
�����&��������7�������E�
������&�����!������������#�����'
��$�

� �
3��
���������������&�������
��!�2��
������������

���
�� ������&���������
�
�� �
������
����'�������&��(�#����'
�������#�!���������  �� �
���� ������
������� �������!������(���

#���������2$�

�
��$� 	&�����
'���������#�����1
���!
�������� ����������������&��4
���
#��L�������2�
���8����,���

�8����������$�8�����
'�������
������!�
�
�!�
��5������
�
�
��

������&
�(�5�������1&
�&�
#���
����&
�(��������
����� ������$��

�
8������������5����'���
������������
�
���1��(�
�������
��
���1
�&��&���  ��'�����&����
�&����!������
�����������
����#��&��!
�������
�
��������1&
�&������#����C���&����
0� ���!���
�����
'���

�
7�����3#�
��
����������2�#���1��(�������������
���&������
�
���������&����� ��<
�������������
�� ���
����#��&��'�
����
�������!�
��
�
��#������
'��!
����������&�����
!������
������$�3#�'�
����
����������!��������2���������!���������#�!
��T���������&������
�* ��
�����������

����&�����!���������
���������2������&���&��($�"��2�
#��&�����������
���
'�������� ��������&�����1��(�!������1��������������$�

�
�

Page 62



Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

Committee and date 

 

Central Planning Committee 

 

18 June 2015 

  

 

 

Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions 
 
 

LPA reference 13/04608/FUL 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Mr D Parton 

Proposal Erection of five detached dwellings following 
demolition on existing bungalow to include 
associated access improvements and landscaping 

Location Vashlyn 
Woodfield Road 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 14.11.2013 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 24.02.2014 

Date of appeal 12.05.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit 02.02.2015 

Date of appeal decision 14.05.2015 

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision ALLOWED 

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/01036/OUT 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Oak Street Properties Ltd 

Proposal Outline application for residential development (upto 
30 dwellings) to include access. 

Location Development Land South Of Brook Cottages 
Ford 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 10.03.2014 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 29.08.2014 

Date of appeal 03.11.2014 

Appeal method Hearing 

Date site visit 27.01.2015 

Date of appeal decision 19.05.2015 

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision DISMISSED 

Details  

 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 63



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 
 

LPA reference 14/01704/OUT 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Mr & Mrs D Jones 

Proposal Outline application for the erection of 35 dwellings to 
include means of access, together with resiting of 
school football pitch, provison of extended school car 
park and new school access (amended description) 

Location Proposed Development Land South Of 
Plealey Lane 
Longden 

Date of application 15.04.2014 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 25.11.2014 

Date of appeal 15.04.2015 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/05691/FUL 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Mr S Speake 

Proposal Erection of 1 No dwelling and detached double 
garage 

Location Proposed Dwelling Opposite Pharay 
Habberley 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 19.12.2014 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 05.03.2015 

Date of appeal 15.04.2015 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

Page 64



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 
 

LPA reference 14/05310/OUT 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant J Warner & Son 

Proposal Outline application for the erection of two live/work 
units to include means of access 

Location Land North Of Kinton Business Park 
Kinton 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 25.11.2014 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 28.01.2015 

Date of appeal 24.03.2015 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/02417/FUL 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Mr W Davies 

Proposal Erection of one dwelling; including balcony, detached 
double garage and formation of vehicular access 

Location Land North Of Bridge Farm 
Uffington 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 02.06.2014 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 13.01.2015 

Date of appeal 12.05.2015 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

Page 65



Central Planning Committee – 18 June 2015 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions 

 

Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 
 

LPA reference 14/02767/OUT 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Mr W Warner 

Proposal Outline planning application for the erection of 3 
detached dwellings to include access (amended 
description) 

Location Land Opposite Top Farm 
Kinton 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 23.06.2014 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 27.04.2015 

Date of appeal 07.05.2015 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/00335/OUT 

Appeal against Appeal Against Refusal 

Appellant Morris Property 

Proposal Outline application (access, layout and scale) for the 
erection of 47 dwellings (7 affordable), school hall, 
carparking area and enlarged school playing field for 
existing school, allotments, village green and informal 
open space (amended desciption). 

Location Proposed Development Land East Of 
Station Road 
Condover 
Shrewsbury 

Date of application 27.01.2014 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 25.11.2014 

Date of appeal 17.03.2015 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 
 
 

Page 66



  

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 

 

 

Appeal Decision 
Site visit made on 2 February 2015 

by Tom Cannon  BA DIP TP MRTPI 

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 

Decision date: 14 May 2015 

 
Appeal Ref: APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

Vashlyn, Kelsalls Lane, Copthorne, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY3 8LU 

· The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

against a refusal to grant planning permission. 

· The appeal is made by Mr D Parton against the decision of Shropshire Council. 

· The application Ref 13/04608/FUL, dated 13 November 2013, was refused by notice 

dated 24 February 2014. 

· The development proposed is the erection of five detached dwellings following 

demolition of existing bungalow to include associated access improvements and 

landscaping. 
 

Decision 

1. The appeal is allowed and planning permission is granted for the erection of 
five detached dwellings following demolition of existing bungalow to include 

associated access improvements and landscaping at Vashlyn, Kelsalls Lane, 
Copthorne, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY3 8LU in accordance with the terms of 

the application, Ref 13/04608/FUL, dated 13 November 2013, subject to the 
conditions set out in the Schedule of Planning Conditions attached hereto and 

forming part of this decision. 

Procedural Matters 

2. The description of development set out in the formal decision is not that taken 

from the application form but the one taken from the decision notice and 
appeal form.  This is preferred as it more accurately describes the development 

which consists of five dwellings each providing living accommodation over two 
floors. 

3. The submitted drawings show work to part of the footpath on Kelsalls Lane 

near the junction with Woodfield Road.  This lies outside the appellant’s control 
and the red line shown on drawing no SA13315/03.  As such, I am not treating 

this part of the development as part of the scheme before me.  In any event 
the appellant argues that these works are not a necessary part of the 
development.  

Main Issues 

4. The main issues in this appeal are the effect of the proposal on: 

(1) the living conditions of occupiers of properties in Porthill Drive, with 
particular regard to privacy;                                                                      
(2) whether future occupiers would experience acceptable living conditions in 

respect of noise and light disturbance;                                                           
(3) the character and appearance of the area; and                                         

Page 67



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           2 

(4) the effect of the proposed access arrangement on the safety of pedestrians, 

cyclists and vehicular traffic on Kelsalls Lane.                                                          

Reasons 

Living conditions 

5. The appeal site comprises of a large, roughly rectangular plot of land accessed 
off Kelsalls Lane, a narrow single track road serving several residential 

properties, a tennis club and two schools.  The existing dwelling, Vashlyn 
occupies a central position within the plot, and is orientated at an oblique angle 

to houses in Porthill Drive to the rear of the site.  The long rear gardens to 
these properties increase the distance and sense of separation between the 
rear facing windows of houses in Porthill Drive and the appeal site.      

6. It is proposed to demolish the existing bungalow and erect five detached 
dwellings on the land.  Although the appeal site occupies a slightly elevated 

position in relation to properties in Porthill Drive, separation distances of 
between 33 metres and 48.5 metres would be retained between rear facing 
windows in the proposed dwellings and the existing houses.  I recognise that 

there is no specific policy guidance regarding minimum spacing standards 
between existing and proposed development in either the Shropshire Local 

Development Framework: Adopted Core Strategy 2011 (CS) or the Shropshire 
Type and Affordability of Housing SPD 2012 (SPD).  I am also mindful that the 
rear elevation of plot 1, which would include a rear facing first floor bedroom, 

would be about 7 metres from the boundary with No 47 Porthill Drive.  
However, a combination of the proposed distance between dwellings and 

orientation of the new properties on the plot would reduce any potential direct 
overlooking of houses in Porthill Drive.   

7. A row of mature conifer trees defines the rear boundary of the site.  If 

retained, these trees would screen the proposed development from properties 
in Porthill Drive.  Whilst I appreciate that the leylandi trees would need to be 

replaced at some stage, I observed at my site visit that they appeared to be in 
good health and were not showing any obvious signs of damage or disease.  
This would suggest that these trees could continue to provide an effective 

screen between the proposed new dwellings and houses in Porthill Drive for 
some time.  Their retention for a five year period could also be secured by 

condition. Nevertheless, even if the conifer trees were removed at the end of 
this period, I am satisfied that the separation distances to be provided would 
be sufficient to ensure that the proposed dwellings do not unduly overlook 

neighbouring properties.  

8. For these reasons, I conclude that the appeal development would not harm the 

living conditions of occupiers of properties in Porthill Drive, with particular 
regard to privacy.  It would therefore comply with Policy CS6 of the CS which 

seeks to create sustainable communities by safeguarding residential and local 
amenity. The appeal development would also accord with guidance in the SPD 
which states that proposals should not have unacceptable consequences for 

neighbours, including potential loss of privacy.  These objectives are broadly 
consistent with one of the core planning principles of the Framework, to secure 

a good standard of amenity for all existing and future occupiers of land and 
buildings. 

Page 68



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           3 

9. Concerns have also been raised regarding potential noise and light disturbance 

to future occupiers from vehicular traffic on Kelsalls Lane.  However, the 
proposed dwellings would be set back from the lane with a new hedgerow to be 

planted along the site frontage.  Such factors would limit any potential impact 
on the proposed occupants.  A tennis club is situated to the east of the site. 
The dwelling on plot 5, which would adjoin this use, would be positioned away 

from the boundary and would not contain any principal windows in its flank 
elevation facing the tennis court.  The existing flood lighting is also directed 

into the tennis courts away from the appeal site.  Furthermore, I am mindful 
that other existing dwellings in the locality have a similar relationship to the 
tennis club which, from the evidence put before me does not appear to present 

any problems in respect of noise or light disturbance.    

10. Consequently, I conclude that the appeal scheme would provide acceptable 

living conditions for future occupiers in respect of noise and light disturbance.  
As such, the scheme would accord with Policy CS6 of the CS, guidance in the 
SPD and the Framework. 

Character and appearance 

11. The appeal site is situated directly opposite and adjacent to infant and junior 

schools, and a tennis club.   However, the surrounding area is decidedly 
residential in character.  The pattern of development in the locality varies 
significantly with a mix of detached and semi-detached two storey houses and 

bungalows.  Whilst I recognise that houses in Porthill Drive are situated in large 
plots with long rear gardens, other properties, including the bungalows 

immediately to the west of the site and on Woodfield Road have much smaller 
rear gardens.  This adds to the varied structure and pattern of the area.      

12. The development would introduce five new dwellings across the width of the 

site.  The principal elevations of the new properties would follow the building 
line of the existing bungalows on Kelsalls Lane.  The depth and width of the 

rear gardens and the scheme’s overall density would also be comparable to 
other properties in the locality.  Therefore, in this respect, the development 
would preserve the established character and layout of the surrounding area. 

13. It has also been put to me that the proposed access arrangements would 
provide a sense of formality to Kelsalls Lane, through the removal of the 

existing conifer hedge along the site frontage, and its replacement with a new 
footway, passing bay and vehicular access.  Nevertheless, Kelsalls Lane is 
currently enclosed on both sides by fencing serving the tennis courts and 

adjacent schools.  Domestic timber fencing to existing houses boarding the 
lane adds to the enclosed feel. Therefore, the introduction of new sections of 

footway and a vehicular access, which includes replacement hedgerow planting, 
would not significantly alter the character of the lane.  

14. As such, I conclude that the appeal proposal would not appear out of character 
with its context or harm the character and appearance of the area.  It would 
therefore comply with Policy CS6 of the CS which requires development to 

protect, restore, conserve and enhance the natural and built environment, 
taking into account local context and character. The proposal would also accord 

with the core planning principles of the Framework to always seek to secure 
high quality design, and take account of the different roles and character of 
different areas, objectives with which the relevant policies of the Framework 

are consistent.    

Page 69



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           4 

Highway safety 

15. Kelsalls Lane is a narrow road providing access to the infant and junior schools, 
a tennis club and four existing dwellings, including Vashlyn.  Due to its 

restricted width it is not possible for two vehicles travelling in opposite 
directions to pass, other than by utilising the informal passing point south of 
the tennis courts.  Separate pedestrian accesses are provided for both schools 

which are open for access at the start and end of the school day.  However, I 
observed that parents and children also used Kelsalls Lane as a pedestrian 

route, despite the absence of a defined footway to access the schools and 
activities at the tennis club.  I have also had regard to the comments from 
Shropshire Council Learning and Skills Business Support Team in its capacity as 

landowner, the Local Education Authority, Town Council, a local Councillor and 
residents who have raised concerns about such matters and the prospect of the 

appeal development exacerbating these issues.  

16. It is evident that the potential for vehicle and pedestrian conflict on Kelsalls 
Lane would be greatest at certain peak periods, such as the start and end of 

the school day.  I was able to witness pedestrians taking evasive action to 
allow several vehicles to pass on the lane during this peak period prior to my 

formal site visit.  I recognise that some staff movements, deliveries to the 
schools and journeys associated with the tennis club occur at other times of the 
day.  However, by 16.15 the number of both pedestrian and vehicular 

movements appeared to have reduced significantly with only the occasional 
journey either by foot, bicycle or motor vehicle occurring on Kelsalls Lane. This 

suggests that for the majority of the day, outside these two peak periods traffic 
and pedestrian activity in the lane is fairly light. 

17. The appeal development would result in four additional dwellings being 

accessed off Kelsalls Lane.  The appellant anticipates that 6 movements per 
dwelling would occur in a 24 hour period, taking the lower value in a band 

width of between 6-9 movements per household, which it is suggested is 
widely recognised as the trip generation for assessment of residential traffic.  
Even if I apply the higher value, this would only equate to 36 additional 

movements over a 24 hour period.  Of these trips, it is envisaged that there is 
only likely to be one movement per household in peak periods or one 

movement per 15 minutes.  This appears to me to be a reasonable assessment 
of the potential increase and spread of movements associated with the 
proposed development.  No substantive evidence has been provided by the 

Council or interested parties to challenge these figures. 

18. In the context of the total number of vehicle movements during peak times 

connected with the adjacent school sites, the 4 additional movements per hour 
associated with the development are unlikely to significantly increase 

pedestrian and vehicle conflict on Kelsalls Lane.  Nor would a further 28 trips 
per day outside these peak periods place undue pressure on the lane when 
both pedestrian and vehicular movements are substantially reduced.   I also 

recognise that the appeal scheme may also generate some additional trips on 
foot and by bicycle.  However, these movements are not likely to be significant. 

19. In terms of visibility, vehicles entering Kelsalls Lane from the Woodfield Road 
direction have good forward visibility of on-coming traffic and pedestrians.  This 
enables drivers to proceed cautiously along the initial stretch of the lane or pull 

over onto the hardstanding immediately prior to the tennis courts to allow 

Page 70



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           5 

other vehicles, pedestrians or cyclists to pass.  It also negates the need for a 

new section of footway adjacent to the main access off Woodfield Road.  

20. Due to the alignment of Kelsalls Lane beyond this point, vehicles travelling in 

either direction would have clear sight of both pedestrians and oncoming traffic 
using the lane.  The provision of a new passing bay and footway/cycleway 
along the site frontage would further reduce potential vehicular and pedestrian 

conflict in an area which is situated directly opposite both main entrances to 
the schools. 

21. Therefore, despite the lack of a continuous footway, I conclude that the 
proposed access arrangement would not have a harmful effect on the safety of 
pedestrians, cyclists and vehicular traffic on Kelsalls Lane.  As such, the 

development would accord with Policy CS6 of the CS which requires proposals 
which are likely to generate significant levels of traffic to be located in 

accessible locations.  These objectives are broadly consistent with advice in 
paragraph 32 of the Framework which seeks to ensure that safe and secure 
access to the site can be achieved for all people.                                                                

Other matters 

Housing supply 

22. Paragraph 49 of the Framework states that housing applications should be 
considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development.  Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be 

considered up-to-date if the local planning authority cannot demonstrate a five-
year supply of deliverable housing sites. The appellant disputes that there is a 

demonstrable 5 year housing land supply and the development would provide 
an additional 4 dwellings locally which would contribute to supply which 
whether or not the Council has a 5 year supply, Government policy seeks to 

boost. 

23. However, Policy CS6 of the CS referred to in the Council’s reasons for refusal is 

concerned with the sustainable design of new development rather than the 
supply of housing and is not therefore a policy relevant to the supply of 
housing.  It is not out-of-date.  Paragraph 14 of the Framework states that for 

decision taking the presumption in favour of sustainable development means 
approving development proposals which accord with the development plan 

without delay.  As I have found that the proposed scheme would accord with 
the development plan in respect of the main issues in this appeal it would 
therefore comply with the overarching aim of the Framework to achieve 

sustainable development.  In any event, this matter does not affect my 
conclusions on the main issues above. 

Affordable housing  

24. Policy CS11 of the CS requires all open market dwellings to provide a 

contribution towards the provision of local needs affordable housing.  The 
Shropshire Local Development Framework Type and Affordability of Housing 
Supplementary Planning Document 2012 (SPD) sets a robust methodology for 

calculating this cost, which for small sites with a net dwelling increase of under 
5 units will normally take the form of a financial contribution.  This follows a set 

formula based on the prevailing affordable housing target rate for the area, 
multiplied by both the number of dwellings to be provided and the standardised 

Page 71



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           6 

construction cost per square metre of an affordable unit.  It equates to a 

financial contribution of £72,000.  

25. A signed Unilateral Undertaking (UU) dated 12 May 2014 has been submitted 

with the appeal which secures a financial contribution towards affordable 
housing in accordance with the above calculations.  However, on the 28 
November 2014 the Written Ministerial Statement (WMS) was issued setting 

out national policy on Section 106, including setting a threshold beneath which 
affordable housing contributions should not be sought.  The Planning Policy 

Guidance (PPG) reaffirms this, confirming that affordable housing and tariff 
style planning obligations should not be sought for small scale development 
such as the appeal scheme.  It also makes it clear that these are changes to 

national policy which should be read alongside the Framework.  Therefore, the 
content of the WMS and PPG are material considerations in the determination 

of this appeal.   

26. The Council has confirmed that following the above approach would seriously 
undermine their ability to provide much needed rural affordable housing, either 

directly on site, or indirectly through financial contributions.  It is also 
suggested that this policy would affect housing and community aspirations 

enshrined within the CS.  As such, the Council have confirmed they will 
continue to apply policy in the CS and SPD despite their clear conflict with 
national policy in the PPG.  The main parties in the appeal have both 

commented on this matter. 

27. Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act2004 and Section 

70(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 require that applications for 
planning permission must be determined in accordance with the development 
plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  The CS was adopted in 

2011.  Therefore, in this case the WMS provides more up to date national 
policy and effectively supersedes Policy CS11 of the development plan.   

28. Consequently, having regard to the WMS, I consider that the provisions of the 
signed UU are not necessary to make the development acceptable in planning 
terms.  Nor are they directly related to the development or fairly and 

reasonably related in scale and kind to the development.  Thus, it would fail to 
accord with the advice in paragraph 204 of the Framework, and with the 

statutory tests set out in the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations.  
Consequently, I have not taken the UU into account when reaching my decision 
in this case.   

Bats 

29. Circular 06/2005 states that it is essential that the presence or otherwise of 

protected species and the extent to which they may be affected by 
development is established before planning permission is established. The 

submitted ‘interim bat survey’ was undertaken in November outside the main 
bat roosting season. Nevertheless there is nothing to suggest in it or elsewhere 
in the evidence that the interior of the roof of the bungalow is being used by 

roosting bats. If bats are present, it is the evidence of the County Ecologist that 
these are likely to be crevice dwelling species.  Mitigation of the loss of such 

roosts would be possible by the use of bat boxes and lifted tiles on new 
dwellings  

Page 72



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           7 

30. The Circular states that additional surveys can only be covered by condition in 

exceptional circumstances.  Given that the survey would be very much a 
precautionary measure, that mitigation could be provided for by a condition 

and an agreed position has been reached between the appellant and the 
County Ecologist, I consider that these are exceptional circumstances which 
justify conditioning additional survey work in this case.   

31. Given that plot one would be sufficiently distant from the existing bungalow not 
to cause disturbance if bats were present in the bungalow, that dwelling could 

be built before any additional survey required by a condition.  

Other considerations  

32. Concerns have been raised by local residents regarding the removal of trees 

from the site prior to the submission of the original application.  However, this 
is not a matter which is before me.  Nor am I aware of any policy or guidance 

which restricts the number of dwellings that can be accessed off a private road. 

Conditions 

33. I have considered the conditions suggested by the Council in light of advice in 

paragraphs 203 and 206 of the Framework and the PPG.  In the interests of 
precision and enforceability, and to accord more closely with advice in the PPG, 

I have amended the Council’s suggested wording where appropriate. 

34. In addition to the standard time limit condition it is necessary, for the 
avoidance of doubt, to define the plans with which the scheme should accord.  

Details of samples of materials, and requirement for the retention and 
protection of existing trees and hedgerows are required to preserve the 

character and appearance of the area and to protect the living conditions of 
residents in Porthill Drive.   

35. A construction management plan is also necessary to protect the living 

conditions of nearby residents and in the interests of highway safety.  Also for 
reasons of highway safety, details of the construction and drainage of the new 

access road, footway and passing bay directly outside the site entrance, road 
marking, signs and street lighting shall be submitted for approval prior to 
commencement of development.     

36. It is necessary on a precautionary basis in order to ensure that bats are 
protected for a further emergence survey to be undertaken prior to the 

demolition of the bungalow and the construction of dwellings on plots 2-5.  Also 
to minimise the potential disturbance to bats, a scheme detailing external 
lighting is required.  

Conclusion 

37. For the reasons set out above, and having regard to all other matters raised I 

conclude that the appeal should succeed. 

T Cannon 

INSPECTOR 

 

Page 73



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           8 

Schedule of Conditions  

1) The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three years 
from the date of this decision. 

2) The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance 
with the following approved plans: SA13315/03, SA13315/04, 
SA13315/05, SA13315/06, SA13315/07, SA13315/08, SA13315/09, 

SA13315/10. 

3) No development shall take place until samples of the materials to be used 

in the construction of the external surfaces and hard surfacing areas of 
the dwellings hereby permitted have been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the local planning authority.  Development shall be carried out 

in accordance with the approved details. 

4) No development shall take place until a tree and hedgerow protection 

scheme has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority. The scheme should show all existing trees and 
hedgerows on or adjacent to the site, and shall identify whether each is 

to be retained or removed, together with details of measures for the 
protection of the retained trees and hedgerows before and during the 

course of development. These measures shall include protective fencing, 
and such fencing shall be erected in accordance with the approved plans 
and particulars before any equipment, machinery or materials are 

brought on to the site, and shall remain in place until the latter have 
been removed from the site and the development has been completed. 

Nothing shall be stored or placed in any area fenced in accordance with 
this condition and the ground levels within those areas shall not be 
altered, nor shall any excavation be made. No retained tree or hedgerow 

shall be cut down, uprooted or destroyed, nor be topped, lopped or 
pruned other than in accordance with the approved details. Any works 

which may be thus approved shall be carried out in accordance with BS 
5837. If any retained tree or hedgerow is removed, uprooted or 
destroyed or dies, within a period of 5 years from the date of completion 

of the development, replacement planting shall be carried out in 
accordance with details to be approved in writing by the local planning 

authority. 

5) Prior to the development commencing, including any works of demolition, 
a construction management plan shall be submitted to and approved in 

writing by the local planning authority. In particular the plan shall 
include:- 

(i) The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors; 

(ii) Loading and unloading of plant and materials; 

(iii) Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the 
development; 

(iv) Wheel washing facilities; 

(v) Details of the responsible person (e.g. site manager/office) who 
could be contacted in the event of a complaint; 

(vi) Mitigation measures in respect of noise and disturbance during 
the  construction phase including piling techniques, vibration 
and noise limits, monitoring methodology, screening, a detailed 

Page 74



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2218662 

 

 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           9 

specification of plant and equipment to be used and 

construction traffic routes; 

(vii) A scheme for the recycling and disposal of waste; 

(viii) A scheme to minimise dust emissions arising from the 
demolition/construction activities on site. The scheme shall 
include details of all dust suppression measures and the 

methods to monitor emissions of dust arising from the 
development. 

6) Development shall not begin until details, including the surfacing and 
drainage of the new access road, footway/cycleway, and passing bays 
along the site frontage, street lighting, carriageway markings and signs 

have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning 
authority. The dwellings shall not be occupied until the works have been 

completed in accordance with the approved details. 

7) The existing bungalow shall not be demolished and no development shall 
take place on plots 2-5 until a bat survey has been carried out by a 

suitably qualified person, involving dusk and/or pre-dawn pre-entry 
surveys following the Bat Conservation Trust Bat Surveys – Good Practice 

Guidelines (2nd Edition 2012) and the results of the survey along with a 
schedule and implementation timetable for any mitigation measures has 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.  

All recommendations and mitigation measures agreed shall be 
implemented in accordance with the agreed schedule and timetable. 

8) Details of all external lighting shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the local planning authority before the dwellings are occupied.  
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 

details. 

 

 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 

 
 

 

Appeal Decision 
Hearing held on 27 January 2015 

Site visit made on 27 January 2015 

by Tom Cannon  BA DIP TP MRTPI 

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 

Decision date: 19 May 2015 

 
Appeal Ref: APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 

Land south of Brook Cottages, Ford, Shrewsbury, SY5 9LJ 

· The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
against a refusal to grant outline planning permission. 

· The appeal is made by Oak Street Properties Limited against the decision of Shropshire 
Council. 

· The application Ref 14/01036/OUT, dated 7 March 2014, was refused by notice dated 
29 August 2014. 

· The development proposed is a residential development of up to 30 dwellings. 
 

 

Decision 

1. The appeal is dismissed.  

Preliminary Matters 

2. The application was made in outline with all matters reserved other than 
access.  I have determined the appeal on this basis. 

3. The parties agreed at the Hearing that the Council’s emerging Site Allocations 
and Management of Development Plan (SAMDev) can be afforded limited 
weight as the examining Inspector’s report has yet to be produced.  Based on 
all that I have read and heard I agree with this.  I have, therefore, considered 
the appeal against the adopted development plan and national policy. 

4. Following the closure of the Hearing, an amended Unilateral Undertaking (UU) 
was submitted, to include definitions of discounted sale and rented dwellings. 
The revised UU has been agreed with the Council.  I have also been provided 
with updated position statements from the parties regarding housing supply in 
Shropshire, and a copy of the appellant’s Five Year Supply Rebuttal Statement 
submitted to the SAMDev examining Inspector.  Comments have been received 
from both the appellant and Council in response to the respective statements. 

Main Issue 

5. Based on all that I have seen, read and the discussion at the Hearing, I 
consider that the main issue in this case is whether or not the proposal would 
provide a suitable site for housing having regard to housing supply, and the 
principles of sustainable development.  

Page 77



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           2 

Reasons 

Background 

6. The appeal site lies in the open countryside to the west of the village of Ford.  
It forms part of a large parcel of agricultural land which extends between 
existing residential development in Manor Crest and Brook Cottages to the 
north, and the A458 to the south.  The northern boundary of the land is defined 
by mature landscaping, with a brook course meandering through the rear 
gardens of properties and incidental open space in Manor Crest.  An existing 
public right of way crosses the north-east corner of the site linking the adjacent 
residential development with the A458.  To the south-east is the Leasowes 
Recreation Ground.  

7. The proposed residential development would be accessed off Bank Lane which 
provides one of two routes into the village off the A458.  The land to the west 
of Back Lane is principally in agricultural use although it does include an 
existing poultry farm which benefits from an extant planning permission for 
employment use.   

8. The development plan comprises of the Shropshire Local development 
Framework Adopted Core Strategy 2011(CS) and certain policies of the 
Shrewsbury and Atcham Local Plan 2001 (LP) which have been saved following 
a Direction made by the Secretary of State.  I find no significant conflict with 
the National Planning Policy Framework (the Framework) in respect of the 
development plan policies cited in the Council’s reason for refusal and, 
accordingly, will give them full weight insofar as they are relevant to the appeal 
scheme.  

Housing land supply 

9. The Framework sets out in paragraph 47 that to boost significantly the supply 
of housing, local planning authorities should be able to demonstrate a 5 year 
supply of deliverable housing sites.  There is a disagreement between the 
parties as to whether the Council can demonstrate a 5 year supply of 
deliverable housing land.  The Council confirmed at the Hearing that they can 
currently demonstrate a 5.43 year supply of deliverable housing land not the 
5.48 years referred to in their appeal statement.   

Housing requirement 

10. Policy CS1 of the CS sets out a housing requirement figure of 27,500 new 
homes for Shropshire within the plan period 2006-2026.  The Council would 
prefer to apply a phased rather than annualised approach to calculating their 
housing requirement.   I recognise that this method has been accepted 
elsewhere and the policy wording in Policy CS10 of the CS originally contained 
reference to a phased trajectory prior to its adoption in 2011.  However, this 
reference was removed due to concerns that it could supress development.  
Moreover, the explanation for Policy CS10 makes it clear that the purpose of 
this policy is to guide phased allocations in the SAMDev and will not impact on 
the assessment of five year supply.  Therefore, in my view the annualised 
approach is the most appropriate method to apply in this case.  This equates to 
an annual requirement of 1,375 dwellings or a total requirement for the period 
2006-2014 of 11,000 new homes. 

 

Page 78



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           3 

Under-delivery and application of the buffer 

11. Over the first 8 years of the plan period 8,280 dwellings have been provided in 
Shropshire.  This represents a shortfall in the supply of housing of 2,720 
dwellings.  In addressing its existing shortfall the Council has put forward four 
potential scenarios.  One of these approaches follows the ‘Sedgefield method’ 
where the shortfall in delivery should be met within the next five years, with 
the remaining three options advocating the ‘Liverpool method’ where it should 
be spread out over the remainder of the plan period, in this case the next 12 
years.  

12. I acknowledge the Council’s concerns that the resultant five year requirement 
is so large that it would be undeliverable in the Shropshire market.  I also 
recognise that the SAMDev is at an advanced stage of preparation and may 
facilitate the delivery of sites later on in the plan period.  However, this would 
be at a stage of even higher forecast housing demand following the increasing 
five year bands in Policy CS10 and where there are likely to be fewer 
allocations.  Moreover, the ‘Sedgefield approach’ more closely accords with the 

Framework requirement to ‘boost significantly the supply of housing’ and 
advice in the Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) that local planning authorities 
should aim to deal with any undersupply within the first five years of the plan 
period where possible which in this case amounts to 2,720 dwellings.  

13. The Council does not dispute that there has been persistent under delivery of 
housing in previous years of the plan period.  In the circumstances, the 
application of a 20% buffer, in accordance with paragraph 47 of the 
Framework, is agreed between the parties.  I have no reason to disagree.  This 
amounts to a total of 1,375 dwellings. 

14. It is however disputed how the 20% buffer should be applied to the five year 
requirement or to the five year requirement plus the backlog.  The appellants 
argue that the application of the buffer should include the backlog, thereby 
increasing the five year housing requirement, and reducing the housing land 
supply to less than five years based on the late November 2014 figure.  The 
Framework makes clear that the buffer is to ensure choice and competition in 
the market for land, that it should be supply brought forward from future years 
of the plan period.  I am persuaded by the Council’s argument that applying 

the buffer to the sum of the five year requirement and the backlog would 
increase the total housing requirement over the lifetime of the plan, and that 
this approach would represent a penalty on the Council which is not intended 
by the Framework.   

Housing supply 

15. I do not agree with the appellant’s points concerning an additional discount for 
North Shropshire, due to the viability of building residential properties in the 
Northern part of the County as opposed to other parts of the County.  Although 
the appellant has indicated that the delivery rate is proportionally lower in the 
North, the logical implication of such a policy would be to even out such a 
discount by reducing discounts in other areas of the County.  

16. The appellant has made reference to delays in issuing section 106 legal 
agreements and older consents.  The Council confirmed at the Hearing that 
about 76% of applications with a resolution to grant subject to a section 106 
agreement included in their five year supply have now been issued.  Whilst a 

Page 79



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           4 

proportion of these applications remain unsigned, I note that such sites have a 
10% discount applied to them which appears reasonable to me.  This buffer 
also allows for reduced delivery rates on sites recently granted outline planning 
permission, or sites in the early stages of construction such as on land at 
Bowbrook and Sutton Grange in Shrewsbury and Coppice Green Lane, Shifnal.  

17. It has been put to me that the proposed delivery rates for the Shrewsbury and 
Oswestry Sustainable Urban Extensions (SUEs) are overly optimistic.  The SUEs 
at Shrewsbury south and west are either under construction or subject to 
current planning applications.  The time period allowed for the appropriate 
consents and suggested delivery rates appear to be reasonable in both cases.  
However, a planning application has yet to be submitted on land North of 
Shrewsbury Road, Oswestry.  There are also potential land ownership issues 
with this site.  It therefore appears somewhat optimistic for outline and 
reserved matters approval to be granted, conditions discharged and the first 25 
dwellings to be constructed by the end 2017 as the Council suggests.  
Consequently, I have discounted the 25 units to be provided in 2016/17 from 
the Council’s late November 2014 housing supply figure of 11,063 houses. 

18. In reference to older permissions, the Council has included a number of outline 
consents which are over three years old and have therefore expired.  Some of 
these permissions were granted more than ten years ago and have not been 
superseded by full planning permissions.  The Council’s housing supply update 

confirms that sites at Ellesmere Wharf, the Royal Shrewsbury Hospital, Arrow 
County Services, Longden, Mill Green Lane, Knighton and Newcastle Road 
Market Drayton have either been constructed or benefit from extant planning 
permissions.  However, on the basis of the evidence put before me I am unable 
to conclude that the remaining sites are still viable or available, offer a suitable 
location for development, and are achievable with a realistic prospect that 
housing will be delivered within five years.  Therefore, I cannot conclude that 
any of these sites are deliverable.  As such, I have deleted 39 dwellings in this 
category.   

19. From the other sites identified with potential delivery problems, I also note that 
the Former Dairy Site, School Road, Ruyton XI Towns is still in commercial use.  
Nevertheless, the Council’s update has confirmed that this site has an extant 
planning permission.  I have not therefore discounted the impact of this site 
(80 units) from supply.  

20. It has also been put to me that C2 units should not be included in the Council’s 

5 year supply figures, with affordable housing only counting if it has secure 
funding from the Homes and Community Agency (HCA).  The Council confirmed 
that it only includes C2 accommodation if they are self-contained residential 
units, which appears to be a reasonable approach to me.  Although the 
appellant has queried whether certain sites have HCA funding I have not been 
provided with any evidence to verify this.  Furthermore, the Council’s 
November 2014 update confirms that the Unicorn/Whittington Road site in 
Oswestry which benefits from HCA funding has not been included in their 5 
year supply.  This site would provide 53 units and therefore exceed the total 
number of affordable units referred to by the appellant.  The site at Station 
Road, Dorrington which was dismissed on appeal has also been deleted from 
the Council’s November 2014 figures. 

Page 80



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           5 

21. The appellant has referred to the recent examination into the Cheshire East 
Local Plan where the Inspector stated that many local plan proposed allocations 
may be excluded from supply since they are not yet allocated or committed. 
Nevertheless, although it has been agreed that the SAMDev only attracts 
limited weight in the assessment of this appeal it is clearly at an advanced 
stage of preparation with the Inspector’s report anticipated in April/May 2015.  

22. Furthermore, I have not been supplied with specific details of the potential 
unresolved objections to certain selected allocations which the appellant 
indicates should not be considered.  Nor, as confirmed by the Council at the 
Hearing, should small sites such as Schoolhouse Lane, Bishops Castle be 
discounted purely due to their relative proximity to the River Clun Special Area 
of Conservation.  Consequently, the evidence provided by the Council provides 
an up to date assessment on the current status of many of these sites and the 
ones considered appropriate to include within the 5 year housing land supply.  I 
am therefore satisfied on the basis of the evidence put before me that these 
sites are achievable and viable with a realistic prospect that housing will be 
delivered on the sites within five years.  

Housing conclusion 

23. In summary, the Council’s five year housing requirement is 6,875.  Accounting 
for the identified shortfall and implementation of the 20% buffer, and removing 
25 dwellings from the total number of units to be delivered at the Oswestry 
SUE and 39 houses from sites with outline consent from the late November 
2014 figure of 11,063 leaves a supply of 10,999 dwellings.  This represents a 
surplus of 29 houses.   

24. Therefore, from the evidence that was available to me, it appears that from the 
Council’s perspective, they are able to demonstrate a 5 year supply deliverable 

housing land.  Consequently, paragraph 49 of the Framework is not engaged 
and local plan policies relevant to the supply of housing are up-to-date, subject 
to their consistency with the Framework as set out in paragraph 215. 

Development plan 

25. Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and section 
70(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 requires that applications for 
planning permission must be determined in accordance with the development 
plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  The development plan 
comprises of the Shropshire Local development Framework Adopted Core 
Strategy 2011(CS) and certain policies of the Shrewsbury and Atcham Local 
Plan 2001 (LP) which have been saved following a Direction made by the 
Secretary of State.   

26. I note that Ford has not been identified as a Community Hub or Cluster in the 
emerging SAMDev and Policy CS4 of the CS does not therefore apply in this 
case. 

27. Policy CS5 states that new development will be strictly controlled in the 
countryside except for certain defined uses, none of which are subject to this 
proposal.  It was agreed by the parties at the Hearing that these aims are 
broadly consistent with the countryside protection policies of the Framework.  I 
concur with this assessment.  Thus, as the proposed residential development 

Page 81



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           6 

would be located in the open countryside it would conflict with Policy CS5 of the 
CS.   

28. Policy CS6 of the CS seeks to create sustainable places.  It requires 
development to be designed to a high quality using sustainable design 
principles, to achieve an inclusive and accessible environment which respects 
and enhances local distinctiveness.  It also says that proposals likely to 
generate significant levels of traffic should be located in accessible locations 
where opportunities for walking, cycling and use of public transport can be 
maximised and the need for car based travel to be reduced.  

29. This policy aligns closely with the core planning principles of the Framework 
that planning should; actively manage patterns of growth to make the fullest 
possible use of public transport, walking and cycling, focus significant 
development in locations which are or can be made sustainable, and recognise 
the intrinsic character and beauty of the countryside and supporting thriving 
rural communities within it. 

30. Policy HS3 of the LP says that new housing development in specified 
settlements, including Ford, will only be permitted, providing amongst other 
things, the development lies wholly within the settlement.  It therefore applies 
a more restrictive approach and is not therefore entirely consistent with the 
Framework’s presumption in favour of sustainable development.  This reduces 
the weight I attach to this policy in my assessment of this case.  

Sustainability and accessibility 

31. Ford is a small to medium sized settlement with the built form concentrated to 
the north of the A458.  Many of the existing services and facilities serving the 
village are situated along this road which provides an important transport 
corridor between Shrewsbury and Mid-Wales.  These services include a petrol 
station and large general convenience store which is open until 22:00, Indian 
restaurant, transport café, which also sells incidental goods such as 
newspapers and confectionary, and a public house.  Ford also benefits from a 
primary school, village hall and parish church.  Such facilities provide many of 
the essential services required to meet the basic daily needs of residents in the 
village.  Nevertheless, they are concentrated to the east of the settlement with 
no direct route from the appeal site to these services.  

32. As the appeal site is located towards the west of the village it does not 
immediately adjoin any of the above facilities.  However, I have been provided 
with a plan identifying a number of potential routes that future occupiers of the 
site could utilise to access facilities in the village.  The distances specified on 
this plan were agreed by the parties at the Hearing.  

33. In terms of pedestrian links, the most direct route from the appeal site to 
facilities in the village would be via the public right of way which extends along 
the eastern boundary of the appeal site towards the A458.  As this route is 
through farmland it would be unsuitable for those with limited mobility or with 
children in pushchairs.  It is also unlit and does not include a defined footway 
making it unattractive for users at night or in inclement weather.  Even 
following this route, future occupiers would have to travel at least 700 metres 
to access services in the village.  For the above reasons, this route would not 
provide a viable option for all occupants of the scheme.  

Page 82



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           7 

34. Immediately adjacent to the northern boundary of the appeal site is an existing 
footway and bridge over the brook, which links the land to Manor Crest.  The 
indicative plans show a new pedestrian link connecting the appeal development 
to the footpath in Manor Crest.  There are two potential routes for pedestrians 
to access services in the village in this direction.  The first would be via Manor 
Crest and Crompton Mews, with the second following Manor Crest round to Butt 
Lane.   

35. I observed that both routes are served by continuous footways and street 
lighting.  However, neither option provides a direct route to facilities in the 
village.  The first route involves travelling through a residential area and a 
covered walkway which extends underneath several dwellings.  No signs 
demark this route and I had to be directed to the access onto Butt Lane by the 
appellant during my site visit.  Although the bus stop at the junction of The 
Leasowes and Butt Lane is only about 250 metres from this direction, the 
school and general convenience store are 692 metres and 1.1 Kilometres away.   
The second option offers a circuitous route through Manor Crest onto Butt 
Lane. This also increases the distance to the school to 823 metres and general 
convenience store to 1.2 Kilometres.  

36. I therefore conclude that a combination of the nature of both these routes and 
the distance to local services would not make them attractive to prospective 
occupiers of the appeal development.  Alternatively, future occupants of the 
development could travel north along Bank Lane to access Butt Lane.  
However, this would add a further 250 metres to the total journey lengths 
referred to above.   

37. The land on the appeal site gradually slopes down towards the brook, levelling 
out opposite the existing footway and bridge.  This area in the north-east 
corner of the site, which on the indicative plans is shown to form part of a 
landscaped buffer, together with brook, bridge and footway is situated in flood 
zone 3.  The parties were unable to confirm if this area is defined as zone 3a, 
land with a 1 in 100 or greater annual probability of river flooding or 3b, 
functional floodplain.  Nevertheless, local residents and local Councillors have 
confirmed that this part of the site, the bridge, footpath and sections on Bank 
Lane often flood.  In a flood event access to the footpath and bridge from the 
appeal site would not therefore provide a viable option for future occupiers of 
the scheme to access services in the village.  Similarly, in times of flood it 
would not be possible to travel north along Bank Lane to access Butt Lane.  

38. Alternatively, in the event of a flood, future residents could also travel south 
along Back Lane to access services on the A458.  I recognise that Bank Lane 
appears to be a moderately trafficked road, and the appeal scheme would 
provide improved the necessary visibility splays, a modest section of footway 
along the site frontage and passing bays on the lane.  However, despite these 
measures there would be no continuous footpath or street lighting on Back 
Lane.  This would make the route less attractive for pedestrians.   

39. Back Lane also provides access from the A458 to the village and contains 
several sharp bends restricting visibility.  Such considerations and the 
significant additional vehicle movements associated with the appeal 
development could make this route less appealing for pedestrian users and 
cyclists.  Moreover, following this route the school at about 1.1 kilometres and 

Page 83



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           8 

the general convenience store approximately 1.3 Kilometres away would not be 
within reasonable walking distance of the appeal site.  

40. It has also been suggested that an alternative pedestrian link could be provided 
through Leasowes Recreation Ground.  Nevertheless, this option has been 
discounted due to the visual impact of a new bridge over the brook, the 
absence of lighting and the potential exit point over an existing vehicular 
access.  For these reasons, the Parish Council as landowners would resist a 
potential new pedestrian route over this land.  I have not therefore considered 
this option in reaching my decision. 

41. In terms of public transport, I understand that both the Arriva bus service and 
the Shropshire Link Dial a Ride pre bookable scheme have been discontinued. 
Nevertheless, it was confirmed at the Hearing that Ford is served by two bus 
services, the 74 and X75 which provide a regular service between 
approximately 08:00 to 18:00 Mondays to Saturdays from Shrewsbury to 
Llantyllin.  The X75 stops on the A548 adjacent to Butt Lane, with the route of 
the 74 passing through the village, with a bus stop located at the junction of 
The Leasowes and Butt Lane to the north of the settlement.  Both services 
therefore provide a realistic alternative to the private motor vehicle for 
residents of Ford to access a range of facilities, potential employment 
opportunities and health care services available in Shrewsbury.  However, 
although the bus stop is located within relatively close proximity to the site, it 
is not served by a direct footpath link, further reducing its connectivity with the 
village and its facilities. 

42. In relation to vehicular access there are two potential routes to the appeal site. 
The most direct option is to exit the A548 onto Back Lane.  The proposed 
access is only a short distance from this point when travelling by motor vehicle.  
Therefore, the site would be easily accessible from this direction.  Alternatively, 
vehicles could leave the A458 at the junction with Butt Lane and travel through 
the village before entering the appeal site at the northern end of Bank Lane.  I 
recognise that this route is longer and motorists would be required to negotiate 
school traffic at certain times of the day, the narrow bridge and section of Bank 
Lane which local residents have indicated occasionally floods.  However, it still 
provides a potential alternative for motorists accessing the site.  The provision 
of two routes to the site would also potentially distribute additional traffic 
movements associated with the development across the local road network.   

43. Notwithstanding my conclusions with regards to vehicle access, the appeal 
development would effectively ‘turn its back’ on the existing village and would 
fail to provide an appropriate level of integration and connectivity with the 
existing settlement by means of access to services in Ford for both pedestrians 
and cyclists.  It would not therefore provide an inclusive environment or be 
located where opportunities for walking, cycling and use of public transport can 
be maximised and the need for car based travel to be reduced.  Consequently, 
the appeal scheme would conflict with Policy CS6 of the CS and the provisions 
of the Framework in this respect. 

Loss of agricultural land 

44. The appeal development would result in the loss of existing agricultural land.  
Paragraph 112 of the Framework says that local planning authorities should 
take into account the economic and other benefits of the best and most 
versatile agricultural land.  Where significant development of agricultural land 

Page 84



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           9 

is demonstrated to be necessary, local planning authorities should seek to use 
areas of poorer quality land in preference to that of a higher quality.  

45. I observed during my site visit that the land appeared to have been used to 
grow crops.  Despite the gently undulating levels, local residents also indicated 
that the field had been used for this purpose for some time.  The Council state 
that the site is Grade 3 agricultural land.  Paragraph 26 of the Planning Practice 
Guidance (PPG) confirms that Grade 3 land is divided into two sub-categories, 
3a and 3b, with 3a defined as the best and most versatile agricultural land.  
The appellant was unable to clarify if the site represented grade 3a land.  
Therefore, on the basis of the evidence put before me I cannot rule out that 
the appeal scheme would result in the loss of a significant area of the best and 
most versatile agricultural land.  This further weighs against the development.  

Character and appearance 

46. The appeal site immediately adjoins the built up form of the village.  The 
development would therefore read as an extension to the existing settlement 
pattern rather than isolated development in the open countryside.  Similarly, 
whilst the site directly adjoins the Ford Conservation Area, it is located away 
from the historic core of the settlement, which is concentrated to the north and 
west of village and is visually separated from the appeal site by modern 
housing development and the topography of the land.  The development would 
thus preserve the character and appearance of the adjacent Conservation Area.  

47. Nevertheless, the proposal would involve the development of existing 
agricultural land.  Due to the scale and quantum of development proposed, on 
a site which is currently free from development, the appeal scheme would 
clearly impact on the character and appearance of the countryside.  Although 
the design and appearance of the scheme are not matters to be determined 
under this appeal, the gradual rise in levels on site would also increase the 
visual impact and prominence of the proposal when viewed from the 
surrounding open countryside.  This adds to the harm I have identified above.      

Overall Planning Balance 

48. Paragraph 7 of the Framework states that there are three dimensions to 
sustainable development: economic, social and environmental.  These roles are 
mutually dependant and should be jointly sought to achieve sustainable 
development.  

49. The Framework seeks to boost significantly the supply of housing.  Given my 
conclusion of the Council’s five year housing supply, however, the appeal site is 

not required to meet the area’s identified housing need.  Therefore, little 
weight can be attached to the release of this unallocated, greenfield site to 
meet housing need. 

50. The proposal would generate substantial economic benefits during the 
construction phase and through the ongoing support for local businesses in 
Ford by future occupiers of the new dwellings.  It would also provide additional 
income through the new Homes Bonus and Council Tax receipts.  I attach 
moderate weight to these benefits.   

51. Turning to the social aspects of sustainability, the scheme would provide on-
site affordable housing to meet a recognised need in accordance with Policy 
CS11 of the CS and the Shropshire Local Development Framework Type and 

Page 85



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           10 

Affordability of Housing Supplementary Planning Document 2012 (SPD).  It 
would also represent chargeable development under the Council’s Community 
Infrastructure Levy required to mitigate the effects of the proposal and thereby 
contributes towards infrastructure in the local area.  I apportion moderate 
weight to such considerations.   

52. In relation to the environment, the scheme would provide a large open area 
and through a subsequent reserved matters application could introduce 
enhancements to landscaping both within the site and on its boundaries.  
However, such measures would only serve to mitigate the harm that I have 
identified through the potential loss of the best and most versatile agricultural 
land and harm to the character and appearance of the countryside.  
Furthermore, the lack of connectivity and integration of the appeal scheme with 
the village would increase the reliance of the potential future occupiers of the 
development on the private motor vehicle, reducing the scope of more 
sustainable travel choices.  

53. Boosting significantly the supply of housing will inevitably require housing to be 
built on some greenfield sites which will result in changes to local 
environments.  Nonetheless, the policy conflict, shortcomings of the sites 
location in terms of accessibility and sustainability with the settlement, the 
potential loss of agricultural land and impact on the character and appearance 
of the countryside would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the 
acknowledged benefits of the proposal.  I therefore conclude that the appeal 
should fail.  

Other Matters 

54. I recognise that local residents and the PC are of the view that there is no 
demand for either market or affordable housing in Ford following recent 
housing developments in the village.  I am also mindful that the Parish Council 
(PC) have undertaken their own housing needs survey which demonstrated a 
limited demand for new housing in the area.  Nonetheless, the Council 
confirmed at the Hearing that such provision locally does not negate the need 
or policy requirement for new affordable housing across the wider local area 
and County in general.  I agree with this assessment as Policy CS11 of the CS 
and the Shropshire Local Development Framework Type and Affordability of 
Housing Supplementary Planning Document 2012 (SPD) identifies a clear need 
for affordable housing in Shropshire, and the requirement for all new 
residential development to contribute towards such provision. 

55. It has been put to me that an extant planning permission for employment use, 
on land to the north-west of the appeal site could, if implemented add to 
vehicular movements on Back Lane.  Nevertheless, no details have been 
provided of this permission, which I understand from the Council was granted 
some years ago.  Therefore, I am unable to conclude, based on the available 
evidence, that the cumulative impact of the appeal scheme and this historic 
permission would adversely affect highway safety in the area. 

56. Other concerns have been raised by local residents, the PC and the local 
Councillor regarding potential noise and disturbance from the proposed 
development to residents in Manor Crest, the effect on ecology and the 
potential impact on the local primary school which is operating at full capacity. 
I recognise that the appeal site occupies a slightly elevated position in relation 
to Manor Crest.  However, the existing landscaping and area of open space 

Page 86



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           11 

between the appeal site and these properties would help mitigate any noise 
generated from the proposed development.  A landscaped buffer is also 
proposed on the northern part of the site, further reducing any impact to 
neighbouring occupiers.   

57. The submitted Phase 1 Environmental Survey demonstrates that the 
development would not have a detrimental impact on protected species subject 
to the conditions recommended by the Council’s Ecologist.  Although it is 
suggested that there is currently no available space at the primary school for 
children connected with the proposed development, the situation could change 
by the time the scheme is completed.  This matter does not therefore weigh 
against the proposal.       

Unilateral Undertaking and the Community Infrastructure Levy 

58. A signed Unilateral Undertaking (UU) dated 30 January 2015 has been 
submitted which would secure contributions towards affordable housing.  The 
appeal proposal would also represent chargeable development under the 
Council’s Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) which would help mitigate the 
impact of the scheme if permission were granted.  However, given my 
conclusions on the appeal, there is no need for me to consider the matter 
further.    

Conclusion 

59. For the reasons set above, and having regard to all other matters raised, 
including the scope of possible planning conditions, I conclude that the appeal 
should be dismissed. 

T Cannon 

INSPECTOR 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 87



Appeal Decision APP/L3245/A/14/2228348 
 

 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate           12 

APPEARANCES 

 
FOR THE APPELLANT: 
 
Mrs Bicknell Les Stephan Planning Ltd 
 
Mr M Parrish The Planning Group Limited and 

Principal of Oak Street Properties Ltd 
 
Mr D Richards     The Planning Group Limited 
 
Mrs H Howie      Berrys 
 
FOR THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY: 
 
Mr T Rogers Area Planning Manager Shropshire 

Council 
 
Mr D Wallace Senior Specialist Planning Policy  
       Shropshire Council 
 
Mrs N Brown  Technical Specialist Planning Officer  
  Shropshire Council 

Councillor R Evans     Councillor Shropshire Council 

INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
Mr R Blyth       Vice Chair, Ford Parish Council 
 
Mr S Courtney Local Resident, 69 The Leasowes,   

Ford, SY5 9LU 

 

DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED AT THE HEARING 

 

1. A signed copy of addendum to Statement of Common Ground 

3. Plan showing the extent of Flood Zone 3 

4. Plan identifying Ford development boundary in the Shrewsbury and Atcham  

    Local Plan 2001 

5. Plan indicating different potential routes, including distances to facilities in Ford 

6. Policy HS3 of the Shrewsbury and Atcham Local Plan 2001 

7. Policy CS10 of the Shropshire Local Development Framework: Adopted Core  

    Strategy 2011 

8. Appendix 3 to Shropshire Five Year Housing Land Supply Statement 

Page 88


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 The Garage, Minsterley, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 0BW (13/03197/OUT)
	7 Proposed Development Land West of 12 Little Minsterley, Minsterley, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (15/00808/FUL)
	8 Shrewsbury Weir Adjacent Underdale Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (15/01395/FUL)
	9 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions
	Appeal Decision - Vashlyn Kelsalls Lane
	Appeal Decision Land south of Brook Cottages Ford


